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Sub : 38thAnnual General Meeting & Book Closure 

Dear Sir, 

We wish to inform you that the 38th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members 

of the Company is scheduled to be held on Saturday, the 28th September, 2019 at 

the Registered Office 15 Km. Stone, Delhi Road , Hissar - 125044 (Haryana). 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and 

rules made thereunder and as amended from time to time and pursuant to Regulation 

44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, 

Company is providing to the members, the facility to cast their vote through remote e­

voting (e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM) on all resolutions set forth 

in the Notice of the AGM through Central Depository Services (India) Ltd . (CDSL). 

The remote e-voting facility period begins on Wednesday, 25th September. 2019 

(09.00 a.m.) and ends on Friday, 2ih September, 2019 (05.00 p.m.). The remote e­

voting shall not be allowed beyond that time. A person, whose name is in the 

Register of Members I Beneficial Owners as on cut-off date i.e. Saturday, 21 st 

September, 2019 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting , attend 

and vote at the meeting on all resolutions set forth in the notice of the AGM. 
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Pursuant to Section 91 of the Act, the Register of Members and Share Transfer 

Books of the Company shall remain closed from Tuesday, 24th September, 2019 to 

Saturday, 28th September, 2019 (both days inclusive) to determine the names of 

members eligible for payment of dividend @ 12% i.e. Rs.1.20 per equity share (face 

value of Rs.10/- per equity share) for the financial year 2018-19 as recommended by 

the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 21 st May, 2019. 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing herewith Annual Report for the financial year 

2018-19 alongwith notice of AGM and the same is also available on the website of 

the Company viz. www.prakash.com. 

This is for your information and record please. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Prakash Industries Limited 

JkhwH~ ~IO)cvv 
(Ashwini Kumar) 
Company Secretary 

Encls : Annual Report 
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PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 3 8 th Annual

Report on the b usiness & operations of the Company

together with the Audited Statement of Financial Accounts

for the year ended 3 1st March, 2019 .

FINANCIAL  RESUL TS

(` in Crores)

For the year For the year

en d ed ended

3 1 s t M arc h, 31 st M arch,

2 0 1 9 2 01 8

N et Sales 3 5 8 7 .5 1 2 934 .81

Other Income 7 .5 7 1 4 .81

Total Income 3 5 9 5 .0 8 2 94 9.62

EB ITDA 7 9 3 .6 5 595.89

Depreciation 1 3 3 .9 8  1 2 0.94

Financial Expenses 1 0 0 .5 3  86.61

Profit before exceptional item 5 5 9 .1 4 388.34

and tax

Exceptional Items            389.05          -

L ess: Transferred from

       G eneral R eserve      (382 .56) 6 .4 9 -

Provision for Taxes 1 3 .4 3          2 .09

Profit after tax 5 3 9 .2 2  386.2 5

Other Comprehensive Income (4 .0 9 )  (2 .39)

Total Comprehensive Income 5 3 5 .1 3  383.86

P E R FO R M A N C E

During the year under review, the Company's N et Sales

registered growth of 2 2 %  to `3588 crores as against `2 935

crores in the previous year. The EB ITDA for the year was

`7 94  crores in comparison to `596 crores in the previous

year reflecting a growth of  33% . After providing for interest,

depreciation and tax, the profit after tax of the Company

grew by more than 39%  to `535 crores as against `384

crores in the previous year, which resulted in EPS of  `33.4 1

in the current year as against `2 5.58 in the previous year.

Your Directors have immense pleasure in informing that

subseq uent to the sanction by the H on'ble N ational Company

L aw Tribunal, Chandigarh vide order dated 1 4 th M arch, 2 01 9,

the PVC Pipe U ndertaking had been demerged from your

Company into the resulting Company i.e. Prakash Pipes

L imited (PPL ) with effect from the appointed date i.e. 1 st

April, 2 01 8. This is expected to provide better focused

strategy for both steel and PVC pipe business. In view of

this Demerger, the figures of the year under review are

exclusive of PVC Pipe U ndertaking and are not comparable

with those of the previous year. During the year under review,

the PVC pipe U ndertaking, which now forms part of Prakash

Pipes L imited had achieved N et Sales of  `34 1  crores,

EB ITDA of  `4 3 crores and PAT of  `2 8 crores.

O P E R A T IO N A L  R E V IE W

Your Directors are pleased to inform that the performance

of the Company, both financial and operational, has

attained significant growth during the year under review. As

a result of capacity addition and buoyant steel demand, the

sales volumes have grown by more than 2 0%  as compared

to the previous year. The average sales realiz ation has also

improved by over 1 2 %  over last year.  The operating

margins have improved to more than 2 2 %  against 2 0%  in

the previous year. During the last q uarter of the year under

review, the Company moderniz ed its fourth R olling M ill at

R aipur, Chhattisgarh with a vision to improve the production

of value added products i.e. wire rods. Also, the Company

continued to improve the operational efficiencies In the

Steel M elting Shop by setting up new energy efficient

furnaces and also moderniz ing some of the existing

furnaces. Further, the L ong term supply arrangements

entered into by the Company with its suppliers for the key

inputs i.e. coal and iron ore, ensured uninterrupted supplies

at stable prices, thereby insulating its margins against the

vagaries arising out of the volatility of their prices.

FU T U R E  P R O S P E C T S

The Indian steel industry is expected to grow by 7 -8%

annually in the coming years at the back of strong demand

from vital sectors like construction, infrastructure,

automobile among others. In order to benefit from the

continuing favorable scenario in the industry, the Company

has taken up capacity addition with higher focus on

backward integration. In this direction, the Company has

completed the installation of another 0.2  mn tpa Sponge

Iron kiln along with 1 5 M W power co-generation and the

commercial production is expected from the end of July,

2 01 9. This will almost fully integrate the present steel

operations and eliminate the Company's dependence on

market sponge iron for its steel making. Further, the

Company's iron ore mine in the state of Odisha has now

largely received all statutory approvals and the Company is

making all out efforts to operationaliz e the same very soon.

All these steps for backward integration are expected to

give a boost to the profitability margins of the Company in

future years.

D IV ID E N D

B ased on Company's performance, the Directors have

recommended a dividend of 1̀ .2 0 per share for financial year
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2018-19. If approved by the members, would involve a cash

outflow of `2,363 lakhs including dividend distribution tax.

ENVIRONMENT

Company has always emphasised on installation of the

effective Pollution Control S ystems with latest technology

alongwith the production units as well as other

Environmental measures to ensure a healthy Environment

for its employees as well as people in the surroundings.

T he Pollution Control equipments installed by the Company

includes B ag F ilters, Electro S tatic Precipitators (ES P),

Ventury S crubber, D ust S uppression S ystems etc.

Company has also installed latest O nline Pollution

M onitoring S ystems in the S tacks as per the S tatutory

G uidelines. Company has always complied with all statutory

norms which has resulted in providing a safe &  healthy

work places to its employees.  Various production units of

the Company has been certified with Integrated

M anagement S ystems consisting of IS O  -  1 4 0 0 1

Environment M anagement S ystem, IS O  - 9 0 0 1  Q uality

M anagement S ystem &  O H S AS  - 1 8 0 0 1  O ccupational

H ealth &  S afety M anagement S ystem which shows

commitment of the Company towards its Environmental

Protection R esponsibility as well as production of the

quality products with safety. Company has taken all

required steps to control Pollution in the Plant.  Extensive

Plantation has been carried out alongwith Plant B oundary,

in open areas in the plant premises and also at the road

side near the plant.  Company has also made Corporate

Environmental Policy and has trained all employees to

contribute towards making the Environment H ealthy, G reen

&  S afe. Company has maintained Z ero D ischarge of waste

by recycling. N o water is allowed to flow outside the factory

premises, as per statutory guidelines. N o water is allowed

to be discharged outside the factory premises.  All waste

water is treated in the Effluent T reatment Plant before

reusing it.  A well equipped Environmental L aboratory is

also set up in the Plant alongwith experienced

Environmental team to ensure timely implementation of

Environmental measures.

MATERIAL  C H ANG ES  AND  C OMMITMENTS  AF F EC TING

TH E F INANC IAL  P OS ITION OF  TH E C OMP ANY

T here were no material changes and commitments affecting

the financial position of the Company between the end of

the financial year of the Company to which the financial

statements relate and the date of the report.

D ETAIL S  OF  S IG NIF IC ANT AND  MATERIAL  ORD ERS

P AS S ED  B Y TH E REG U L ATORS  OR C OU RTS  OR

TRIB U NAL S  IMP AC TING  TH E G OING  C ONC ERN

S TATU S  AND  C OMP ANY'S  OP ERATIONS  IN F U TU RE

T he H on'ble N ational Company L aw T ribunal, at Chandigarh

vide its order dated 1 4 th M arch, 20 1 9 , sanctioned the

S cheme of D emerger between S hareholders, S ecured

Creditors and Unsecured Creditors of Prakash Industries

L imited and Prakash Pipes L imited. Accordingly the

S cheme becomes effective w.e.f. 1 5 th April, 20 1 9 . T he

appointed date of S cheme is 1 st April, 20 1 8 .

C H ANG E IN NATU RE OF  B U S INES S , IF  ANY.

D uring the year the Company had started PVC flexible

packaging business under its PVC business segment

which is now transferred to Prakash Pipes L imited

consequent upon demerger of the Company.

D ETAIL S  OF  S U B S ID IARY C OMP ANIES , J OINT

VENTU RES  AND  AS S OC IATE C OMP ANIES

Prakash Pipes L td. has ceased to be subsidiary Company

of Prakash Industries L td. consequent upon demerger order

dated 1 4 th M arch, 20 1 9  of N ational Company L aw T ribunal

during the F inancial Year Ended 31 st M arch, 20 1 9

T he Company's policy for determining material subsidiaries

is available at www.prakash.com.

AMOU NT C ARRIED  TO ANY RES ERVE (IF  ANY)

T he Company had not carried any amount to any reserve

from its Profit &  L oss account for the current financial year.

C ORP ORATE S OC IAL  RES P ONS IB IL ITY AND

G OVERNANC E C OMMITTEE

T he Company recogniz es the need and importance of a

focused and inclusive social and economic development,

especially of the industries and communities within which

it operates. A B oard level Committee of CS R  has been

constituted. T he details of membership of the Committee &

the meetings held are detailed in the Corporate G overnance

R eport, forming part of this R eport. T he Corporate S ocial

R esponsibility Policy is available on the website of the

Company at the link http://prakash.com/pdfs/

CS R _ Policy.pdf

T he Annual R eport on Corporate S ocial R esponsibility

activities is annexed to this report as Annexure 1 .

B OARD  EVAL U ATION

D uring the year, the annual evaluation of the performance

of the B oard, its committee and of individual D irectors has

been made under the provisions of the Act, relevant R ules

and the Corporate G overnance requirements as prescribed

under R egulation 1 7  of L isting R egulations, 20 1 5  and the

circular issued by S EB I with respect to G uidance N ote on

B oard Evaluation from time to time.

In a separate meeting of Independent D irectors,

performance of N on Independent D irectors and performance

of the B oard as a whole was evaluated. F urther, they also

evaluated the performance of the Chairman of the Company,

taking into account the views of the Executive D irectors and

N on-executive D irectors.
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The details of the Board Meetings and other Committee

Meetings held during the financial year 2 0 1 8 -1 9  are given

in the separate section of Corporate G overnance R eport.

DECLARATION BY  INDEP ENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received declaration from all the

Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they

meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed under

sub-section (6 ) of Section 1 4 9  of the A ct and as per SEBI

( L isting O bligations and Disclosure R eq uirements)

R egulations, 2 0 1 5 .

FAMILIARISATION P ROGRAMME FOR THE

INDEP ENDENT DIRECTORS

In compliance with the req uirements of R egulation 2 5 (7 ) of

the L isting R egulations, 2 0 1 5 , the Company has put in

place a Familiarisation Programme for the Independent

Directors to familiarise them with the Company, their roles,

rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the

industry in which the Company operates, business model

etc.

DIRECTORS AND K EY  MANAGERIAL P ERSONNEL

(K MP )

The following three persons are the K ey Managerial

Personnel of the Company as per the provisions of Section

2 0 3  of the Companies A ct, 2 0 1 3 .

i) Shri M.L . Pareek, Chief Ex ecutive O fficer

ii) Shri P.L . G upta, Chief Financial O fficer

iii) Shri A shwini K umar, Company Secretary

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies A ct,

2 0 1 3  and A rticles of A ssociation of the Company, Shri

M.L .Pareek retires by rotation at the ensuing A nnual

G eneral Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for

reappointment.

Dr.Satish Chander G osain  has joined as an Independent

Director of the Company with effect from 1 3 th A ugust, 2 0 1 8 .

Shri K .C.Mehra, Independent Director on the Board of the

Company since 1 9 8 5  left for his heavenly abode on 4 th

J une, 2 0 1 8 . The Board would like to place on record the

invaluable contribution made by him during his tenure on the

Board.

Further, the Board of Directors has reappointed Shri Y.N .

Chugh, Shri Mamraj A garwal and Smt Purnima G upta for

the second term of 5  (Five) consecutive years on the Board

of the Company with effect from 1 st A pril, 2 0 1 9 .

BOARD COMMITTEES

A ll Committees of the Board of Directors are constituted in

line with the provisions of the Companies A ct, 2 0 1 3  and

applicable regulations of SEBI (L isting O bligations and

Disclosure R eq uirements) R egulations, 2 0 1 5 .

DEP OSITS

Company has not accepted any deposits during the year

under review.

TRANSFERS TO THE INV ESTOR EDUCATION AND

P ROTECTION FUND (IEP F)

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies A ct,

2 0 1 3  ( " A ct" )  read with the Investor Education and

Protection Fund A uthority (A ccounting, A udit, Transfer and

R efund)  R ules, 2 0 1 6  ( " IEPF R ules" ) , all unpaid or

unclaimed dividends are req uired to be transferred by the

Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

("IEPF" or "Fund") established by the Central G overnment,

after completion of seven years from the date of dividend

becoming unpaid / unclaimed. Further, according to the

R ules, the shares in respect of which dividend has not

been paid or claimed by the members for seven

consecutive years or more ,shall also be transferred to the

demat account created by the IEPF A uthority.

The Company had sent individual notices and also

advertised in the newspapers seeking action from the

members who have not claimed their dividends for seven

consecutive years or more. A ccordingly, the Company has

transferred such unpaid or unclaimed dividends and

corresponding shares to IEPF, up to the financial year

ended 3 1 st March, 2 0 1 1 .

Members/claimants whose shares and/or unclaimed

dividend, have been transferred to the IEPF Demat A ccount

or the Fund, as the case may be, may claim the shares

or apply for refund by making an application to the IEPF

authority in Form IEPF-5  (available on http://www.iepf.gov.in)

along with req uisite fee as decided by the IEPF authority

from time to time.

Details of shares/shareholders in respect of which dividend

has not been claimed, are provided on our website at

www.prakash.com The shareholders are encouraged to

verify their records and claim their dividends of all the earlier

seven years, if not claimed.

DIRECTORS’ RESP ONSIBILITY  STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 1 3 4  (5 ) of the Companies A ct,2 0 1 3

( A ct) , the Board of  Directors, to the best of their

knowledge and ability,confirm that:

I. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the

applicable standards have been followed and there are

no material departures,

II. they have selected such accounting policies and applied

them consistently and made judgments and estimates

that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
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and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at

the end of the financial year and of the profit of the

Company for that period,

III. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the

maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities,

IV. they have prepared the accounts on a going concern

basis,

V. they have laid down internal financial controls to be

followed by the Company and that such internal

financial controls are adequate and were operating

effectively.

VI. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance

with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such

systems were adequate and operating effectively.

STANDALONE  ACCOUNTS

The Standalone financial statements for the year ended

31st March, 2019 have been prepared in accordance with

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

together with the comparative period data as at and for the

previous year ended 31st March, 2018.

AUDITORS &  AUDITORS REPORTS

i) Sta tu to r y  Au d ito r s

The Company's Auditors, M/s Chaturvedi &  Co.,

Chartered Accountants, (FRN:302137E), were

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for

a period of five years at the 35th Annual General

Meeting of the Company, upto the conclusion of the

40th Annual General Meeting of the Company, subject

to ratification by members at every Annual General

Meeting of the Company, if so required under the

Companies Act, 2013. The requirement to place the

matter related to appointment of auditors for ratification

by the members  at every AGM has been done away

by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 w.e.f.

7th May, 2018.

The Auditors in their Report to the members, have given

two qualified opinions and the explanations of Board

with respect to it in pursuant to section 134( 3) (f) of

Companies Act 2013 is as follows:

Explanations to note on Basis for Q ualified opinion of

Independent Auditors Report

a) The net deferred tax liability computed in terms of

Ind AS-12 "Income Tax" amounting to ` 1,446

L a k h s  h a s  b e e n  a d ju s te d  a g a in s t S e c u r itie s

P r e m iu m  A c c o u n t. Th is  h a s  b e e n  in  te r m s  o f

H o n 'b le  P u n ja b  &  H a ry a n a  H ig h  C o u rt o rd e r d a te d

2 3 rd  A u g u s t, 2 0 0 7 . In  c a s e  th e  C o m p a n y  is  n o t

a b le  to  u tilis e  M in im u m  A lte rn a te  Ta x  (M A T) c re d it

w ith in  th e  tim e  lim it p re s c rib e d  u n d e r th e  In c o m e

Ta x  A c t, th e  s a m e  is  s e t o ff a g a in s t th e  re ta in e d

e a rn in g  a s  Ta x  c re d it p e rta in s  to  a n  e a rlie r y e a r..

b ) Th e  e x p e n d itu re  a m o u n tin g  to  ` 3 8 ,2 5 6 L a k h s

in c u rre d   o n  a  p o w e r p ro je c t w h ic h  is  o n  h o ld , h a s

b e e n  w r itte n  o ff b y  w ith d r a w in g  a n  e q u iv a le n t

a m o u n t fro m  G e n e ra l R e s e rv e .

O b s e rv a tio n s  o th e r th a n  a b o v e  m a d e  b y  th e  S ta tu to ry

A u d ito rs  in  th e ir re p o rt fo r th e  F in a n c ia l y e a r e n d e d  3 1s t

M a rc h , 2 0 19  re a d  w ith  th e  e x p la n a to ry  n o te s  th e re in  a re

s e lf-e x p la n a to ry  a n d  th e re fo re , d o  n o t c a ll fo r a n y  fu rth e r

e x p la n a tio n  o r c o m m e n ts  fro m  th e  B o a rd  u n d e r s e c tio n

13 4(3 ) o f th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t, 2 0 13 .

ii) Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014, the Company has appointed Mr. Pradip K umar

Muduli, Practicing Company Secretary to undertake the

Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit

Reports are annexed herewith as Annexure 2 in

prescribed format MR-3 as per Companies Act, 2013

and as Annexure 2A as per prescribed format under

SE BI Listing Regulations. The Secretarial Audit Report

does not contain any qualification, reservation or

adverse remark.

iii) C os t Auditors

Pursuant to Section 148(1) o the Companies Act, 2013

Company is required to maintain cost records as

specified by the Central Government and accordingly

such accounts and records are made and maintained.

Accordingly the Board of D irectors in its meeting held

on 21st May, 2019 has appointed M/s. Rakshit &

Associates, (FRN  : 101951) Cost & Management

Accountants, on the recommendation of the Audit

Committee, for auditing the cost records of the

Company for the Financial Year 2019-20. Appropriate

resolution seeking your ratification of the remuneration

of Cost Auditors, is included in the N otice convening

the 38th AGM of the Company.

C H AN G E S IN  C AP IT AL  ST R U C T U R E

D uring the financial year 2018-19, the Company had allotted

1979255 E quity Shares fully paid-up of the face value of

` 10 per share at a premium of ` 200.18 per share on

conversion of convertible equity warrants and 4484039

equity shares fully paid up value of ` 10 per share at a



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

premium of ` 90 per share after receiving of Conversion

N otices from  variou s F CCB  hold ers. A ccord ingly , the paid -

u p E q u ity  S hare Capital of the Com pany  increased  from  `

1 5 6 .8 8  crores to ` 1 6 3 .3 5  crores.

PAR TIC U L AR S  O F  L O AN S , G U AR AN TE E S  O R

IN V E S TM E N TS

Particulars of loans, guarantees, investments made and

securities provided b y your Company pursuant to Section

186 of the Act, if any, are given in the notes to the financial

statements, which form part of the Annual Report.

R E L ATE D  PAR TY  TR AN S AC TIO N S  [R PT]

All the related party transactions that were entered during

the financial year were in the ordinary course of the b usiness

of the Company. There were no materially significant related

party transactions entered b y the Company with its

promoters, Directors, K ey M anagement Personnel and other

persons which may have a potential conflict with the

interest of the Company.

All the related party transactions are placed b efore the Audit

Committee for approval review on a quarterly b asis. For the

b usiness transactions with the related parties which are of

repetitive nature as well as for the normal b usiness

transactions which cannot b e foreseen prior omnib us

approval from the Audit Committee are ob tained and

accordingly required disclosures are made to the Committee

on quarterly b asis in terms of the approval of the

Committee.The Company, during the financial year, entered

into contracts or arrangements with related parties, which

were in the ordinary course of b usiness and on arm's length

b asis.

The Policy on materiality of related party transactions and

dealing with related party transactions are availab le on the

Company's web site at the link  at http://www.prak ash.com/

policy-related-party-transactions.

The details of the related party transactions as required

under Section 134(3)(h) r/w Rule 8 (2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and under Regulation 34(3) &  53(f),

Para A of Schedule V  of SEBI(L O DR) Regulations, 2015 is

attached as Annex ure 3.

V IG IL  M E C H AN IS M  AN D  W H IS TL E  B L O W E R  PO L IC Y

To create enduring value for all stak eholders and ensure the

highest level of honesty, integrity and ethical b ehaviour in all

its operations, the Company has adopted a 'W histle Blower

Policy'. The details of the V igil M echanism and W histle

Blower Policy are availab le on the web site of the Company.

N O M IN ATIO N  AN D  R E M U N E R ATIO N  PO L IC Y

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination

&  Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection,

appointment and remuneration of Directors &  Senior

M anagement.

The Board has framed a Nomination and Remuneration

policy which is availab le on the Company web site at the

link  http://www.prak ash.com/policies.

R IS K  M AN AG E M E N T AN D  AD E Q U AC Y  O F  IN TE R N AL

F IN AN C IAL  C O N TR O L S

The Company has set up a Risk  M anagement Committee.

Risk  Assessment is also discussed in the M anagement

Discussion and Analysis attached to this report. The

Company maintains an adequate and effective internal

control system commensurate with its siz e and

complex ity. These internal control systems provide, among

other things, a reasonab le assurance that transactions are

ex ecuted with management authoriz ation and that they are

recorded in all material respects to permit preparation of

financial statements in conformity with estab lished

accounting principles and that the assets of the Company

are adequately safe-guarded against significant misuse or

loss. An independent internal audit function is an important

element of your Company's internal control system. The

internal control system is supplemented through an

ex tensive internal audit programme and periodic review b y

management and Audit Committee. The Company has in

place, adequate internal financial controls with reference to

financial statements.

E X TR AC T O F  AN N U AL  R E TU R N

The annual return of the Company as required under the

Companies Act, 2013 will b e availab le on the web site of

the Company at www.prak ash.com.

PAR TIC U L AR S  O F  E M PL O Y E E S  AN D  R E L ATE D

D IS C L O S U R E S

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as

required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule

5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

M anagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided as

Annex ure 4A to this Report.

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read

with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of M anagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a

statement showing the names and other particulars of the

employees drawing remuneration in ex cess of the limits set

out in the said rules forms part of this Annual Report and

is attached as Annex ure 4.

PR E V E N TIO N  O F  S E X U AL  H AR AS S M E N T AT

W O R K PL AC E

Company has a policy on prohib ition, prevention and

redressal of Sex ual H arassment of women at work  place

and matters connected therewith. During the year ended

31st M arch, 2019, no complaint was received under the

policy.



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is in compliance with the Corporate

G ov ernance g uidelines, as laid out in the Securities

E x chang e B oard of India (L isting  O b lig ations and Disclosure

R eq uirements) R eg ulations, 2 0 1 5 .

R eport on Corporate G ov ernance and Certificate of

P racticing  Company Secretary reg arding  compliance of the

conditions of Corporate G ov ernance as stipulated in P art C

of Schedule V  of the L isting  R eg ulations, 2 0 1 5  with the

Stock E x chang es, are enclosed with report as A nnex ure 5 .

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANAL Y SIS

The M anag ement Discussion and A nalysis on the

operations of the Company as prescrib ed under P art B  of

Schedule V  read with reg ulation 3 4  (3 ) of the L isting

R eg ulations, 2 0 1 5  is prov ided in a separate section and

annex ed as A nnex ure 6 .

CONSERVATION OF  ENERGY , RESEARCH  AND

DEVEL OP MENT, TECH NOL OGY  AB SORP TION AND

F OREIGN EX CH ANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars relating  to conserv ation of energ y,

technolog y ab sorption, research &  dev elopment and foreig n

ex chang e earning s and outg o, as req uired to b e disclosed

under the A ct, are prov ided as A nnex ure 7

ACK NOW L EDGMENTS

Your Directors wish to thank all stakeholders, employees

and b usiness partners and Company's b ankers for their

continued support and v aluab le co-operation. The Directors

also wish to ex press their g ratitude to inv estors for the faith

that they continue to repose in the Company.

B y  Or d e r  o f th e  B o a r d

Place :New Delhi P. L . G u p ta K an ha A g arwal

Dated  :2 1 s t M ay , 2 0 1 9 W ho le-tim e Directo r J t.M an ag in g  Directo r

DIN:0 0 0 4 8 8 6 8 DIN:0 6 8 8 5 5 2 9



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities
(P ursuant to Rule 9  of Com panies (Accounts) (Corporate Social Responsibility P olicy) Rules, 2 0 1 4 )

A brief outline of the Company's CSR Policy, including ov erv iew of projects or programs proposed to be undertak en and a reference

to the web-link  to the CSR Policy and Projects or programs.

Your Company has been activ ely inv olv ed in activ ities for the betterment of the community. The Company has identified health,

education &  liv elihood, env ironment awareness, water management, promotion of rural sports, rural dev elopment projects and

social causes as the areas where assistance is prov ided on a need-based and case-to-case basis. Your Company persisted with

participation in such activ ities at the local, grass root lev el during the year. The Company's CSR Policy is av ailable on company

website link  at http://prak ash.com/pdfs/CSR_ Policy.pdf

The Company has framed a CSR Policy in compliance with the prov isions of the Companies Act, 2 0 1 3

1 . The Composition of the CSR Committee

i) Shri Vik ram Agarwal

II) Shri K anha Agarwal

iii) Smt. Purnima Gupta

2 . Av erage net profit (after tax ) of the Company for last three financial years ` 16978.33 Lakhs

3. P re sc rib e d  C S R  E x p e n d itu re  (tw o  p e rc e n t o f the  am o u n t as in  ite m  2  ab o v e ) ` 339.5 7 Lakhs

4 . D e tails o f C S R  sp e n t d u rin g  the  fin an c ial y e ar.

(a) To tal am o u n t to  b e  sp e n t fo r the  fin an c ial y e ar. ` 339.5 7 Lakhs

(b ) A m o u n t u n sp e n t , if an y ; N il

(c ) M an n e r in  w hic h the  am o u n t sp e n t d u rin g  the  fin an c ial y e ar is d e taile d  b e lo w : (`.in  Lakhs)

ANNEXURE-1

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives and

Policy of the Company.

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7 ) (8 )

S l C S R  Project or S ector in w hich the Project is covered Projects or Programs A mount A mount C ummulative A mount S pent

N o A ctivity identified (1) Local A rea or others outlay (B udget) spent on ex penditure upto direct or through

(2) specify the states Project or Projects or the reporting implementing

and district w here programmew ise programs period agency

projects or programmes

w ere undertaken

1 Drinking W ater F acility M aking availab le S afe Drinking W ater C hampa, C hhattisgarh 4.33 4.33 4.33 Direct, 4.33

S chedule V II (i)

2 T raining Programme & Promoting E ducation Including S pecial C hampa, C hhattisgarh 69 .30 69 .30 69 .30 Direct, 69 .30

Promotion of E ducation E ducation and E mployment E nhancing

V ocational S kills S chedule V II (ii) R aipur, C hhattisgarh 0 .43 0 .43 0 .43 Direct, 0 .43

3 H ealth C are Promoting H ealth C are S chedule V II (i) C hampa, C hhattisgarh 152.8 2 152.8 2 152.8 2 Direct, 152.8 2

R aipur, C hhattisgarh 2.50 2.50 2.50 Direct 2.50

4 E nvironment A w areness E nsuring E nvironment S ustainab ility C hampa, C hhattisgarh 24.0 3 24.0 3 24.0 3 Direct, 24.0 3

S chedule V II (iv) R aipur, C hhattisgarh 1.44 1.44 1.44 Direct,1.44

5 S ocial C auses M easures for reducing ineq ualities, C hampa, C hhattisgarh 46.60 46.60 46.60 Direct, 46.60

S chedule V II (iii) R aipur, C hhattisgarh 2.0 0 2.0 0 2.0 0 Direct,2.0 0

6 Poverty &  malnutrition M id day meal scheme, S chedule V II(i) Delhi N C R 10 7 .9 7 10 7 .9 7 10 7 .9 7 T hrough

implementing

agency,10 7 .9 7

To ta l 4 1 1 .4 2 4 1 1 .4 2 4 1 1 .4 2 4 1 1 .4 2

M. L. Pareek V ikram A g arw al

Wh o le-time Direc to r & CEO Ch airman -CS R  Co mmittee

DIN :0 1 7 9 5 9 7 5 DIN :0 0 0 5 4 1 2 5



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE-2

To,

The Members,

Prakash Industries Limited

15 K m. Stone, Delhi Road, H issar,

H aryana, India-12504 4

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of

applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good

corporate practices by Prakash Industries Limited (hereinafter

called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a

manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating

the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing

my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Prakash Industries Limited's

books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and

other records maintained by the company and also the

information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and

authoriz ed representatives during the conduct of secretarial

audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has,

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on

31st March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,

in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and

returns filed and other records maintained by Prakash

Industries Limited   (" the Company") for the financial year

ended on 31st March 2019 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made

there under and the applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 1956;

ii The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA')

and the rules made there under;

iii The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-

laws framed there under;

iv F oreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules

and regulations made there under to the extent of F oreign

Direct Investment, O verseas Direct Investment and

External Commercial Borrowings;

v The following Regulations and G uidelines prescribed

under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,

1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of

Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; and

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue

of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Registrars to an Issue and Share  Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and

dealing with client (Not applicable to the Company as

it's not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share

Transfer Agents during the audit period);

e) O ther laws applicable specifically to the company as

per the representation made by the Management

including

 i) Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

 ii) Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act,

197 4  and Water (Prevention and Control of

Pollution) Rules, 197 5

iii) Environment Protection Act, 1986

iv) F actories Act, 194 8

F or the compliances of Labour Laws &  other G eneral Laws

my examination and reporting is based on the documents,

records and files as produced and shown to me and the

information and explanations provided by the Company, its

officers, and authorised representatives, including compliance

reports taken on record by the Board of Director, to the best

of my judgment and understanding of the applicability of the

different enactments upon the Company, in my opinion there

are adequate systems and processes exist in the Company

to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable G eneral

laws and Labour Laws.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses

of the following:

i. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with

National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited

read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Listing O bligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015;

ii. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company

Secretaries of India with respect to Board and G eneral

Meetings.

I further report that, there were no actions/event in pursuance

of:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee

Stock O ption Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase

Scheme) G uidelines, 1999 and The Securities and

Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee

Benefits) Regulations, 2014 ;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and

Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of

Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of

Securities) Regulations, 1998;

FORM No. MR-3

S EC RETARIAL  AUDIT REPORT
FOR TH E FINANC IAL  Y EAR ENDED 31 S T MARC H  2 0 1 9

[Pu r s u a n t to s e c tion  2 0 4 (1 ) of C om p a n ie s  Ac t, 2 0 1 3 a n d  Ru le  No. 9  of th e  C om p a n ie s

(Ap p oin tm e n t a n d  Re m u n e r a tion  Pe r s on n e l) Ru le s , 2 0 1 4 ]



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Annexure-A

During the period under review and as per the explanations

and clarifications given to me and the representation made

by the Management, the Company has complied with the

provisions of the applicable laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines, etc as mentioned above except in the following

instances as detailed below:

There was delay in filing CHG-4 by 6 days & the delay was

c o ndo ned by the R egio nal D irec to r and the Co m pany has filed

the said CHG-4 after paying requisite penalty/fees.

The Company has spent an amount of ` 411.42 L ak hs against

the amount of ` 3 3 9 .5 7  L ak hs to b e spent during the y ear

towards C orporate S ocial R esponsib ility .

I further report that:

The B oard of Directors of the C ompany  is duly  constituted with

proper b alance of E x ecutive Directors, N on-E x ecutive Directors

and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition

of the B oard of Directors that took  place during the period

under review were carried out in compliance with the

provisions of the Act.

Adeq uate notice is given to all directors to schedule the B oard

M eetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent

at least seven day s in advance, ex cept notes on items of

b usiness which are in the nature of U npub lished P rice

S ensitive Information have b een given at a shorter period of

time than stated ab ove, with the consent of a majority  of the

Directors, which includes one Independent Director and a

sy stem ex ists for seek ing and ob taining further information

and clarifications on the agenda items b efore the meeting and

for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly  recorded and signed

b y  the C hairman, the decision were unanimous and no

dissenting views were recorded.

I further report that as per the ex planations given to me and

the representation made b y  the M anagement and relied upon

b y  me there are adeq uate sy stems and processes in the

company  commensurate with the siz e and operations of the

company  to monitor and ensure compliance with applicab le

laws, rules, regulations and guidelines:-

As informed, the C ompany  has responded appropriately  to

notices received from various statutory /regulatory  authorities

including initiating actions for corrective measures, wherever

found necessary .

I further report that during the audit period there were following

other specific events/actions in pursuance of the ab ove

referred laws, rules, regulations and guidelines etc, having a

major b earing on the C ompany 's affairs:

P ursuant to S cheme of Arrangement (Demerger) under S ection

23 0 to 23 2 of the C ompanies Act 2013  b etween P rak ash

Industries L imited -P IL  (Demerged C ompany ) and P rak ash

P ipes L imited - P P L  (R esulting C ompany ), the N C L T,

C handigarh on 14/03 /2019  approved the said S cheme of

Arrangement (Demerger) with appointed date of 1st April 2018.

The b usiness, undertak ing, activities, properties and liab ilities,

of whatsoever nature and k ind and wheresoever situated, of

P IL  pertaining to P V C  pipes b usiness as on the appointed

date (1st April, 2018) have b een transferred to the P P L  at their

respective b ook  values. As consideration for the value of net

assets transferred, P P L  has issued 2,04,18,3 5 4 eq uity  shares

of ` 10 each fully  paid-up aggregating to ` 2,042 lak hs to the

ex isting shareholders of P IL  as on the record date in the ratio

of 8:1.

PRADIP KUMAR MUDULI

(Pr a c tic in g  C o m p a n y  S e c r e ta r y )
Place: New Delhi FCS No. 6170

Date : 21/05/2019 C P No. 5730

Note : This report is to be read with my letter of even date

which is annex ed as ‘ANNE X U R E  A’ and forms an integ ral

part of this report

To,

The M embers,

Prak ash Indu stries L imited

M y report of even date is to be read along  with this letter.

1. M aintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of

the manag ement of the Company. M y responsibility is to

ex press an opinion on these secretarial records based on

ou r au dit.

2 . I have followed the au dit practices and processes as were

appropriate to obtain reasonable assu rance abou t the

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The

verification was done on test basis to ensu re that correct

facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the

processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable

basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of

financial records and B ook s of Accou nts of the Company

inclu ding  compliance of applicable Direct and Indirect tax

laws since the same have been su bject to review by

Statu tory Au ditor and other desig nated professionals.

4 . W here ever req u ired, I have obtained the M anag ement

representation abou t the compliance of laws, ru les and

reg u lations and happening  of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other

applicable laws, ru les, reg u lations, standards is the

responsibility of manag ement. M y ex amination was limited

to the verification of procedu res on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Au dit report is neither an assu rance as to

the fu tu re viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or

effectiveness with which the manag ement has condu cted

the affairs of the Company.

P R A D IP  K U M A R  M U D U L I
(P r a c tic in g  C om p a n y  S ec reta r y )
FCS No. 6170

C P No. 5730

Place: New Delhi

Date : 2 1/05/2 019



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

To ,

P r a k a s h  In d u s tr ie s  L im ite d

1 5  K m  s to n e , D e lh i R o a d

H is a r, H a r y a n a  - 1 2 5 0 4 4

S e c r e t a r ia l c o m p lia n c e  r e p o r t  o f  P r a k a s h  In d u s t r ie s

L im ite d  (C IN : L 2 7 1 0 9 H R 1 9 8 0 P L C 0 1 0 7 2 4 ) fo r  th e  F in a n c ia l

y e a r  e n d e d  3 1 s t M a r c h , 2 0 1 9 .

I Pradip Kumar Muduli, Practicing Company Secretary
have examined:

(a) all the documents  and records  made availab le to me

and explanation provided b y Prak as h Indus tries  L imited
("the lis ted entity"),

(b ) the filings / s ub mis s ions  made b y the lis ted entity to
the s tock  exchanges ,

(c) w eb s ite of the lis ted entity,

(d) any other document/ filing, as  may b e relevant, w hich

has  b een relied upon to mak e this  certification, for the
year ended 3 1 s t March, 2 0 1 9  ( " R eview  Period" ) in

res pect of compliance w ith the provis ions  of :

(a)  the Securities  and E xchange B oard of India A ct, 1 9 9 2

("SE B I A ct") and the R egulations , circulars , guidelines
is s ued thereunder; and

( b )  the Securities  Contracts  ( R egulation)  A ct, 1 9 5 6

("SCR A "), rules  made thereunder and the R egulations ,
circulars , guidelines  is s ued thereunder b y the Securities

and E xchange B oard of India ("SE B I");

The s pecific R egulations , w hos e provis ions  and the

circulars / guidelines  is s ued thereunder, have b een
examined, include:-

(a)  Securities  and E xchange B oard of India ( L is ting

O b ligations  and D is clos ure R eq uirements ) R egulations ,
2 0 1 5 ;

(b ) Securities  and E xchange B oard of India (Is s ue of Capital

and D is clos ure R eq uirements ) R egulations , 2 0 1 8 ;

(c) Securities  and E xchange B oard of India (Sub s tantial

A cq uis ition of Shares  and Tak eovers ) R egulations , 2 0 1 1 ;

(d) Securities  and E xchange B oard of India (B uyb ack  of
Securities ) R egulations , 2 0 1 8 ; Not attracted during

the period under rev iew .

(e) Securities  and E xchange B oard of India (Share B as ed

E mployee B enefits ) R egulations , 2 0 1 4 ; Not attracted
during the period under rev iew .

(f) Securities  and E xchange B oard of India (Is s ue and

L is ting of D eb t Securities )  R egulations , 2 0 0 8 ; N ot
attracted during the period under review .

(g) Securities  and E xchange B oard of India(Is s ue and
L is ting of N on-Convertib le and R edeemab le Preference

Shares ) R egulations ,2 0 1 3 ; Not attracted during the
period under rev iew .

(h) Securities  and E xchange B oard of India (Prohib ition of

Ins ider Trading) R egulations , 2 0 1 5 ;

(i) The Securities  and E xchange B oard of lndia (D elis ting

of E q uity Shares ) R egulations , 2 0 0 9 ; Not attracted

during the period under rev iew .

(j) Securities  and E xchange B oard of India (R egis trars  to

an Is s ue and Share Trans fer A gents ) R egulations , 1 9 9 3 ;

Not attracted during the period under rev iew ; and

circulars / guidelines  is s ued thereunder; and b as ed on

the ab ove examination, I hereb y report that,during the

R eview  Period:

(a) The lis ted entity has  complied w ith the provis ions  of

the ab ove R egulations  and circulars / guidelines  is s ued

thereunder, except in res pect of matters  s pecified

b elow :-

Name:Pradip Kumar Muduli

F CS N o:6 1 7 0 ,CP: 5 7 3 0

ANNEXURE-2A

Place: New Delhi

Date   : 21/05/2019

Sr.

N o .

C o m p lia n c e
R e q u ire m e n t

( R e g u la t io n s /c irc u la rs /
g u id e lin e  in c lu d in g

s p e c if ic  c la u s e

D e v ia t io n s O b s e rv a t io n s /R e m a rk s
o f  t h e  P ra c t ic in g

C o m p a n y  Se c re t a ry

N I L N I L N I L

(b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under

the prov isions of the abov e R eg ulations and circulars/

g uidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from

my ex amination of those records.

(c) The follow ing  are the details of actions tak en a g a i n s t

the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/material

subsidiaries either by S E B I or by S tock  E x chang es

(including  under the S tandard O perating  P rocedures

issued by S E B I throug h v arious circulars) under the

aforesaid A cts/ R eg ulations and circulars/ g uidelines

issued thereunder: N IL

(d) The listed entity has tak en the follow ing  actions to

comply w ith the observ ations made in prev ious reports:

This being  the first reporting  since the notification of the

req uirements to submit the report, reporting  on actions to

comply w ith the observ ations made in the prev ious reports

do not arise;

Sr.

No.

A ction taken
by

Detail of

violation

During the year

under report no

ac tion w as

tak en.

Observations/
R em ark s of th e

P rac tic ing
C om p any  S ec retary ,

if  any

D etails of
ac tion tak en
E .g . f ines,

w arning  letter,
d ebarm ent, etc .



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DETA IL S  O F  R EL A TED P A R TY  TR A N S A C TIO N S

A. (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 20 14)

All related party transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of business and on arm's length

basis and the same have been disclosed under Note No. 45 of the Notes to Financial Statements.

No material related party transactions arising from contracts/ arrangements with related parties referred to in the

Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 20 13 were entered during the year by the Company. Accordingly, the

disclosure of related party transactions as req uired under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 20 13 in Form

AOC-2 is not applicable.

B . Disclosures pursuant to Regulation 34(3) & 53(f) and Para A of Schedule V  of SE B I (L ODR) Regulations, 20 15

ANNEXURE-3

Sl. No. In the Account of Disclosures of amount at the year end and the max imum amount

of loans/advances/Investments outstanding during the year.

1. H olding Company - Loans and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries by

name and amount

- Loans and advances in the nature of loans to associates by

name and amount

- Loans and advances in the nature of loans to Firms/Companies

in which directors are interested by name and amount

2. Subsidiary - Loans and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries by

name and amount

- Loans and advances in the nature of loans to associates by

name and amount

- Loans and advances in the nature of loans to Firms/Companies

in which directors are interested by name and amount

3. H olding Company Investment by the loanee in the shares of parent Company and

subsidiary Company, when the Company has made a loan or

advance in the nature of loan.

Not

Applicable

Place : New Delhi

Dated : 21s t M ay , 20 19

By Order of the Board

P. L . G u p ta
W hole-tim e D irec tor
D IN :0 0 0 4 8 8 6 8

K an ha A g arw al
J t. M an ag in g  D irec tor
D IN :0 6 8 8 5 5 2 9
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* No remumeration, only sitting fees paid

Statemen t o f D isclo su re o f R emu n eratio n  u n d er  Sectio n 197 o f C o mp an ies A ct, 2013 an d  R u le 5(1) o f C o mp an ies (A p p o in tmen t

an d  R emu n eratio n  o f M an ag er ial P erso n n el) R u les, 2014

No. R e q u ir e m e n t

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each Director

to the med ian remuneration of the emp loyees

of the C omp any for the financial year

(ii) The p ercentage increase in remuneration of

each Director, C hief F inancial O fficer, C hief

E x ecutiv e O fficer, C omp any Secretary or

Manager, if any in the financial year

(iii) The p ercentage increase in the med ian

remuneration of emp loyees in the financial year

(iv ) The numb er of p ermanent emp loyees on the

rolls of C omp any

Information

Director R atio

Shri V .P . Agarwal, C hairman 164:1

Shri V ik ram Agawal, Managing Director 8 2:1

Shri K anha Agarwal, Joint Managing Director 37 :1

Shri M.L . P areek , W hole-time Director &  C E O 23:1

Shri P .L . G up ta, W hole-time Director &  C F O 18 :1

Shri Y.N . C hugh, Director *

Shri Mamraj Agarwal, Director *

Smt. P urnima G up ta, Director *

Shri Sunil K umar, Director*

Dr. S.C . G osain, Director*

Director R atio

Shri V .P . Agarwal, C hairman 12.49%

Shri V ik ram Agawal, Managing Director 33.27 %

Shri K anha Agarwal, Joint Managing Director 260.5 1%

Shri M.L . P areek , W hole-time Director &  C E O 12.43%

Shri P .L . G up ta, W hole-time Director &  C F O 38 .23%

Shri Y.N . C hugh, Director *

Shri Mamraj Agarwal, Director *

Smt. P urnima G up ta, Director *

Shri Sunil K umar, Director*

Dr. S.C . G osain, Director*

K e y  M anag e rial P e rs onne l

Shri M.L . P areek , W hole-time Director &  C E O 12.43%

Shri P .L . G up ta, W hole-time Director &  C F O 38 .23%

Shri Ashwini K umar, C omp any Secretary 41.5 8 %

16.7 5 %

2643 as on 31st March, 2019

ANNEXURE-4

 (v) Average percentile increase already made in the

salaries of employees other than the managerial

personnel in the last financial year and its

comparison with the percentile increase in the

managerial remuneration and justification thereof

and point out if there are any exceptional

circumstances for increase in the managerial

remuneration

Median remuneration of employees increased by 16.75% in

FY 19 over previous year. The salary increase is based on

compensation philosophy of the organisation which takes into

account internal as well as external factors. Remuneration to

managerial person were on lower side as compared to similar

position held by others in steel sector Companies, hence

increased.

 (vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the

remuneration policy of the Company

Affirmed
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NOTES :

1. R e m u n e ra tio n  in c lu d e s  P e rq u is ite s  a n d  C o m p a n y �s  C o n trib u tio n  to  P ro v id e n t F u n d .

2 . T h e  n a tu re  o f e m p lo y m e n t is  c o n tra c tu a l.

3 . S h ri V . P . A g a rw a l, C h a irm a n  th e  fa th e r o f S h ri V ik ra m  A g a rw a l, M a n a g in g  D ire c to r a n d  S h ri K a n h a  A g a rw a l, J o in t M a n a g in g  D ire c to r o f th e  C o m p a n y

a n d  a re  re la te d  to  e a c h  o th e r a c c o rd in g ly .

DISCLOSURE A S REQ UIRED UN DER SUB  RULE 2  OF  RULE 5  OF  COM P A N IES (A P P OIN T M EN T  A N D REM UN ERA T ION  OF
M A N A G ERIA L P ERSON N EL) RULES, 2 0 1 4

F OR T H E Y EA R EN DED 3 1 ST  M A RCH , 2 0 1 9

Em p lo y e d  th r o u g h o u t th e  fin a n c ia l y e a r  u n d e r  r e v ie w  a n d  w e r e  in  r e c e ip t o f r e m u n e r a tio n  fo r  th e  y e a r  in  a g g r e g a te
n o t le s s  th a n  `̀̀̀̀ 8.50 Lakh per Month :

Sr. N a m e A g e Q u a lific a tio n s E x p e rie n c e D e s ig n a tio n / R e m u n e ra tio n D a te  o f P a rtic u la rs

N o . (Y e a rs ) (Y e a rs ) N a tu re  o f (`̀̀̀̀) Lakhs C o m m en c em en t o f last

D u ties o f E m p lo y m en t E m p lo y m en t

1. S h .V .P .A g a r w a l  6 3 B .C o m . 4 0 C h a irm a n    5 4 0 0 1.0 1.19 8 1 S u ry a  R o s h in i

L im ite d

2 . S h .V ik ra m  A g a rw a l  4 1 B .C o m .  17 M a n a g in g     2 6 9 2 8 .0 5 .2 0 0 5 P rim e n e t G lo b a l

D ire c to r L im ite d

3 . S h .K a n h a  A g a rw a l  2 6 B .C o m .  5 J o in t M a n a g in g     12 0 2 8 .0 5 .2 0 14 E a rn s t &  Yo u n g

D ire c to r

ANNEXURE-4A
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ANNEXURE-5

REPORT ON CORPORATE G OV ERNANCE

1 . B RIEF  S TATEM ENT ON COM PANY 'S  PH IL OS OPH Y  ON CORPORATE G OV ERNANCE

Good governance practices stem from the value system and philosophy of the organization and at Prakash Industries

L imited, your C ompany is committed to optimize shareholder returns, governance processes and an entrepreneurial,

performance focused, conducive w ork environment.

T he B oard is collectively responsib le to ensure that C orporate Governance processes are structured to direct the C ompany's

actions to achieve this purpose, w hile complying w ith the C ode of Governance.

2. BOARD  OF D IRECTORS

a ) Co m p o s itio n

A s on 3 1 st M arch, 2 0 1 9 , the B oard of Prakash Industries L td. comprised 1 0  D irectors represented b y 5  W hole-time

(E x ecutive) D irectors including C hairman, M anaging D irector &  J oint M anaging D irector and 5  Independent D irectors

(N on-E x ecutive)

b ) Co n fir m a tio n  r e la tin g  to  in d e p e n d e n t D ir e c to r s

It is confirmed that in the opnion of the B oard, the Independent D irectors fulfil the conditions specified in S E B I (L O D R )

R egulations, 2 0 1 5  and amendment made thereof and are Independent of the M anagement of the C ompany

c ) Atte n d a n c e  o f e a c h  D ir e c to r  a t th e  Bo a r d  m e e tin g s  &  la s t An n u a l Ge n e r a l Me e tin g  d u r in g  th e  y e a r  20 18 -19  a n d
n u m b e r  o f o th e r  D ir e c to r s h ip s  a n d  c o m m itte e  m e m b e r s h ip s / c h a ir m a n s h ip s  h e ld  in  o th e r  Co m p a n ie s :

S. Name o f D irec to r s C ateg o ry No .o f B o ar d L as t No . o f D irec to r s h ip s No . o f C o mmittee
No . an d  th eir  D IN   M eetin g s A G M h eld  in  o th er  C o mp an ies p o s itio n s  h eld  in

A tten d ed A tten d ed o th er  C o mp an ies

Chairman D ire c to r Chairman M e mb e r

1. S hri V .P . A g arw al E x e c u tiv e  &

Chairman P ro mo te r 4 N o 1 7       �   �

D IN :0 0 0 48 9 0 7

2. S hri V ik ram A g arw al E x e c u tiv e  &

M anag ing  D ire c to r P ro mo te r 4 N o � 7      2   3

D IN :0 0 0 5 4125

3. S hri K anha A g arw al E x e c u tiv e  &

J o int M anag ing  D ire c to r P ro mo te r 4 N o � 11      �   �

D IN :0 6 8 8 5 5 29

4. S hri K .C. M e hra* N o n-e x e c u tiv e  &

D IN :0 0 128 733 Ind e p e nd e nt 1 N o � 2    2   �

5 . S hri Y .N . Chu g h N o n-e x e c u tiv e  &

D IN :0 2225 9 6 1 Ind e p e nd e nt 4 Y e s � �    �  �

6 . S hri M .R . A g arw al N o n-e x e c u tiv e  &

D IN :0 0 18 0 6 71 Ind e p e nd e nt 4 N o � �   �  �

7. S mt. P u rnima G u p ta N o n-e x e c u tiv e  &

D IN :0 6 8 8 5 738 Ind e p e nd e nt 3 N o � �   �  �

8 . S hri M .L . P are e k E x e c u tiv e

D IN :0 179 5 9 75 4 Y e s � 1  �  �

9 . S hri P .L . G u p ta E x e c u tiv e

D IN :0 0 0 48 8 6 8 4 N o � 1  �  �

10 . S hri S u nil K u mar N o n-e x e c u tiv e  &

D IN :0 8 0 4748 2 Ind e p e nd e nt 4 N o � �  �  �

11. D r.S .C. G o s ain* * N o n-e x e c u tiv e  &

D IN :0 8 20 2130 Ind e p e nd e nt 2 N o � �  �  �

*  Ce as e d  to  b e  D ire c to r d u e  to  s ad  d e mis e  w .e .f. 4th J u ne , 20 18        * *  A p p o inte d  w .e .f. 13th A u g u s t, 20 18
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d) C o r e  S k ills /E x p e r tis e /C o m p e te n c ie s  a v a ila b le  w ith

th e  B o a rd

The Board comprises qualified members who possesss

required sk ills, ex pertise an d competen ce that allow

them to mak e effectiv e con tribution  to the Board an d

its C ommittees.

The followin g  sk ills/ex pertise/competen cies hav e been

iden tified for the effectiv e fun ction in g  of the C ompan y

an d are curren tly  av ailable with the Board:

1. Indu stry  K nowledg e/experience

a. In dustry  ex perien ce

b. K n owledg e of S ector

c. K n owledg e of G ov ern men t/P ublic P olicy

2 . Technical Skills/experience

a. P rojects

b. A ccoutin g

c. F in an ce

d. L aw

e. M ark etin g  E x perien ce

f. P ublic R elation s

e) D isclosu re of relationship between D irectors inter-se

S hri V . P . A g arwal, C hairman  is related to S hri V ik ram

A g arwal, M an ag in g  D irector an d S hri K an ha A g arwal, J oin t

M an ag in g  D irector  as  their father. S hri V ik ram A g arwal

an d S hri K an ha A g arwal are related to each other as

brothers. A part from that, there are n o relation ships

ex istin g  amon g  other D irectors of the C ompan y .

f) N o. of Board M eeting s

In  the fin an cial y ear 2 0 1 8 -1 9 , the Board met four times.

The meetin g s were held on  3 0 th A pril, 2 0 1 8 , 1 0 th J uly , 2 0 1 8 ,

2 9 th O ctober, 2 0 1 8  an d 1 4 th J an uary , 2 0 1 9 .The In terv al

between  two meetin g s was well within  the max imum

period men tion ed un der S ection  1 7 3  of the C ompan ies

A ct, 2 0 1 3  an d the L istin g  R eg ulation .

D etails of the Board meetin g s are as un der:

S.No. Da te  of B oa r d  Str e n g th No. of Dir e c tor s

B oa r d  M e e tin g p r e s e n t

1. 3 0 .0 4 .2 0 18 10 9

2 . 10 .0 7 .2 0 18 9 9

3 . 2 9.10 .2 0 18 10 10

4 . 14 .0 1.2 0 19 10 10

g) M eetings of Independent D irectors

The Compan y 's  In d epen d en t D irec tors  met on  14th J an u ary ,

2019 in  fin an c ial y ear 2018-19 w ithou t the pres en c e of

E x ec u tiv e D irec tors  or man ag emen t pers on n el to d is c u s s

matters  pertain in g  to the Compan y 's  affairs  an d  pu t forth

their v iew s . The Chairman  of meetin g  had  tak en  appropriate

s teps  to pres en t In d epen d en t D irec tor s ' v iew s  to the

Chairman  an d  M an ag in g  D irec tor the the Compan y .

h) D etails of shareholding of non-ex ecu tiv e D irectors in the
C ompany  as on 3 1 st M arch, 2 0 1 9

 S .N o. N ame of D irector N o. of shares held

1. S hri Y. N . Chu g h N il

2. S hri M . R . A g arw al N il

3. S mt. P u rn ima G u pta N il

4. S hri S u n il K u mar N il

5 . D r. S . C. G os ain N il

i) The polic y  for c on d u c tin g  familiariz ation  prog rammes  for
In d epen d en t D irec tors  has  b een  d is c los ed  an d  c an  b e
ac c es s ed  on  the Compan y 's  w eb s ite w w w .prak as h.c om.

3 . A U D IT  C O M M IT T E E

i) T erms, composition, names of members and chairman

The terms  of referen c e of the Committee c ov er the matters
s pec ified  for the A u d it Committee u n d er R eg u lation  18 of
S E B I (L O D R ) R eg u lation s , 2015  an d  as  per  S ec tion  177
of the Compan ies  A c t, 2013.

D u rin g  the y ear B oard  of D irec tors  has  rec on s titu ted  the
A u d it Committee. The Committee c ompris es  of s ix
memb er s  an d  major ity  of them are In d epen d en t
D ir ec tor s . S hr i Y.N . Chu g h ( N on - E x ec u tiv e an d
In d epen d en t D irec tor )  is  the Chairman  of the A u d it
Committee an d  S hri M .R . A g arw al, S mt. P u rn ima G u pta,
S hri S u n il K u mar (A ll N on -E x ec u tiv e an d  In d epen d en t
D irec tors ), S hri M .L . P areek  an d  S hri P .L . G u pta (W hole-
time D irec tors ) are memb ers  of the A u d it Committee.

ii) N o. of A u dit C ommittee M eetings

The A u d it Committee met fou r  times  d u r in g  the
fin an c ial y ear 2018-19 on  30th A pril, 2018, 10th J u ly ,
2018, 29th O c tob er, 2018 an d  14th J an u ary , 2019 an d
atten d an c e w as  as  u n d er.

S .N o. N ame of D irector S tatu s M eetings
A ttended

1. S hri Y.N . Chu g h Chairman 4

2. S hri K .C.M ehra* M emb er 1

3. S hri M .R . A g arw al M emb er 4

4. S mt. P u rn ima G u pta M emb er 3

5 . S hri M .L . P areek M emb er 4

6 . S hri P .L . G u pta M emb er 4

7. S hri S u n il K u mar* * M emb er 2

* Ceased to be member due to sad demise w.e.f. 4 th  J un e,

2 0 1 8

** Co-op ted as member w.e.f. 2 0 th  J uly , 2 0 1 8

Audit Committee meetings are also attended by

rep resentativ e of Internal Auditors and M anaging
D irec tor / J oint M anaging D irec tor  of th e Comp any

w h o are p ermanent inv itees for th e meeting.

Comp any S ec retary ac ts as S ec retary of th e Audit
Committee.

4 N O M IN A TIO N  A N D  R E M U N E R A TIO N  C O M M ITTE E

i) Te r m s , c o m p o s it io n , n a m e s  o f  m e m b e r s  a n d
c h a ir m a n

The terms of reference of Nomination and

R emuneration Committee cover the matters specified
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for the said Committee under Regulation 19 & Part D of

S c hedule II of S E B I (L O DR) Regulations, 2 0 15  and as

p er  S ec tion 17 8  of the Comp anies A c t, 2 0 13 .

During the y ear B oard of Direc tors has rec onstituted

the N omination and Remuneration Committee

c omp rises of S hri Y. N . Chugh (N on-E x ec utiv e and

Indep endent Direc tor) as the Chairman  and S hri

M . R. A garw al, S mt. Purnima G up ta and S hri S unil

K umar (A ll N on-E x ec utiv e and Indep endent Direc tors)

as memb ers of the N omination and Remuneration

Committee of the B oard of Direc tors.

During the y ear, one meeting of the Committee w as

held on 14 th J anuary , 2 0 19 and all memb ers of the

Committee had attended the meeting.

Performanc e ev aluation c riteria for indep endent

Direc tors: Performanc e ev aluation of Indep endent

Direc tors shall b e done on annual b asis. T he rating

shall b e p rov ided b y  all the Direc tors ex c ep t the

Indep endent Direc tor b eing ev aluated. T he ev aluation

c riteria shall b e rev iew ed b y  the N omination and

Remuneration Committee and the B oard from time

to time and shall b e sub jec t to the p rov isions of S E B I

(L O DR) Regulations, 2 0 15  and the Comp anies A c t,

2 0 13  and rules made thereunder and amendments

thereto from time to time.

5. DETA IL S  OF  R EM U N ER A TION  / S ITTIN G  F EE P A ID TO

DIR EC TOR S  F OR  TH E P ER IOD F R OM  1 S T A P R IL , 2 0 1 8  TO

3 1 S T M A R C H , 2 0 1 9 :

a ) P e c u n ia r y  R e la tio n s h ip

Independent Directors viz. Shri Y.N. Chugh, Shri M.R.

Agarwal, Smt. Purnima Gupta, Shri Sunil Kumar and Dr.

S.C. Gosain do not have any pecuniary relationships or

transactions with the Company except for the sitting fees

drawn for attending the meetings of the Board and

Committee(s) thereof.

(` in lakhs)

S.No. Na m e  of D ir e c tor Sa la r y P e r q u is ite s Sittin g

F e e

1. S h ri V . P . A g a rw a l 5 4 0 .0 0 0 .4 0 N .A .

2 . S h ri V ik ra m  A g a rw a l 2 6 8 .8 0 0 .4 0 N .A .

3 . S h ri K a n h a  A g a rw a l 12 0 .0 0 0 .4 0 N .A

4 . S h ri K .C .M e h ra * N il N il 0 .5 0

5 . S h ri Y. N . C h u g h N il N il 2 .5 0

6 . S h ri M . R . A g a rw a l N il N il 2 .5 0

7 . S m t.P u rn im a  G u p ta N il N il 3 .5 0

8 . S h ri M . L . P a re e k 7 5 .7 8 0 .4 0 N .A .

9 S h ri P . L . G u p ta 5 8 .6 0 0 .0 8 N .A .

10 . S h ri S u n il K u m a r N il N il 2 .0 0

11. D r. S . C . G o s a in * * N il N il 0 .7 5

b) The remuneration criteria of making payments to

N on- E x ecutiv e D irectors has b een d isclosed  and

it can b e accessed  on the C ompany’s w eb site

w w w .prakash.com.

c) D e ta ils  o f Se r v ice  C o n tr a cts  o f D ir e cto r s :

S. N a m e  o f D ir e c to r P e r io d  o f D a te  o f N o tic e

N o . C o n tr a c t a p p o in tm e n t / P e r io d

R e -a p p o in tm e n t

1. S h ri V .P . A g a rw a l 3  y e a rs 0 1.0 4 .2 0 17 N .A .

2 . S h ri V ik ra m  A g a rw a l 3  y e a rs 0 1.0 4 .2 0 18 N .A .

3 . S h ri K a n h a  A g a rw a l 3  y e a rs 0 1.0 4 .2 0 19 N .A .

4 . S h ri M .L . P a re e k 3  y e a rs 0 1.0 4 .2 0 18 O n e  m o n th

5 . S h ri P .L . G u p ta 3  y e a rs 0 1.0 4 .2 0 18 O n e  m o n th

6. STA K E H O L D E R S R E L A TIO N SH IP  C O M M ITTE E

The Board of Directors had constituted the Stak eholders

R elationship  C om m ittee (form erly  k now n as Shareholders’/

Inv estors’ G riev ance C om m ittee)  com p rises of Sm t.

P urnim a G up ta ( N on- E x ecutiv e and Indep endent

Director),as C hairp erson of the C om m ittee, Shri M .L . P areek

and Shri P .L . G up ta, W hole-tim e Director as m em b ers of

the C om m ittee.

The C om m ittee is entrusted w ith the resp onsib ility  of

addressing  the shareholders/ Inv estors’ com p laints w ith

resp ect to transfer of shares, non-receip t of A nnual R ep ort

and non-receip t of div idend etc.

The Stak eholders R elationship  C om m ittee m et four tim es

during  the financial y ear 2 0 1 8 -1 9  on 1 4th A p ril, 2 0 1 8 , 5 th J uly ,

2 0 1 8 , 1 5 th O ctob er, 2 0 1 8  and 5 th J anuary , 2 0 1 9  and

attendance w as as under.

S.No. Na m e  of Dir e c tor Sta tu s Me e t in g s

Atte n d e d

1 . Sm t. P urnim a G up ta C hairp erson 4

2 . Shri M .L . P areek M em b er 4

3 . Shri P .L . G up ta M em b er 4

C o m p lia n c e  O ffic e r         : S hri A s hw in i K u m a r

C o m p a n y  S e c re ta ry

N o . o f s ha re ho ld e rs / in v e s to rs  c o m p la in ts

re c e iv e d  u p to  3 1 s t M a rc h, 2 0 1 9 : 1 5

N o . o f c o m p la in ts  n o t s o lv e d  to  the  s a tis fa c tio n : N il

o f S ha re ho ld e rs  / in v e s to rs

N o . o f p e n d in g  c o m p la in ts : N il

The C om p any  has created an ex clusiv e e-m ail ID v iz .

inv estorshelp line@ p rak ash.com  for the help  of inv estors

7 . OTHER COMMITTEES

a ) SHARE TRANSF ER COMMITTEE

The C om m ittee consists of Shri V .P . A g arw al, C hairm an

of the C om p any  as C hairm an and Shri V ik ram  A g arw al,

M anag ing  Director as m em b er of the C om m ittee.

The Board has constituted a Share Transfer C om m ittee

w hich m eets freq uently /as and w hen req uired to ap p rov e

the transfer and transm ission of shares, issue of

dup licate share certificates, consolidation and sub -
*  C e a s e d  to  b e  D ire c to r d u e  to  s a d  d e m is e  w .e .f. 4 th J u n e , 2 0 1 8

* *  A p p o in te d  w .e .f. 1 3 th A u g u s t, 2 0 1 8
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division of shares, etc. The Company complies with the

req u irements of the S E B I (L O D R ) with respect to transfer

of shares. The req u isite certificates are sent to the

transferees within the prescrib ed time. The stipu lations

of depositories reg arding  demat / remat etc. are also

complied with.

Compliance Officer:

As required by the Stock  Ex changes, the Company has

appointed Shri Ashwini K umar, Company Secretary of the

Company as Compliance Officer to monitor the transfer

process and liaison with the regulatory authorities.

b ) F IN A N CE  COM M IT T E E

The Board has also constituted a F inance Committee on

14 th N ovember, 20 13  to look  after all credit facilities tak en

or to be tak en by the Company for the business of the

Company and any other transaction or any financial issue

that the Board may desire to be reviewed by the F inance

Committee.  During the year Board of Directors has

reconstituted the F inance Committee.  The Committee

comprises of  Shri P .L. G upta, (W hole-time Director and

Chief F inancial Officer) as Chairman of the Committee,

and Shri M .L. P areek  (W hole- time Director and Chief

Ex ecutive Officer) as member of the F inance Committee

of the Board of Directors.

The Committee met once during the financial year 20 18 -19

on 29 th October, 20 18  and attendance was as under:

S . N ame of D irector S tatu s M eeting s

N o.  A ttend ed

1. Shri P .L.G upta Chairman 1

2. Shri M .L. P areek M ember 1

c) A L L OT M E N T  COM M IT T E E

The Board has also constituted an Allotment Committee for

allotment of equity shares or any other instrument

convertible into equity shares.  During the year, Board of

Directors has reconstituted the Allotment Committee. The

Committee comprises of Shri Y.N . Chugh (N on-Ex ecutive

and Independent Director) as the Chairman of the Allotment

Committee and Shri V ik ram Agarwal (M anaging Director)

and Shri P .L. G upta (W hole-time Director) as members of

the Allotment Committee of the Board of Directors.

N o meeting was held during the financial year 20 18 -19 .

d ) F CCB  CON V E R S ION  COM M IT T E E

The Board has also constituted a F CCB Conversion

Committee for allotment of equity shares on conversion of

F CCB. The Committee comprises of Shri V ik ram Agarwal

(M anaging Director) as the Chairman of the F CCB

Conversion Committee and Shri M .L. P areek  and Shri P .L.

G upta (W hole-time Directors) as members of the F CCB

Conversion Committee of the Board of Directors.

The  Committee met  once during the financial year 20 18 -19

on 25 th J uly, 20 18  and attendance was as under:

S . N ame of D irector S tatu s M eeting s

N o.  A ttend ed

1. Shri V ik ram Agarwal Chairman 1

2. Shri M .L. P areek M ember 1

3 . Shri P .L. G upta M ember 1

e) COR P OR A T E  S OCIA L  R E S P ON S IB IL IT Y  A N D   G OV E R N A N CE

COM M IT T E E

During the year Board has re constituted the Corporate

Social Responsibility and G overnance Committee (CSR &

G  Committee) comprising Shri V ik ram Agarwal, Chairman

and Shri K anha Agarwal and Smt. P urnima G upta  as

members. The said Committee has been entrusted with

the responsibility of formulating and recommending to the

Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility P olicy (CSR

P olicy) indicating the activities to be undertak en by the

Company, monitoring the implementation of the framework

of the CSR P olicy and recommending the amount to be

spent on CSR activities.

The Committee met two times during the financial year

20 18 -19  on 27 th April, 20 18  and 29 th October 20 18  and

attendance of members at the meeting was as follows:

S . N ame of D irector S tatu s M eeting s

N o.  A ttend ed

         1.    Shri V ik ram Agarwal M ember 2

2. Shri K anha Agarwal M ember 2

3 . Smt.P urnima G upta M ember 2

f)   R IS K  M A N A G E M E N T COM M IT T E E

In terms of the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

20 15 , Company has constituted a Risk  M anagement

Committee comprising of Shri V ik ram Agarwal, M anaging

Director as Chairman and Shri M .L. P areek  and Shri P .L.

G upta, W hole- time Directors as members of the

Committee.

The Committee met once during the financial year

20 18 - 19  on 14 th J anuary, 20 19  and attendance of

members at the meeting was as follows:

S . N ame of D irector S tatu s M eeting s

N o.  A ttend ed

1. Shri V ik ram Agarwal Chairman 1

2. Shri M .L. P areek M ember 1

3 . Shri P .L. G upta M ember 1

The Committee is empowered pursuant to its terms of

reference:

1. To develop and implement the Risk  M anagement

P olicy of the Company

2. To  lay down risk  assessment and minimiz ation

procedures

3 . To  frame,  implement, review and monitor Risk

M anagement P lan of the Company

4 . To perform such other functions as may be referred

to it by the Board

As per SEBI Circular dated 15 th N ovember 20 18  disclosure

regarding commodities in the prescribe format is as under.

i) Risk  management policy of the listed entity with respect

to commodities including through hedging (Such policy

shall tak e into account total ex posure of the entity towards

commodities, commodity risk s faced by the entity, hedged

ex posures, etc. as specified below)
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- Not Applicable -

ii. Exposure of the listed entity to commodity and

commodity risks faced by the entity throughout the year:

a. Total exposure of the listed entity to commodities in

INR

- Not Applicable -

b. Exposure of the listed entity to various commodities:

9 . MEANS OF COMMU NICATIONS

The Board of Directors approves and takes on record the

quarterly / half yearly and annual results of the

performance of the Company which are published in

English and H indi language newspapers.  The results

are sent to the Stock Exchanges on which the shares of

the Company are listed in the prescribed format so as to

enable the respective stock exchanges to put the same

on their own Website.  The results are also displayed on

the Company's Website viz. www.prakash.com.  The

results are also sent to shareholders through email

whose email addresses are available.  The Notice of

AGM/EGM alongwith the Annual Report/Notice of EGM are

sent to the shareholders well in advance of the AGM/

EGM. The stock exchanges are notified of any important

developments. Management Discussion & Analysis report

which forms part of the Annual Report is attached to the

Directors Report and sent to the shareholders.

NSE Electronic Application Processing Sy stem (NEAPS):

The NEAPS is a web-based application designed by

NSE for corporates. All periodical compliance filings like

shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, media

releases, among others are filed electronically on NEAPS.

BSE Corporate Compliance &  Listing Centre (th e “ Listing

Centre” ):

BSE's Listing Centre is a web-based application

designed for corporates. All periodical compliance filings

like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report,

media releases, among others are also filed electronically

on the Listing Centre.

SEBI Complaints Redress Sy stem (SCORES):

The investor complaints are processed in a centralised

web-based complaints redress system. The salient

features of this system are: Centralised database of all

complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs)

by concerned companies and online viewing by investors

of actions taken on the complaint and its current status.

1 0 . GENERAL SH AREH OLDERS’ INFORMATION

a) Company  Registration Details

The Company is registered in the State of H aryana,

India. The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted to

the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

(MCA) is L27109H R1980PLC010724.

b) Annual General Meeting:

Date & Time 28th September, 2019 at 12.30 p.m.

Venue 15 Km. Stone, Delhi Road,

H issar-125044 (H aryana)

Commodity
N a me

E x p os u r e
in  IN R

tow a r ds
th e

p a r tic u la r
c ommodity

E x p os u r e   in
q u a n tity

te rms
tow a rds  th e
p a r tic u la r

c ommodity

%  of s u c h  e x p os u r e  h e dg e d th rou g h
c ommodity de riv a tiv e s

In te r n a tion a l
M a r k e t

Tota l

O TC E x c h a n g e

D e ta ils  of S p e c ia l R e s olu tion s

Re-appointment of Managing Director,

W h ole-time Directors  and  rev is e th e

remu neration of J oint Managing Director

Is s u e of C onv ertib le E q u ity  W arrants  on

preferential b as is  to P romoter(s ) and  N on

P romoter(s )

Is s u e of C onv ertib le E q u ity  W arrants  on

preferential b as is  to P romoters  and  N on

P romoter(s )

Approv e fu rth er is s u e of s ecu rities

Increas e in Au th oris ed  S h are C apital and

amend  cau s e V  of th e Memorand u m and

Articles  of As s ociation, Is s u e of new B ond s

in ex ch ange of ex is ting old  B ond s  and

Re-appointment of C h airman

Res olu tion for appointment of S tatu tiory

Au d itors , Res olu tion for waier of recov ery

of ex ces s  remu neratin paid  to C h airman,

Managing Director and  W h ole-time

Directors

Ye a r

2017-2018

(A G M )

2017-2018

(E G M )

 2017-2018

(E G M )

2017-2018

(E G M )

2016 -2017

(A G M )

2015 -2016

(A G M )

Date & Time

29.07.2018

a t 12.3 0 p .m

17.03 .2018

a t 12.3 0 p .m

16 .12.2017

a t 12.3 0 p .m .

23 .09.2017

a t 12.3 0 p .m .

25 .07.2017

a t 12.3 0 p .m

29.09.2016

a t 12.3 0 p .m

c. C o m m o d ity  ris k s  fa ce d  b y  th e  lis te d  e n tity  d u rin g

th e  y e a r a n d  h o w  th e y  h a v e  b e e n  m a n a g e d .

- Not Applicable -

8 . G E NE R AL  B O D Y  M E E T ING S

Details of A nnual G eneral M eetings (A G M ) and E x tra-ordinary

G eneral M eetings (E G M )  of the Comp any held during the

last three F inancial Years, which were held at the R egistered

O ffice of the Comp any at 1 5  K m. S tone, Delhi R oad,

H issar-1 2 5 0 4 4  (H aryana) as mentioned below:

Domestic
M a r k et

O T C E x ch a n g e

-NA- -NA- -NA- -NA- -NA- -NA- -NA- -NA-

Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot

No special resolution was passed through postal ballot

during the financial Year 2 0 1 8 -1 9 . None of the businesses

proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual G eneral

M eeting req uire passing a special resolution through

postal ballot.
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c) F in a n cia l C a le n d a r  fo r  2 0 1 9 -2 0 :

i) F irs t q u a rte r re s u lts u p to  1 4 th

A u g u s t, 2 0 1 9

ii) S e c o n d  q u a rte r re s u lts u p to  1 5 th

N o v e m b e r, 2 0 1 9

iii) T h ird  q u a rte r re s u lts u p to  1 5 th

F e b ru a ry , 2 0 2 0

iv ) F o u rth  q u a rte r/A n n u a l re s u lts u p to  1 5 t h  /3 0 th

M a y , 2 0 2 0

d) B ook  Clos u re :

2 4 th  S e p te m b e r, 2 0 1 9  to  2 8 th  S e p te m b e r, 2 0 1 9  (b o th

d a y s  in c lu s iv e )

e) S tock  E x ch ang es  w h ere lis ted:

i)    Equity Shares

S.No. Na m e  of th e  Stoc k  E x c h a n g e Stoc k  C od e

1. B S E  L td . 5 0 6 0 2 2

2 . N a tio n a l S to c k  E x c h a n g e  o f In d ia  L td . P R A K A S H

ISIN No. for equity shares     : INE603A01013

f) Market Price Data :

Market price of Company's Equity Share of `10 each

d u rin g  the y ear fro m  A p ril, 2 018  to  M arch, 2 019  at B S E

L td . an d  N atio n al S to ck  E x chan g e (N S E ) are g iv en

b elo w : (`)

BSE N SE

M o n th H ig h e s t L o w e s t H ig h e s t L o w e s t

A p ril, 2 0 18 2 3 2 .4 0 17 1.10 2 3 1.9 0 17 0 .0 5

M a y , 2 0 18 2 17 .5 5 16 2 .9 0 2 17 .5 5 16 3 .3 0

J u n e , 2 0 18 18 1.7 5 13 9 .8 0 18 2 .0 0 14 0 .0 0

J u ly , 2 0 18 16 6 .8 0 112 .7 0 16 6 .9 0 112 .6 5

A u g u s t, 2 0 18 16 5 .8 5 13 3 .10 16 5 .7 0 13 2 .6 0

S e p te m b e r, 2 0 18 16 3 .0 5 10 1.7 5 16 3 .4 0 10 1.4 0

O c to b e r, 2 0 18 12 1.0 0 10 0 .4 5 12 1.0 0 10 0 .2 0

N o v e m b e r, 2 0 18 117 .5 0 8 4 .6 5 117 .7 0 8 4 .6 0

De c e m b e r, 2 0 18 9 7 .0 0 7 0 .7 0 9 6 .9 5 7 0 .5 0

J a n u a ry , 2 0 19 9 9 .0 0 6 7 .0 0 9 9 .10 7 6 .3 0

F e b ru a ry , 2 0 19 9 7 .0 0 8 0 .3 0 9 6 .2 0 8 0 .10

M a rc h , 2 0 19 9 6 .0 0 8 7 .2 0 9 5 .6 0 8 6 .9 0

g) D is tr ib u tio n  o f S h a r e h o ld in g (a s  o n  3 1 s t M a r c h , 2 0 1 9 )

No. of No. of %  of No. of  % of

E q u ity S h a r e S h a r e S h a r e s S h a r e

S h a r e s  h e ld  H old e r s  H old e r s H old in g

Upto 5000 7 6 9 17 8 4 .3 3 113 52 04 5 6 .9 5

5001  -  10000 6 8 7 4 7 .54 54 6 3 14 3 3 .3 5

10001  -  2 0000 3 4 01 3 .7 3 516 4 17 7 3 .16

2 0001  -  3 0000 119 5 1.3 1 3 09 1107 1.8 9

3 0001  -  4 0000 4 3 5 0.4 8 14 9 2 7 53 0.9 1

4 0001  -  50000 3 9 4 0.4 3 16 8 4 17 3 1.03

50001  -  100000 9 7 3 1.07 6 2 503 6 5 3 .8 3

100001 �  a b ov e 1015 1.11 12 8 8 4 9 06 7 7 8 .8 8

To ta l 9 1 2 0 4 1 0 0 .0 0 1 6 3 3 4 6 8 3 0 1 0 0 .0 0

h) Shareholding Pattern (as on 31st March, 2019)

Category N o. of S h ares %  of S h ares

Promoter & Promoter Group 6 4 1 9 1 6 4 5 3 9 .3 0

M utua l F un d  / U T I 3 5 9 9 0 4 0 .2 2

F in a n c ia l In s titution s  / B a n k s 3 8 4 2 0 .0 0

In s ura n c e C ompa n ies 3 0 0 0 .0 0

F oreig n  In s titution a l In v es tors 8 5 0 6 3 0 9 5 .2 1

B od ies  C orpora te etc . 2 8 8 7 6 8 3 6 1 7 .6 8

N R Is /O B C s 2 1 6 9 9 2 0 1 .3 3

Pub lic  (In d iv id ua ls ) 5 9 2 3 8 0 7 4 3 6 .2 6

To ta l 1 6 3 3 4 6 8 3 0 1 0 0 .0 0

i) R e g is tr a r  a n d  T r a n s fe r  A g e n t

The Company is doing transfer / split / consolidation /

transmission of shares held b y shareholders in physical

form as well as demat / remat of shares  “in-house”

since it has got electronic connectiv ity with b oth N ational

S ecu rities D epositories L td. ( N S D L )  and Central

D epository S erv ices (India) L td. (CD S L ).

j) S hare Transfer S y stem

The Transfer of shares in physical form are registered

and retu rned within the stipu lated time, if docu ments

are clear in all respects.

k ) D em aterialisation of S hares :

The Company has arrangements with b oth N ational

S ecu rities D epositories L td. ( N S D L )  and Central

D epository S erv ices ( India)  L td. (CD S L )  and got

electronic connectiv ity of shares for scripless trading.

A s on 3 1st M arch, 2 0 19 ; 9 4 .6 8 %  of E q u ity S hares of the

Company were held in dematerialized form.

l) L isting F ee :

The Company has paid the listing fees u pto the year

2 0 19 -2 0  of B S E  L td. and N ational S tock  E x change of

India L td. where the shares of the Company are listed

and traded.

m ) O utstanding F oreign C urrenc y  C onv ertib le B onds

(F C C B ) :

The total ou tstanding F CCB  as on 3 1st M arch, 2 0 19  is

11.4 5  M illion U S $ .

 n) P lant L oc ations :

i) Champa, D istt. J anjgir –  Champa (Chhattisgarh)
ii) R aipu r (Chhattisgarh)
iii) K oira, D istt. K oenjhar (O disha)
iv ) M u ppandal (Tamil N adu )

o) Address for C orresp ondenc e and for S hare Transfer

and related m atters:

P rak ash Industries L td.

S R IV A N ,  B ijwasan,

N ew D elhi –  110 0 6 1.

P h. : (0 1 1 ) - 2 5 3 0 5 8 0 0

F ax . : (0 1 1 ) - 2 8 0 6 2 1 1 9

W eb site : w w w .p rak ash.c om
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11. O T H E R  D IS C L O S U R E S

a) N o n e  o f th e  tran s ac tio n s  w ith  an y  o f r e late d  p artie s

w e re  in  c o n flic t w ith  th e  C o m p an y 's  in te re s t. A tte n tio n

o f m e m b e rs  is  d raw n  to  th e  d is c lo s u re  o f tran s ac tio n s

w ith  r e late d  p ar tie s  s e t o u t in  N o te  N o  4 5  o f

Stan d alo n e  F in an c ial State m e n ts , fo rm in g  p art o f th e

A n n u al R e p o r t. A ll r e late d  p ar ty  tran s ac tio n s  ar e

n e g o tiate d  o n  arm s  le n g th  b as is  an d  are  in te n d e d  to

fu rth e r in  th e  C o m p an y 's  in te re s ts .

T h e  C o m p an y  h as  d is c lo s e d  th e  r e late d  p ar tie s

tran s ac tio n s  in  N o te s  o n  A c c o u n ts  in  th e  B alan c e

Sh e e t. T h e  s am e  are  n o t in  p o te n tial c o n flic t w ith  th e

in te re s t o f th e  C o m p an y  at larg e .

b ) T h e re  h as  b e e n  n o  in s tan c e  o f n o n -c o m p lian c e  b y  th e

C o m p an y  o n  an y  m atte r  r e late d  to  c ap ital m ar k e ts

d u r in g  las t th r e e  y e ar s , an d  h e n c e , n o  p e n altie s  o r

s tr ic tu r e s  h av e  b e e n  im p o s e d  o n  th e  C o m p an y  b y

Sto c k  E x c h an g e s  o r  SE B I o r  an y  o th e r  s tatu to r y

au th o rity .

c ) T h e  d e tails  o f e s tab lis h m e n t o f V ig il M e c h an is m  &

W h is tle  B lo w e r  P o lic y  c an  b e  ac c e s s e d  o n  th e

C o m p an y 's  w e b s ite  w w w .p rak as h .c o m . F u r th e r  it is

affirm e d  th at th e re  is  a p ro p e r p o lic y  to  lo o k  in to  th e

g rie v an c e s  o f th e  p e rs o n n e l o f th e  C o m p an y  an d  n o

p e r s o n  h as  b e e n  d e n ie d  ac c e s s  to  th e  A u d it

C o m m itte e .

d ) T h e  P o lic y  fo r  d e te r m in in g  “ M ate r ial Su b s id iar ie s ”

c an  b e  ac c e s s e d  o n  c o m p an y 's  w e b s ite

w w w .p rak as h .c o m .

e ) T h e  P o lic y  o n  d e alin g  w ith  re late d  p arty  tran s ac tio n s

c an  b e  ac c e s s e d  o n  c o m p an y ’s  w e b s ite

w w w .p rak as h .c o m .

f) T h e re  h as  b e e n  n o  in s tan c e  o f n o n -c o m p lian c e  b y  th e

C o m p an y  o n  an y  r e q u ir e m e n t o f C o r p o r ate

G o v e r n an c e  r e p o r t as  p e r  P ara C  o f Sc h e d u le  V  o f

SE B I (L O D R ), R e g u latio n s , 2 0 1 5 .

g )  T h e  C o m p an y  h as  ad o p te d  an d  fu lfille d  th e  d is c lo s u re

r e q u ir e m e n ts  in  c o m p lian c e  w ith  C o r p o r ate

G o v e rn an c e  re q u ire m e n ts  s p e c ifie d  in  re g u latio n  1 7  to

2 7  an d  c lau s e s  ( b ) to  ( i) o f s u b - r e g u latio n  ( 2 ) o f

R e g u latio n  4 6  o f SE B I(L O D R ) R e g u latio n s , 2 0 1 5 .

12. DISCLOSURE A B OUT UTILISA TION  OF  F UN D RECEIV ED

F ROM  P REF EREN TIA L A LLOTM EN T UN DER REG ULA TION

3 2 (7 A ) OF  SEB I (LODR) REG ULA TION S, 20 15

T h e  C o m p an y  h as  r e c e iv e d  an  am o u n t o f

` 51,02,59,736 during the financial year ended 31
s t

M arch, 2019 in res p ect o f  allo tm ent o f eq uity s hares

o n co nv ers io n o f co nv ertib le eq uity w arrants   and

utiliz ed the entire fund receiv ed fo r the p urp o s e o f the

cap ital req uirem ents  o f the C o m p any and m eeting

o ther lo ng term  fund req uirem ent including deb t

rep aym ents .

13. C O D E  O F  C O N D U C T

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all

D irectors and S enior Management personnel including

functional heads of the Company.  The essence of the

code is to conduct the business of the Company in

honest and ethical manner in compliance with applicable

laws. The Code of Conduct has been posted on the

website of the Company. All the B oard members and

S enior Management personnel including functional heads

of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code

of Conduct.  A declaration signed by the CE O  and CF O  is

given below:

“In terms of Para D of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR)

Reg ulations 2 0 1 5 , it is hereb y  declared that all the

Directors and Senior M anag ement p ersonnel

including  functional heads hav e affirmed comp liance

of the C ode of C onduct of the C omp any  for the

financial y ear 2 0 1 8 -1 9 ”

Place : New Delhi M . L . Pareek P. L . G u p ta

Date  : 2 1 S T  M ay , 2 0 1 9 C hief E x ecu tiv e C hief F in an cial

O fficer O fficer

14. A certificate has been received from Pradip Kumar

Muduli, Practising Company S ecretary, that none of

the D irectors on the Board of the Company has been

debarred or disq ualified from being appointed or

continuing as D irectors of Companies by the S ecurities

and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate

Affairs or any such statutory authority

15. D is c lo s u r e s  w ith  r e s p e c t to  d e m a t s u s p e n s e  a c c o u n t/

u n c la im e d  s u s p e n s e  a c c o u n t

a) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding

shares in the suspense account lying at the beginning

of the year : N IL

b) N umber of shareholders w ho approached listed entity

for transfer of shares from suspense account during

the year : N IL

c) N umber of shareholders to w hom shares w ere

transferred from suspense account during the year :

N IL

d) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding

shares in the suspense account lying at the end of the

year : N IL
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Compliance Certificate from the Practising Company Secretary regarding compliance of

conditions of Corporate G ov ernance

To

The M embers of

P rak ash Industries L imited

W e have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by P rak ash Industries L imited (“the Company”),

for the year ended 3 1 st M arch, 2 0 1 9  as stipulated in SE B I(L OD R ) R egulations, 2 0 1 5  and the L isting A greement of the

said Company with Stock  E xchanges.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was

limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions

of the Corporate G overnance.  It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the

Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations

made by the D irectors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of

Corporate G overnance as stipulated in the said clause of the L isting R egulations.

W e further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor the efficiency

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

for S.K. Hota & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Su santa Ku mar Hota)
N ew D elhi Proprietor
2 1 st M ay, 2 0 1 9 ACS: 1 6 1 6 5  CP: 6 4 2 5
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Industry Structure & Developments

The domestic iron & steel industry continues to be on growth

path on account of improvement in global growth outlook and

improvement in steel demand supply scenario due to various

environmental protection measures taken by Chinese

Government like phasing out of high polluting steel plants etc.

Overall also, the global macro-economic situation looks

promising. India's crude steel production grew 5%  y-o-y to

106 .5 mt in 2018 . India has surpassed J apan to become the

second largest producer of steel in 2018 . India's steel

production is expected to increase to 128 .6  million tonnes by

2021. The Government of India has allowed 100 per cent

foreign direct investment (F DI) in the steel sector under the

automatic route. Although India's per capita consumption of

steel grew from 4 5 kgs in F Y 09 to 6 8  kgs in F Y 18 , it is much

lower in comparison to average steel consumption in

advanced countries, thereby indicating potential growth

prospects for the industry. Rapid urban population growth,

substantial government investment in infrastructure, expansion

of housing and manufacturing sector will aid steel

consumption growth in India. Government of India's focus on

infrastructure and road projects is aiding the boost in demand

for steel. The National Steel Policy (NSP) 2017, envisages that

by the year 2030, the domestic per capita steel consumption

will be at 16 0 kg & the total steel capacity will be close to

300 Million tonnes.

Opportunities and Threats

Government of India's focus on infrastructure investments,

including roads, airports, shipping, power, logistics, railways

and telecom, will significantly boost the demand for steel.

F urther, the acceleration in rural economy and comparatively

low per capita steel consumption in India will also lead to

growth in steel demand. The Government of India vide its

National Steel Policy (NSP) 2017 also seeks to create a

globally competitive steel industry in India by achieving higher

per capita steel consumption through urbaniz ation of rural

areas.

As regards any threat to the domestic steel industry, India may

be a destination for imported steel flows diverted from global

trade, conseq uent to trade protection measures adopted by

many importing countries. Particularly, steel imports from South

K orea and J apan may surge due to the imposition of duty by

U S. Steel demand is slowing down in China and exports to

the U S are restricted, Chinese exports may seek to re-enter

a growing Indian market, directly or indirectly. Also, smooth

availability of key raw materials and environmental concerns

might pose significant challenge in the future. H owever, your

Company has insulated itself against these possible threats

with its strong manufacturing base, developed infrastructure,

sufficient land parcels, environmental approvals, and long term

raw material tie ups.

Segment W ise / Product W ise Performance

The steel division showcased phenomenal performance

during the year under review. The sales volumes grew by

more than 20%  during the year in comparison to last financial

year. Replacement and moderniz ation of existing furnaces

enabled the Steel Melting Shop to achieve record production

volumes during the year. The production in the Sponge Iron

division was also higher by 20%  over last year. The

commissioning of the sixth 0.2 mn tpa Sponge Iron Rotary

kiln alongwith 15 MW power co-generation is complete and

the commercial production is expected to commence from end

of J uly, 2019. The enhanced sponge iron production and

power generation will translate into significant cost savings.

The operations in the power division were also satisfactory

during the year and the generation was sufficient to meet the

req uirement of power in the steelmaking operations.

Outlook

The current growth witnessed in the steel production in the

country is backed by fast-growing steel demand. It is likely

that India will also become second largest steel consumer

by the end of 2019 as its steel demand is expected to grow

by 7.3% . India's current steel use per capita for finished steel

products stood at 6 8  kg, which is much below the world

average of 212 kg, which suggests that India has a huge

unrealised potential for steel demand growth. Recently, India

has been trying to unleash this through major push for

infrastructure development in the country. A world steel study

of India, conducted in collaboration with the Indian Steel

Association and the support of Indian member companies,

identifies the construction sector as a pan-India steel demand

driver on the back of strong infrastructure development and

housing demand, especially affordable housing. Projects like

industrial corridors (connecting existing industrial cities and

develop manufacturing sectors) and Sagarmala (connecting

states through waterways) will also boost the demand for

steel. Also, the Smart Cities initiatives will further boost urban

infrastructure investment, thereby contributing to the growth in

demand for steel.

R isk s and Concerns

Risk is an uncertain event, which, on its occurrence can cause

negative impact on the performance of any business entity.

Our company has adeq uate risk management system, which,

identifies, analyses, and evaluates the risks to its business

and thereafter treats and then monitors and reviews these

risks. Risk management is a continuous process and the Risk

Management Committee formed by the Company is actively

involved in identifying the risks and the means to mitigate

them.

K eeping in view the core business of steel making, the

assured availability of the key inputs like coal and iron ore

remain to be the key area of concern and risk for the

Company. The Indian Steel Industry is grappling hard with

uncertainties pertaining to the availability and consistent

supplies of raw materials i.e. both coal and iron ore. Even

though the marked shift from "Allocation process" to "Auction

M AN AGE M E N T DISCU SSION  AN D AN AL Y SIS     ANNEXURE-6
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process" for allotment of mining blocks has brought about

considerable transparency; issues pertaining to transport

logistics from the mining areas need to be sorted out to

mitigate lag in evacuation of iron ore, coal and other minerals.

However, our company, has safeguarded itself against these

risks to a significant extent by securing Long Term Fuel Supply

of Coal from Coal India Limited requirements at stable prices.

Also, regarding iron ore, the Sirkaguttu Iron Ore Mine of the

Company in Odisha is likely to open very soon.

Internal Control System and their Adequacy

Your Company has an adequate internal control system

commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its

operations, which ensures providing financial and operational

information, statutory compliances, protection of assets of the

Company and ensuring compliance with corporate policies.

Your Company avails the services of independent professional

firm for Internal Audit, which checks the effectiveness of the

internal controls with an objective to provide an independent,

objective and reasonable assurance of the adequacy and

effectiveness of your Company's risk management, control

and governance processes. The scope and authority of the

Internal Audit activity is approved by the Audit Committee.

Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee of the

Board of Directors of the Company. Based on the report of

the Internal Auditors, process owners undertake corrective

actions in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the

controls.

Material developments in human resources/industrial

relations front, including numb er of people employed

Human Resource Management (HRM) deals with issues

related to compensation, performance management, safety,

wellness, benefits, employee motivation, training among

others. HRM plays a strategic role in managing people,

attracting and retaining the best talents and minimizing

attrition. The Human Resource (HR) practices are geared

towards creating a performance driven organization. On the

whole, the HRM's vision is to minimize the costs and build

internal capabilities through use of technology, innovation and

automation.

Our company also emphasizes on the adoption of best HR

practices for the employees which includes providing good

working conditions, health management workshops, health

check-up camps, wellness programs, feedback initiatives from

the employees and Labor unions and knowledge sharing

sessions to build workforce capability. The Company also

ensures well equipped first aid centers, ambulance facilities,

etc across all the plants. Air pollution control devises have

been installed at the plants to reduce dust levels. Other

initiatives instituted by the Company include celebrations of

professional and personal milestones, reward and recognition

events and team get-togethers to promote employee friendly

and healthy environment.

Ratio Analysis

S.No. P a r tic u la r U n its F Y  2 0 1 9 F Y  2 0 1 8

1. D e b t-E q u ity  R a tio T im e s 0 .15 0 .2 2

2 . C u rre n t R a tio T im e s 1.0 0 1.0 1

3 . O p e ra tin g  P ro fit M a rg in % 2 2 .0 8 2 0 .2 0

4 . N e t P ro fit M a rg in % 14 .8 9 13 .0 1

5 . In te re s t C o v e ra g e  R a tio T im e s 7 .7 6 6 .8 6

6 . D e b to rs  T u rn o v e r R a tio T im e s 2 3 .8 5 3 0 .4 2

7 . In v e n to ry  T u rn o v e r R a tio T im e s  15 .3 8 11.9 9
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INFORMAT ION IN AC C ORD ANC E  W IT H  T H E  P ROVIS IONS  OF  S E C T ION 1 3 4 (3 ) (m ) OF T H E  C OMP ANIE S  AC T  2 0 1 3 ; RE AD

W IT H  RU L E  8  OF C OMP ANIE S  (AC C OU NT S ) RU L E S  2 0 1 4  RE G ARD ING  C ONS E RVAT ION OF E NE RG Y , T E C H NOL OG Y

AB S ORP T ION AND  FORIE G N E X C H ANG E  E ARNING S  AND  OU T G O FOR T H E  Y E AR E ND E D  3 1 S T  MARC H , 2 0 1 9

A) C ONS E RVAT ION OF E NE RG Y

I) S T E P S  T AK E N FOR IMP AC T  ON C ONS E RVAT ION OF E NE RG Y

S p o n g e  Ir o n  D iv is io n

1. In c re a s e  th e  P ro d u c tio n  o f D R I b y  u s e  o f b e tte r q u a lity  im p o rte d  c o a l, H ig h  G ra d e  a n d  o p tim iz e d  s iz e d  Iro n

O re  , a c c re tio n  fo rm a tio n  w a s  c o n tro lle d  a n d  b e tte r p ro d u c tiv ity  w a s  a c h ie v e d  w h ic h  h a s  re s u lte d  in to

re d u c tio n  o f S p e c ific  C o a l C o n s u m p tio n

2 . R e p la c e m e n t o f o ld  m o to rs  o f S h e ll A ir F a n  w ith  E n e rg y  E ffic ie n t M o to r in  K iln s  fo r e n e rg y  c o n s e rv a tio n

3 . R e p la c in g  LE D  lig h t in  p la c e  o f H P S V  fo r e n e rg y  c o n s e rv a tio n .

4 . To  re d u c e  e n e rg y  lo s s e s  th ro u g h  ra d ia tio n , th e  C o m p a n y  h a s  s ta rte d  u s in g  R e fra c to ry  o f lo w  th e rm a l

c o n d u c tiv ity  (LC M -7 0 ) in  p la c e  o f h ig h  c o n d u c tiv ity  m a te ria l (LC -8 0 ).

5 . Th e  C o m p a n y  h a s  s ta rte d  u s in g  h ig h  N i tu b e s  in  p la c e  o f c o n v e n tio n a l H K  4 0  a ir tu b e s  in  k iln s  w h ic h  w ill

e n s u re  d e s ire d  a ir flo w , b e tte r p ro d u c tio n , lo w  a c c re tio n  &  fu e l c o n s e rv a tio n .

6 . S h e ll a ir fa n s  o f h ig h e r c a p a c ity  h a v e  b e e n  in s ta lle d  in  k iln -1 a n d  2 , a fte r w h ic h , th e re  is  e n h a n c e m e n t o f

fe e d  ra te  b y  2 -3  M T/h r in  th e s e  tw o  k iln s , re s u ltin g  in  in c re a s e  in  p o w e r g e n e ra tio n  th ro u g h  W H R B .

Induction Furnace Division

1. In tro d u c e d  th e  A ir p re - h e a te r in  a ll fu rn a c e s  fo r e a rly  s in te rin g  o f C ru c ib le  w h ic h  u ltim a te ly  re d u c e d  th e

s in te rin g  h e a t tim e  b y  1 to  1.5 0  h rs , re d u c e d  th e  p o w e r c o n s u m p tio n  a n d  in c re a s e d  th e  fu rn a c e  p ro d u c tio n .

2 . U s e d  9 0 0  m m  m o u ld  tu b e  w ith  ja c k e ts  in  IF D  s h e d s  in  p la c e  o f 8 0 0  m m  m o u ld  tu b e  to   in c re a s e  c a s tin g

s p e e d  o f c o n c a s t re s u ltin g  re d u c tio n  o f th e  fu rn a c e s  h o ld in g  tim e  a n d  re d u c tio n  o f p o w e r c o n s u m p tio n .

3 . In s ta lle d  th e  G ra b b e r to  fe e d  S p o n g e  in  In d u c tio n  F u rn a c e s  in s te a d  o f M a g n e t w h ic h  h a s  re d u c e d  th e  c ra n e

w o rk in g  h o u r &  th e re b y  re d u c in g  th e  a u x ilia ry  p o w e r c o n s u m p tio n .

4 . Im p ro v e d  th e  P a tc h in g  life  b y  1.5 0 %  b y  u s e  o f h ig h e r q u a lity  R a m m in g  M a s s  re s u ltin g  m in im iz e  o f s in te rin g

h e a t w h ic h  re s u lte d  in  im p ro v e m e n t in  p ro d u c tiv ity  &  re d u c tio n  o f p o w e r c o n s u m p tio n .

5 . R e p la c in g  o ld  in e ffic ie n t in d u c tio n  fu rn a c e s  w ith  la te s t te c h n o lo g y  e ffic ie n t fu rn a c e s  w ith   d ig ita liz a tio n  fo r

lo w e r E n e rg y  C o n s u m p tio n

SAF Division

1. H y d ra u lic  H o o d  G a te  s y s te m  in s ta lle d  to  re d u c e  fu g itiv e  to  u tilis e  w a s te  h e a t in  m e ltin g  p ro c e s s

2 . S A F  Lo a d  o p tim iz e d  b y  u tiliz in g  M a x  tra n s fo rm e r c a p a c ity  fo r re d u c e d  s p e c ific  p o w e r c o n s u m p tio n .

3 . H P S V  lig h t re p la c e d  b y  LE D  lig h t fo r E n e rg y  S a v in g  P u rp o s e .

4 . E n e rg y  E ffic ie n t M o to rs  in s ta lle d  in  F .D . C o o le r o f P o llu tio n  C o n tro l S y s te m s .

5 . In s ta lla tio n  o f C a p a c ito r B a n k  in  S A F  to  im p ro v e  p o w e r fa c to r- A P F C  P a n e l 3 0 0 K V A r a n d  4 0 0 K V A r in s ta lle d .

Pow er Plant Division

1. C o n d e n s e r c le a n in g  fo r im p ro v in g  th e  v a c u u m  in  Tu rb in e s  fo r re d u c in g  th e  s te a m  c o n s u m p tio n  in  Tu rb in e s .

A ls o  in s ta lle d  o n lin e  c o n d e n s e r c le a n in g  s y s te m .

2 . R e p la c e m e n t o f H P S V  lig h t fittin g  w ith  LE D  lig h t fittin g s  fo r b e tte r illu m in a tio n  a n d  e n e rg y  s a v in g s

3 . E s ta b lis h e d  a n d  c o n tin u o u s ly  u s in g  th e  C o a l A d d itiv e  A p p lic a tio n  o f M u ltifu n c tio n a l C o m b u s tio n  C a ta ly s t

a n d  a c h ie v e d  th e  C o a l S a v in g s  in  B o ile r a n d  a ls o  R e d u c tio n  in  Lo s s  o f Ig n itio n .

4 . LT V F D  p a n e ls  in s ta lle d  fo r C T fa n  m o to rs . A ls o  H T V F D  D riv e  a n d  p a n e l fo r F D  fa n  m o to r fo r c o n s e rv a tio n

o f e n e rg y  s a v in g .

5 . O n e  p n e u m tic  c o n tro l v a lv e  is  in s ta lle d  a t s ta rtu p  v e n t v a lv e  to  a rre s t th e  s te a m  p a s s in g  a n d  to  c o n tro l

s te a m  lo s s  fro m  e x is tin g  M O V  fo r e n e rg y  c o n s e rv a tio n .

6 . E lim in a te d  a ir in g re s s  th ro u g h  a ir b e llo w  a t E S P  in le t in  W H R B  th e re b y  in c re a s in g  in  p o w e r g e n e ra tio n

th ro u g h  W H R B .
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III) C AP IT AL  IN VE S T M E N T  O N  E N E R G Y  C O N S E R VAT IO N  E Q U IP M E N T S

S .N o P R O J E C T  T IT L E `̀̀̀̀ In lakhs

1. V F D  in s ta lla tio n  in  th e  p la n t fo r e n e rg y  c o n s e rv a tio n 6 6 .4 9

2 . P ro c u re m e n t o f e n e rg y  e ffic ie n t L E D  lig h ts 5 6 .4 1

3 . P ro c u re m e n t a n d  In s ta lla tio n  o n  e n e rg y  e ffic ie n t m o to rs 17 5 .8 9

4 . P ro c u re m e n t a n d  In s ta lla tio n  o f e n e rg y  e ffic ie n t p u m p s 9 8 .5 7

5 . In s ta lla tio n  o f  A ir P re h e a te rs  in  In d u c tio n  F u rn a c e  D iv is io n 110 .0 0

6 . In s ta lla tio n  o f c a p a c ito r b a n k  in  p la n t fo r im p ro v in g  th e  p o w e r fa c to r 10 0 .2 8

7 . S A F  O p e n  a re a  c o v e re d  b y  im p le m e n tin g  H y d ra u lic  G a te s  to  u tiliz e  w a s te  h e a t in  S A F 6 0 .0 0

8 . O n lin e  c o n d e n s e r c le a n in g  s y s te m  in s ta lla tio n  in  TG  fo r V a c c u m   im p ro v e m e n t fo r

re d u c tio n  in  S te a m  c o n s u m p tio n . 10 8 .0 0

9 . O th e r M is c e lla n e o u s  s te p s  to  c o n s e rv e  E n e rg y  in  a ll d iv is io n s 10 0 .0 0

B) T E C H N O L O G Y  A BS O R P T IO N

(i) E F F O R T S  M A D E  T O W A R D S  T E C H N O L O G Y  A BS O R P T IO N

C o m p a n y  is  c o m m itte d  to  u s e  la te s t te c h n o lo g y  e n s u rin g  m a x im u m  e ffic ie n c ie s , h ig h e s t p ro d u c tiv ity  a n d  le a s t

c o s t. F o r  th is  C o m p a n y  is  b u y in g  e q u ip m e n ts  o n ly  fr o m  r e n o w n e d  s u p p lie r s  h a v in g  tie - u p  fo r  th e  la te s t

te c h n o lo g y  a v a ila b le  g lo b a lly

(ii) T H E  BE N E F IT S  D E R IV E D  L IK E  P R O D U C T  IM P R O V E M E N T , C O S T  R E D U C T IO N , P R O D U C T  D E V E L O P M E N T  O R

IM P O R T  S U BS T IT U T IO N

II) S T E P S  T A K E N  BY  T H E  C O M P A N Y  F O R  U T IL IZ IN G  A L T E R N A T E  S O U R C E S  O F  E N E R G Y

1. R e u s e  a n d  re c y c le  o f b a c k flo w  m a te ria l in  th e  K iln s  fo r p a rtly  re p la c in g  th e  fre s h  c o a l in  th e  fe e d in g

2 . E s ta b lis h e d  a n d  c o n tin u o u s ly  u s in g  th e  C o a l A d d itiv e  A p p lic a tio n  o f M u ltifu n c tio n a l C o m b u s tio n  C a ta ly s t

a n d  a c h ie v e d  th e  C o a l S a v in g s  in  B o ile r a n d  a ls o  R e d u c tio n  in  L o s s  o f Ig n itio n .

3 . U tiliz in g  th e  D R I C o o le r O v e rs iz e  W a s te  M a te ria l th ro u g h  C ru s h in g  a n d  P ro c e s s in g  a n d  b e in g  u s e d  in  S A F

D iv is io n

S N O P R O J E C T  T IT L E

A . S p o ng e  Ir o n D iv isio n

1. In s ta lla tio n  o f 15 0  T c a p a c ity  c ru s h e r fo r C ru s h in g  a n d

s iz in g  o f H a rd  Iro n  o re  to  d e s ire d  s iz e  fo r fe e d in g  to

K iln s  fo r b e tte r q u a lity  o f p ro d u c tiv ity

2 . C h a n g e  th e  M O C  o f A ir Tu b e s  a n d  S ta rte d  u s in g  h ig h  N i

tu b e s  in  p la c e  o f c o n v e n tio n a l H K  4 0  a ir tu b e s  in  k iln s .

3 . S h e ll a ir fa n s  o f h ig h e r c a p a c ity  h a s  b e e n  in s ta lle d  in

k iln -1 a n d  2 ,

4 . U s e d  R e fr a c to r y  o f lo w  th e r m a l c o n d u c tiv ity , h ig h

in s u la tio n  L C M  A R  7 5   fo r c o n tro llin g  h e a t lo s s e s  fro m

k iln s .

BE N E F IT S  D E R IV E D

Im p ro v e d  th e  p ro d u c tiv ity  &  Q u a lity  in  S ID

a n d  a ls o  in  IF D .

L ife  o f A ir  Tu b e s  im p r o v e d  to  e n h a n c e

p r o d u c tiv ity  a n d  w ill h e lp   in  a v o id in g

r e p e a te d  s to p p a g e s  o f k iln s  fo r

r e p la c e m e n t o f tu b e s , w ill le a d  to

in c r e a s e  a v a ila b ility  o f K iln s  a n d  le s s

c o n s u m p tio n  o f A ir tu b e s

E n h a n c e  th e  fe e d  ra te  in  th e  k iln s  w h ic h

le a d s  to  in c re a s e  in  K iln  p ro d u c tiv ity  a s

w e ll a s  p o w e r g e n e ra tio n  th ro u g h  W H R B

R e d u c tio n  o f h e a t lo s s .
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B. Power Plant Division

1. R e p la c e d  th e  AR C  v a lv e  re p la c e m e n t in  fe e d  p u m p s  o f

P o w e r P la n t.

2 . R e p la c e m e n t o f E c o n o m iz e r c o ils  a n d  b e d  c o ils  o f F BB

Bo ile r s .

3 . O n lin e  c o n d e n s e r c le a n in g  s y s te m  in s ta lla tio n  in  T g -6 & 7

4 . E s ta b lis h e d  th e  C o a l Ad d itiv e  Ap p lic a tio n  o f M u ltifu n c tio n a l

C o m b u s tio n  C a ta ly s t a n d  a c h ie v e d  th e  C o a l Sa v in g s  in

Bo ile r a n d  a ls o  R e d u c tio n  in  L o s s  o f Ig n itio n .

C . Ind u c tion F u rnac e Division

1. in tro d u c e d  Air p re - h e a te r in  a ll o u r fu rn a c e s  fo r e a rly

s in te rin g  o f C ru c ib le

2 . In s ta lla tio n  o f Sp o n g e  G ra b b e rs  in  IF D  D iv is io n .

3 . In tro d u c tio n  o f Be tte r Q u a lity  P re  M ix e d  ra m m in g  m a s s

in  p la c e  o f c o n v e n tio n a l s ilic a  ra m m in g  m a s s .

4 . In tro d u c e d  9 0 0  m m  m o u ld  tu b e  in  tw o  s h e d s  in  p la c e s

o f e x is tin g  8 0 0 m m  m o u ld  tu b e  s iz e

5 . R e p la c e m e n t o f o ld  in e ffic ie n t in d u c tio n  fu rn a c e s  w ith

la te s t te c h n o lo g y  fu rn a c e s  w ith  fu ll d ig ita liz a tio n  fo r lo w e r

E n e rg y  C o n s u m p tio n

D . S A F  Division

1. SAF  O p e n  a re a  c o v e re d  b y  im p le m e n tin g  H y d ra u lic  G a te s

fo r w a s te  h e a t u tiliz a tio n  in  fu rn a c e s .

2 . Sm o k e  H o o d  re p la c e m e n t a t SAF

3 . E le c tro d e  m a n tle  re p la c e m e n t in  SAF -7 ,8  &  9  a s  p a rtia l

d e fo rm a tio n  le a d s  to  fre q u e n t b re a k d o w n s  o f F u rn a c e s

Ab le  to  m a in ta in  d ru m  le v e l w ith  o n e  fe e d

p u m p  le a d s  to  e n e rg y  Sa v in g s

Im p ro v e d  th e  re lia b ility  o f th e  P o w e r P la n t

C o n s u m p tio n

Va c c u m  is  im p r o v e d  fo r  r e d u c tio n  in

Ste a m  c o n s u m p tio n .

R e d u c tio n  o f L O I a n d  C o a l C o n s u m p tio n

E x tr a  P o w e r  G e n e r a tio n  b y  U tiliz in g

a d d itio n a l Ste a m

R e d u c e d  th e  s in te r in g  h e a t tim e  a n d

r e d u c e d  th e  p o w e r  c o n s u m p tio n  a n d

in c re a s e d  th e  fu rn a c e  a v a ila b ility

Im p ro v e d  th e  Av a ila b ility  o f M a g n e t C ra n e s

a n d  re d u c e d  th e  c ra n e  m o v e m e n t a n d

s a v in g  o f a u x ilia ry  p o w e r

Im p r o v e d  P a tc h in g  L ife , F u r n a c e

Av a ila b ility  a n d  p ro d u c tio n  im p ro v e m e n t

a n d  re d u c tio n  o f R e fra c to ry  c o s t.

In c r e a s e d  c a s tin g  s p e e d  o f c o n c a s t

th e re fo re , re d u c e s  th e  h o ld in g  o f fu rn a c e s

a n d  le a d s  to  m o re  p ro d u c tio n

E n e rg y  Sa v in g  a n d  b e tte r P ro d u c tio n

U tiliz a tio n  o f W a s te  h e a t in  m e ltin g

P r o c e s s

E lim in a tio n  o f w a te r L e a k a g e s  a c h ie v e d

a n d  a ls o  b re a k d o w n  re d u c e d

R e d u c e d  th e  F C  D o w n tim e   a n d  a v o id e d

th e  F r e q u e n t D is p la c e m e n t o f C o n ta c t

C la m p s  a n d  M is a lig n m e n t o f P r e s s u r e

r in g  fr o m  its  o r ig in a l p o s itio n s  le d  to

b e tte r a n d  s m o o th  o p e ra tio n
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PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Company has put all possible efforts with adoption of best available technologies to develop the manufacturing of
various products, best in the industry

INFORMATION REG ARDING  IMPORTED TECH NOLOG Y ( LAST TH REE YEARS)

 S.No. TECH NOLOG Y IMPORTED YEAR OF IMPORT STATUS   W H ETH ER TH E
  TECH NOLOG Y FULLY

AB SORB ED

i)               N il N il N il N il

EX PENDITURE ON RESEARCH  AND DEVELOPMENT ( R& D)

Expenditure on R & D has been charged in primary heads of accounts.

FOREIG N EX CH ANG E EARNING S AND OUTG O

a) Activities relating  to Ex p orts and Ex p ort Plans: The Company is making efforts to develop markets for exports.

b ) Total foreig n ex ch ang e used and earned:

Th is Year Previous Year
(`     in lakhs) (`     in  la k h s )

i) F o re ig n  e x c h a n g e  u s e d 247           3 ,9 6 1

ii) F o re ig n  e x c h a n g e  e a rn e d – –

P R O C E S S  IM P R O V E M E N T

1 . In c re a s e  in  th e  P ro d u c tio n  o f D R I b y  u s e  o f b e tte r q u a lity  im p o rte d  c o a l a n d  h ig h  g ra d e  iro n -o re . A c c re tio n  fo rm a tio n

w a s  c o n tro lle d  a n d  b e tte r p ro d u c tiv ity  w a s  a c h ie v e d  w h ic h   re s u lte d  in to  re d u c tio n  o f S p e c ific  C o a l C o n s u m p tio n

2 . U s e  o f C o a l D ry e r in  S p o n g e  Iro n  P la n t in  M o n s o o n  S e a s o n  fo r R e m o v a l o f M o is tu re  fro m  C o a l fo r a c h ie v in g  b e tte r

p ro d u c tiv ity  in  M o n s o o n

3 . C h a n g e  th e  M O C  o f A ir Tu b e s  fo r im p ro v in g  th e  L ife  o f A ir Tu b e s   a n d  S ta rte d  u s in g  h ig h  N i tu b e s  in  p la c e  o f

c o n v e n tio n a l H K  4 0  a ir  tu b e s  in  k iln s  to  e n h a n c e  th e ir  A ir  Tu b e  life  to  e n h a n c e  p r o d u c tiv ity  a s  w e ll a s  p r o p e r

m e ta lliz a tio n  o f s p o n g e .

4 . In tro d u c e d  A ir p re - h e a te r in  a ll o u r fu rn a c e s  fo r e a rly  s in te rin g  o f C ru c ib le  w h ic h  is  u ltim a te ly  re d u c e  th e  s in te rin g  h e a t

tim e  b y  1  to  1 .5 0  h rs  a n d  re d u c e d  th e  p o w e r c o n s u m p tio n  a n d  in c re a s e s  th e  fu rn a c e  a v a ila b ility

5 . E s ta b lis h e d  th e  C o a l A d d itiv e  A p p lic a tio n  o f M u ltifu n c tio n a l C o m b u s tio n  C a ta ly s t a n d  a c h ie v e d  th e  C o a l S a v in g s  in

B o ile r a n d  a ls o  R e d u c tio n  in  L o s s  o f Ig n itio n , R e d u c tio n  in  S p . C o a l C o n s u m p tio n  a n d  h e lp s  to  a v o id  s c a lin g  o n  th e

Tu b e s .

6 . In s ta lla tio n  o f O n lin e  c o n d e n s e r c le a n in g  s y s te m  fo r v a c c u m  im p ro v e m e n t a n d  re d u c tio n  o f s te a m  c o n s u m p tio n  in  th e

TG  S e ts .

7 . O p tim iz a tio n  o f s p e c ific  c o a l c o n s u m p tio n  a n d  p o w e r c o s t in  p o w e r p la n t b y  b e tte r c o a l b le n d  a n d  c h a r a n d  im p ro v in g

e ffic ie n c y  a n d  re d u c tio n  o f a u x ilia ry  p o w e r c o n s u m p tio n
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INDEPENDENT A U DITO R ’S  R EPO R T

To

TH E  M E M B E R S O F  P R A K A SH  IN D U STR IE S L IM ITE D

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Q ualified Opinion

W e  h a v e  a u d ite d  th e  a c c om p a n y in g  fin a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts  of P ra k a s h  In d u s trie s  L im ite d  (" th e  C om p a n y " ), w h ic h  c om p ris e

th e  B a la n c e  Sh e e t a s  a t M a rc h  3 1 , 2 0 1 9 , th e  Sta te m e n t of P rofit a n d  L os s  (in c lu d in g  O th e r C om p re h e n s iv e  In c om e ), th e

Sta te m e n t of C h a n g e s  in  E q u ity  a n d  th e  Sta te m e n t of C a s h  F low s  for th e  y e a r e n d e d  on  th a t d a te , a n d  a  s u m m a ry  of th e

s ig n ific a n t a c c ou n tin g  p olic ie s  a n d  oth e r e x p la n a tory  in form a tion  (h e re in a fte r re fe rre d  to a s  " th e   fin a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts " ).

In  ou r op in ion  a n d  to th e  b e s t of ou r in form a tion  a n d  a c c ord in g  to th e  e x p la n a tion s  g iv e n  to u s , e x c e p t for th e  e ffe c ts  of th e

m a tte r(s ) d e s c rib e d  in  th e  B a s is  for Q u a lifie d  O p in ion  s e c tion  of ou r re p ort, th e  a fore s a id  fin a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts  g iv e  a  tru e

a n d  fa ir v ie w  in  c on form ity  w ith  th e  a c c ou n tin g  p rin c ip le s  g e n e ra lly  a c c e p te d  in  In d ia , of th e  s ta te  of a ffa irs  of th e  C om p a n y

a s  a t M a rc h  3 1 , 2 0 1 9 , th e  p rofit a n d  tota l c om p re h e n s iv e  in c om e , c h a n g e s  in  e q u ity  a n d  its  c a s h  flow s  for th e  y e a r e n d e d

on  th a t d a te .

B asis for Q ualified Opinion

(a ) W e  re fe r th a t th e  d e fe rre d  ta x  lia b ility  ` 1,446 lakhs for the year ended as on March 31, 2019 respectively has been

adju sted ag ainst S ecu rities P rem iu m  by the C om pany in term s of a cou rt order. F u rther, the MA T C redit E ntitlem ent not

availed w ithin the tim e allow ed ag g reg ating  to ` 2,394 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been adju sted

ag ainst retained earning s. H ad the deferred tax  liability been accou nted for pu rsu ant to Ind A S  -12 'Incom e Tax es', net

profit and total com prehensive incom e after tax  for the year ended on March 31, 2019 w ou ld have been low er by ` 3,8 40

lakhs respectively.

(b) We refer note 41 to the financial statem ents, an am ou nt of ` 38 ,25 6 lakhs have been transferred from  G eneral R eserve

to statem ent of profit and loss by the C om pany. H ad this adju stm ent not been m ade, net profit after tax  for the year

ended on March 31, 2019 w ou ld have been low er by ` 38 ,25 6 lakhs.

We condu cted ou r au dit of the financial statem ents in accordance w ith the S tandards on A u diting  specified u nder

section 143(10) of the A ct (S A s). O u r responsibilities u nder those S tandards are fu rther described in the A u ditor's

R esponsibilities for the A u dit of the F inancial S tatem ents section of ou r report. We are independent of the C om pany in

accordance w ith the C ode of E thics issu ed by the Institu te of C hartered A ccou ntants of India (IC A I) tog ether w ith the

independence req u irem ents that are relevant to ou r au dit of the financial statem ents u nder the provisions of the A ct and

the R u les m ade thereu nder, and w e have fu lfilled ou r other ethical responsibilities in accordance w ith these req u irem ents

and the IC A I's C ode of E thics. We believe that the au dit evidence w e have obtained is su fficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for ou r q u alified au dit opinion on the financial statem ents.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

In addition to the matter described in the B asis for Q ualified Opinion section we have determined the matters described

below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Our audit procedures included the following:

- We understood, assessed and tested the design and

operating effectiveness of key controls surrounding

assessment of litigations relating to the relevant laws

and regulations;

- We discussed with management the recent

developments and the status of the material litigations

which were reviewed and noted by the audit committee;

- We performed our assessment on a test basis on the

underlying calculations supporting the contingent

liabilities/other significant litigations made in the

Financial Statements;

Key Audit Matters Audito r’s R esp o n se
S

N o .

 1. Assessment of litigations and related disclosure of

contingent liabilities. Refer to N ote 32 to the Financial

Statements- "U se of estimates and critical accounting

judgements - Provisions and contingent liabilities".

As at March 31, 2019, the Company has exposures

towards litigations relating to various matters as set

out in the aforesaid N otes. Significant management

judgement is required to assess such matters to

determine the probability of occurrence of material

outflow of economic resources and whether a

provision should be recognised, or a disclosure

should be made. The management judgement is also

supported with legal advice in certain cases as
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- We  u s e d  a u d ito r's  e x p e rts  to  g a in  a n  u n d e rs ta n d in g  a n d

to  e v a lu a te  th e  d is p u te d  ta x  m a tte rs ;

- We    e v a lu a te d    m a n a g e m e n t's    a s s e s s m e n ts    b y

u n d e r s ta n d in g  p r e c e d e n ts  s e t in  s im ila r  c a s e s  a n d

a s s e s s e d  th e  r e lia b ility  o f th e  m a n a g e m e n t's  p a s t

e s tim a te s /ju d g e m e n ts ;

- We  e v a lu a te d  m a n a g e m e n t's  a s s e s s m e n t a ro u n d  th o s e

m a tte rs  th a t a re  n o t d is c lo s e d  o r n o t c o n s id e re d  a s

c o n tin g e n t lia b ility , a s  th e  p ro b a b ility  o f m a te ria l o u tflo w

is  c o n s id e re d  to  b e  re m o te  b y  th e  m a n a g e m e n t; a n d

- We  a s s e s s e d  th e  a d e q u a c y  o f th e  C o m p a n y 's

d is c lo s u r e s . B a s e d  o n  th e  a b o v e  w o r k  p e r fo r m e d ,

m a n a g e m e n t's  a s s e s s m e n t in  re s p e c t o f litig a tio n s  a n d

re la te d  d is c lo s u re s  re la tin g  to  c o n tin g e n t lia b ilitie s /o th e r

s ig n ific a n t litig a tio n s  in  th e  F in a n c ia l S ta te m e n ts  a re

c o n s id e re d  to  b e  re a s o n a b le .

F o llo w in g  p ro c e d u re s  h a v e  b e e n  p e rfo rm e d  to  a d d re s s  th is

k e y  a u d it m a tte r:

- C o n s id e re d  th e  C o m p a n y 's  re v e n u e  re c o g n itio n  p o lic y

a n d  its  c o m p lia n c e  in  te rm s  o f In d  A S  1 1 5  'R e v e n u e

fro m  c o n tra c ts  w ith  c u s to m e rs '.

- A s s e s s e d  th e  d e s ig n  a n d  te s te d  th e  o p e r a tin g

e ffe c tiv e n e s s  o f in te r n a l c o n tr o ls  r e la te d  to  r e v e n u e

re c o g n itio n .

- P e rfo rm e d  s a m p le  te s t o f in d iv id u a l s a le s  tra n s a c tio n

a n d  tra c e d  to  s a le s  in v o ic e s , s a le s  o rd e rs  a n d  o th e r

re la te d  d o c u m e n ts . F u rth e r, in  re s p e c t o f th e  s a m p le s

te s te d , c h e c k e d  th a t th e  re v e n u e  h a s  b e e n  re c o g n is e d

a s  p e r th e  in c o te rm s  / w h e n  th e  c o n d itio n s  fo r re v e n u e

re c o g n itio n s  a re  s a tis fie d .

- S e le c te d  s a m p le  o f s a le s  tra n s a c tio n s  m a d e  p re  a n d

p o s t y e a r e n d , a g re e d  th e  p e rio d  o f re v e n u e  re c o g n itio n

to  u n d e rly in g  d o c u m e n ts .

- A s s e s s e d  th e  r e le v a n t d is c lo s u r e s  m a d e  w ith in  th e

fin a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts .

F o llo w in g  p ro c e d u re s  h a v e  b e e n  p e rfo rm e d  to  a d d re s s  th is
k e y  a u d it m a tte r:

- We  re v ie w e d  th e  b o a rd  re s o lu tio n  to  e n s u re  th e  a p p ro v a l
o f th e  s c h e m e  o f d e m e rg e r a n d  o th e r p o w e r u s e d  to
g iv e  e ffe c t o f d e m e rg e r.

- We  re v ie w e d  th e  a p p ro v e d  S c h e m e  o f A rra n g e m e n t to

e n s u r e  th e  a c q u is itio n  d a te , to  id e n tify  a s s e ts  a n d

lia b ilitie s  to  b e  tra n s fe rre d  to  re s u ltin g  c o m p a n ie s

- We  re fe r th e  a p p lic a b le  a c c o u n tin g  s ta n d a rd  to  e n s u re

th e  e ffe c t o f d e m e rg e r in  its  fin a n c ia l s ta te m e n t.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the M anagement Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate G overnance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

O ur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

considered appropriate. As the ultimate outcome of

the matters are uncertain and the positions taken by

the management are based on the application of their

best judgement, related legal advice including those

relating to interpretation of laws/regulations, it is

considered to be a K ey Audit M atter.

 2 . As described in N ote 3 .4  of the financial statements.

The Company recognises revenues when control of

the goods is transferred to the customer at an amount

that reflects the consideration to which the Company

expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods.

The terms of sales arrangements, including the timing

of transfer of control, delivery specifications, create

complexity and judgement in determining timing of

sales revenues. The risk is, therefore, that revenue

may not be recognised in the correct period in

accordance with Ind AS 115.

Accordingly, due to the risk associated with revenue

recognition, it was determined to be a key audit matter

in our audit of the financial statements.

 3 . As described in N ote 3 .2 0  of the financial statements.

A business combination in nature of demerger has

been taken place in which significant judgement were

required related to;

-determining the acquisition date;

-derecogniz ing the identifiable assets and assumed

liabilities; and

-Determination of the consideration of business

combination including contingent consideration.

K ey  Audit M atters Auditor’s Response
S

N o.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the  financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

-Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to rovide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one esulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

-Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. U nder section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

-E valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

-Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. H owever, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

-E valuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
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to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016  ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annex ure A"  a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the matters descried under 'Basis for Q ualified Opinion' paragraph, have obtained
all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes
of our audit.

b) Except for the effects of matters descried under 'Basis for Q ualified Opinion' paragraph, in our opinion, proper books
of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of  those
books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and L oss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account.

d) In our opinion, except for the effects of matters descried under 'Basis for Q ualified Opinion' paragraph, the aforesaid
financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7  of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019  taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019  from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 16 4 (2) of the Act.

f) The qualification relating to the maintenance of account and other matters connected there with are as stated in the
'Basis for Q ualified Opinion' paragraph.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annex ure B " . Our report expresses a
modified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements,
(Refer note no 32).

ii. Except for the effects of matters described under 'Basis for Q ualified Opinion' paragraph, the Company has
made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses,
if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amount required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
protection Fund by the Company during the year.

i) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ report under Section 19 7 (16 ) :

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the remuneration paid during the
current year by the Company is in accordance with the provisions of Section 19 7  of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate
Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 19 7 (16 ) which are required to be commented upon by us.

For C haturv edi &  C o.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 302137 E

P ank aj C haturv edi

New Delhi Partner

21st May, 2019 Membership No. 09 1239
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the

Members of PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED of even date)

i.  (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation

   of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified during the year by the management in accordance with a regular

programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the

nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification.

(c) According to information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the immovable property have been mortgaged

with the banks/ Financial Institutions etc., for securing the borrowings and loan raised by the Company. On the basis

of our examination of the records of the Company and copy of the title deeds of immovable properties,  the title

deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company except for one case of freehold land having

value of ` 20 lakhs. In respect of immovable properties been taken on lease, the lease agreements are in the name

of the C ompany .

ii.  A ccord ing to the information and  ex planation given to u s, the management has cond u cted  phy sical verification of

inventory  at reasonable intervals d u ring the y ear. T he d iscrepancies noticed  on verification betw een phy sical inventory

and  book record s w ere not material and  have been properly  d ealt w ith in the book of accou nt.

iii. A ccord ing to the information and  ex planations given to u s, the C ompany  has not granted  any  loan, secu red  or u nsecu red

to companies, firms, limited  liabilities partnership or other parties covered  in the register maintained  u nd er S ection 1 8 9

of the C ompanies A ct, 201 3 . A ccord ingly , paragraph 3  (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and  (iii)(c) of the O rd er are not applicable to the

C ompany .

iv. In ou r opinion and  accord ing to the information and  ex planations given to u s, the C ompany  has complied  w ith the

provisions of S ections 1 8 5  and  1 8 6  of the A ct in respect of grant of loans, making investments and  provid ing gu arantees

and  secu rities, as applicable.

v. A ccord ing to the information and  ex planations given to u s, the C ompany  has not accepted  any  d eposits w ithin the

meaning of S ections 7 3  to 7 6  of the A ct and  the ru les framed  there u nd er d u ring the y ear. A ccord ingly , the provisions of

P ara 3  (v) of the O rd er are not applicable to the C ompany .

vi. W e have broad ly  review ed  the cost record s maintained  by  the C ompany  pu rsu ant to the R u les mad e by  the C entral

G overnment u nd er su b-section (1 ) of S ection 1 4 8  of the A ct and  are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed

accou nts and  record s have been mad e and  maintained . W e have, how ever, not mad e a d etailed  ex amination of these

record s w ith a view  to d etermining w hether they  are accu rate or complete.

vii. (a) A ccord ing to information and  ex planations given to u s and  the record s of the C ompany  ex amined  by  u s, the C ompany

is generally  regu lar in d epositing u nd ispu ted  statu tory  d u es in respect of provid ent fu nd , employ ee’s state insu rance,

income tax , good s and  service tax , d u ty  of cu stoms, cess and  any  other material statu tory  d u es applicable to it w ith

the appropriate au thorities ex cept income tax  of ` 1 ,7 1 8  lakhs is pend ing to be d eposited  since more than six

months.

(b)  A ccord ing to the information and  ex planations given to u s and  the record s of the C ompany  ex amined  by  u s, there

w ere no ou tstand ing d u es in respect of provid ent fu nd , employ ee's state insu rance, income tax , good s and  service

tax , d u ty  of cu stoms, cess and  other material statu tory  d u es w hich as at M arch 3 1 , 201 9  have not been d eposited

on accou nt of any  d ispu te ex cept the follow ing:

Name of Statue Nature of A m oun t P eriod  to w h ic h F orum  w h ere th e d is p ute

D ues ( ` in th e am oun t is  p en d in g

L ak h s ) relates

Central Excise Act, 1 9 4 4 Excise D u ty 3 8 6 .1 5 2 0 0 1 - 2 0 0 6 CES TAT, N ew  D elh i

8 0 .2 2 2 0 0 6 - 2 0 1 4 Ap p ellate Au th o rity  - Asst. Co m m issio ner

v iii. Acco rd ing  to  th e info rm atio n and  exp lanatio ns g iv en to  u s, th ere is no  lo an o r b o rro w ing  tak en fro m  G o v ernm ent and  th e

Co m p any  h as no t d efau lted  in rep ay m ent o f lo ans o r b o rro w ing s to  a F inancial Institu tio n, B ank  o r d u es to  D eb entu re

h o ld ers. As stated  in no te 1 7 (d ) o f th e financial statem ents, interest o f ` 3 1 2 .1 7  lak h s and  ` 2 5 1 .1 4  lak h s d u e u p to  3 0 th

S ep tem b er, 2 0 1 8  and  o n 3 1 st M arch , 2 0 1 9  resp ectiv ely  co u ld  no t b e rem itted  b y  th e Co m p any  to  th e F o reig n Cu rrency

Co nv ertib le B o nd  h o ld ers d u e to  no n-fu rnish ing  o f th e b ank  acco u nt p articu lars b y  th em .
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ix.  A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a tio n  a n d  e xp la n a tio n s g iv e n  to  u s, th e  C o m p a n y  h a s n o t ra ise d  a n y  m o n e y  b y    w a y  o f in itia l

p u b lic  o ffe r o r fu rth e r p u b lic  o ffe r (in c lu d in g  d e b t in stru m e n ts) a n d  te rm  lo a n s h a v e  b e e n  a p p lie d  fo r th e  p u rp o se s fo r

w h ic h  ra ise d .

x. A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a tio n  a n d  e xp la n a tio n s g iv e n  to  u s, n o  fra u d  b y  th e  C o m p a n y  o r o n  th e  C o m p a n y  b y  its o ffic e rs

o r e m p lo y e e s h a v e  b e e n  n o tic e d  o r re p o rte d  d u rin g  th e  y e a r.

xi. A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a tio n  a n d  e xp la n a tio n s g iv e n  to  u s a n d  b a se d  o n  th e  a u d it p ro c e d u re s c o n d u c te d  b y  u s, th e

m a n a g e ria l re m u n e ra tio n  p a id  o r p ro v id e d  d u rin g  th e  y e a r is in  a c c o rd a n c e  w ith  th e  re q u isite  a p p ro v a ls m a n d a te d  b y

th e  p ro v isio n s o f se c tio n  1 9 7  re a d  w ith  S c h e d u le  V  to  th e  A c t. T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s se c u re d  re fu n d  o f e xc e ss re m u n e ra tio n

in  re sp e c t o f e a rlie r y e a r, p e n d in g  a p p ro v a l o f a p p ro p ria te  a u th o rity .

xii. In  o u r o p in io n  a n d  a c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a tio n  a n d  e xp la n a tio n s g iv e n  to  u s, th e  C o m p a n y  is n o t a  N id h i C o m p a n y .

A c c o rd in g ly , th e  p ro v isio n s o f P a ra  3  (xii) o f th e  O rd e r a re  n o t a p p lic a b le  to  th e  C o m p a n y .

xiii. In  o u r o p in io n  a n d  a c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a tio n  a n d  e xp la n a tio n s g iv e n  to  u s a n d  b a se d  o n  o u r e xa m in a tio n  o f th e
re c o rd s o f th e  C o m p a n y , a ll tra n sa c tio n s w ith  th e  re la te d  p a rtie s a re  in  c o m p lia n c e  w ith  se c tio n s 1 7 7  a n d  1 8 8  o f th e  A c t,
w h e re  a p p lic a b le  a n d  th e  d e ta ils h a v e  b e e n  d isc lo se d  in  th e  fin a n c ia l sta te m e n ts a s re q u ire d  b y  th e  a p p lic a b le  a c c o u n tin g
sta n d a r d s.

xiv . A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a tio n  a n d  e xp la n a tio n s g iv e n  to  u s, th e  C o m p a n y  h a s, d u rin g  th e  y e a r, m a d e  a llo tm e n t o f E q u ity
sh a re s to  th e  F o re ig n  C u rre n c y  C o n v e rtib le  B o n d  (F C C B ) h o ld e rs o n  e xe rc isin g  th e  o p tio n  o f c o n v e rsio n  b y  th e m  a s p e r
th e  te rm s o f th e  F C C B  a n d  to  h o ld e r o f sh a re  w a rra n ts. T h e  re q u ire m e n ts o f se c tio n  4 2  o f th e  C o m p a n ie s A c t, 2 0 1 3
h a v e  b e e n  c o m p lie d  w ith  b y  th e  C o m p a n y  to  th e  e xte n t a p p lic a b le . T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s re c e iv e d  m o n e y  a g a in st th e  sh a re
w a rra n ts d u rin g  th e  y e a r. T h e  m o n e y  so  ra ise d  h a v e  b e e n  u se d  fo r th e  p u rp o se  fo r w h ic h  fu n d s w e re  ra ise d .

xv. A c c o rd in g  to  th e  in fo rm a tio n  a n d  e xp la n a tio n s g iv e n  to  u s a n d  b a se d  o n  o u r e xa m in a tio n  o f th e  re c o rd s o f th e  C o m p a n y ,
th e  C o m p a n y  h a s n o t e n te re d  in to  a n y  n o n -c a sh  tra n sa c tio n s w ith  d ire c to rs o r p e rso n s c o n n e c te d  w ith  th e m . A c c o rd in g ly ,
th e  p ro v isio n s o f se c tio n  1 9 2  o f th e  C o m p a n ie s A c t, 2 0 1 3  a re  n o t a p p lic a b le  to  th e  C o m p a n y .

xv i. In  o u r o p in io n , th e  C o m p a n y  is n o t re q u ire d  to  b e  re g iste re d  u n d e r se c tio n  4 5  IA  o f th e  R e se rv e  B a n k  o f In d ia  A c t, 1 9 3 4 .

For Chaturvedi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 302137E

P an k aj Chaturvedi

New D elhi Partner

21st M ay, 2019 M embership No. 091239
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Annexure B referred to in Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of PRAKASH INDUSTRIES

L IM ITED (“ the Company ” ) on the financ ial statements for the y ear ended M arc h 3 1 , 2 0 1 9

Report on the Internal Financ ial Controls over Financ ial Reporting  under Clause (i) of Sub-sec tion 3  of Sec tion

1 4 3  of the Companies Ac t, 2 0 1 3  (" the Ac t" )

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("the

Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year

ended on that date.

M anag ement's Responsibility  for Internal Financ ial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the G uidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance

of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its

business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based

on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the G uidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting (the "G uidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing issued, issued by ICAI and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and applicable to an audit of internal financial

controls. Those Standards and the G uidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

M eaning  of Internal Financ ial Controls O ver Financ ial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of  financial statements in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance

with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have

a material effect on the  financial statements.

Inherent L imitations of Internal Financ ial Controls O ver Financ ial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
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be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods

are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of

changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis of qualified opinion

The Company did not have appropriate internal financial controls in respect of control over process of compliance of Ind

As-12 "Income Tax" and accounting thereof. The inadequate internal controls over financial reporting in respect of

aforesaid matters have effect on the reported profit for the year.

Q ualified opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, except for the effects of matters described

in "Basis of qualified opinion" paragraph above, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered matters reported in "Basis of qualified opinion" paragraph in determining the nature, timing and

extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the March 31, 2019.

For Chaturvedi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 302137E

Pankaj Chaturvedi

New Delhi Partner

21st May, 2019 Membership No. 091239
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Balance Sheet  as at 31ST March, 2019

I. ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and  Equipment 4 2,35 ,7 30 2,37,732

(b) Capital Work-in-progress 4 7 1,024 68,999

(c) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 5 – 1

(ii) Other Financial Assets 6 6 ,425 5,039

(d) Other Non-Current Assets 7 7 ,27 8 8,531

(e) Deferred Tax Assets 8 12,5 04 16,033

3,32,96 1 3,36,335

(2) Current Assets

(a) Inventories 9 23,331 25,085

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables 10 15 ,044 9,885

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 1,5 6 2 2,349

(iii) Bank Balance other than (ii) above 12 2,8 5 2 2,395

(iv) Other Financial Assets 13 5 ,5 12 4,162

(c) Other Current Assets 14 12,8 15 9,051

6 1,116 52,927

TOTAL ASSETS 3,94,07 7 3,89,262

II. EQUITY  AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital 15 16 ,335 15,688

(b) Other Equity 16 2,6 9,025 2,57,917

2,8 5 ,36 0 2,73,605

Liabilities

(1) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 17 43,5 5 3 60,094

(b) Provisions 18 3,8 8 7 3,384

47 ,440 63,478

(2) Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 19 15 ,101 11,541

(ii) Trade Payables 20

(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,05 3 946

(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than  micro enterprises

and small enterprises 11,7 8 4 13,099

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 21 14,5 6 2 15,800

(b) Other Current Liabilities 22 10,924 3,746

(c) Provisions 23 1,938 1,644

(d) Current Tax Liabilities(Net) 24 3,915 5,403

6 1,27 7 52,179

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,08 ,7 17 1,15,657

TOTAL EQUITY  AND  LIABILITIES 3,94,07 7 3,89,262

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these  financial statements.

Note As at As at

No. 3 1 s t M a r c h , 2 0 1 9 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

As per our report of even date attached
For Chaturvedi & Co.
C hartered Accountants
F irm  R egistration N o.3 0 2 1 3 7 E

Pankaj Chaturvedi For and on b ehalf of the B oard
P artner
M.N o.0 9 1 2 3 9

N ew  Delhi A shw ini K um ar K anha A g arw al M .L . Pareek P.L . G up ta
2 1 st May , 2 0 1 9 C om pany  S ecretary  Jt. Managing Director  W hole-tim e  Director &  C E O  W hole - tim e Director &  C F O

M.N o.AC S  1 7 0 2 5 DIN :0 6 8 8 5 5 2 9 DIN : 0 1 7 9 5 9 7 5 DIN :0 0 0 4 8 8 6 8
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Sta te m e n t o f  P r o fit a n d   L o s s  fo r  th e  y e a r  e n d e d  3 1 ST  M a r c h , 2 0 1 9

IN C O M E

Revenue from operations 2 5 3,58,751 3 ,0 0 ,6 6 7

O th er Inc ome 2 6 757 1 ,4 8 1

Total Income 3,59,508 3 ,0 2 ,1 4 8

EX PENSES

C ost of material c onsumed 2,13,735 1 ,8 4 ,1 1 6

C h ang es in inventories of finish ed  g ood s 2 7 (933) 6 2 8
and  w ork - in-prog ress

E mploy ee b enefits ex pense 2 8 21,209 1 9 ,5 9 7

F inanc e c osts 2 9 10,053 8 ,6 6 1

D eprec iation and  amortiz ation ex pense 3 0 13,398 1 2 ,0 9 4

E x c ise d uty _ 7 ,1 8 6

O th er ex penses 3 1 4 6 ,132 3 1 ,0 3 2

Total ex p enses 3,03,594 2 ,6 3 ,3 1 4

Profit b efore ex cep tional items and tax 55,914 3 8 ,8 3 4

E x c eptional Items  4 1 38,905 _

L ess: Transferred  from G eneral Reserve (38,256 ) 6 4 9 _ _

Profit b efore tax 55,26 5 3 8 ,8 3 4

Tax  ex penses:

C urrent tax 4 3 3,784 8 ,4 8 1

E arlier Year Tax 114 _

L ess: M A T c red it entitlement (2,555) 1,34 3 ( 8 ,2 7 2 ) 2 0 9

D eferred  Tax 4 4                    – –

Total Tax  ex pense 1,34 3 2 0 9

Profit for the year 53,922 3 8 ,6 2 5

Other Comp rehensiv e Income

a) Items that w ill not b e reclassified to
Profit or Loss

-Remeasurement of d efined  b enefit plans ( 4 09) ( 2 3 9 )

-Inc ome tax  relating  to ab ove items  –  –

Total other Comp rehensiv e Income                  ( 4 09) ( 2 3 9 )

Total Comp rehensiv e Income for the year 53,513 3 8 ,3 8 6

Earning  p er eq u ity share: 4 6

(F ace V alu e of ` 10 each)

Basic ` 33.41 2 5 .5 8

D ilu te d ` 2 8 .8 0 2 3 .0 5

T h e  acco m p an y in g  n o te s are  an  in te g ral p art o f th e se   fin an cial state m e n ts.

Note F or  th e y ea r  en d ed For the year ended
No. 3 1 s t M a r c h , 2 0 1 9 31st M a rc h , 2 0 1 8

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

As per our report of even date attached
For Chaturvedi & Co.
C hartered Accountants
F irm  R egistration N o.3 0 2 1 3 7 E

Pankaj Chaturvedi For and on b ehalf of the B oard
P artner
M.N o.0 9 1 2 3 9

N ew  Delhi A shw ini K um ar K anha A g arw al M .L . Pareek P.L . G up ta
2 1 st May , 2 0 1 9 C om pany  S ecretary  Jt. Managing Director  W hole-tim e  Director &  C E O  W hole - tim e Director &  C F O

M.N o.AC S  1 7 0 2 5 DIN :0 6 8 8 5 5 2 9 DIN : 0 1 7 9 5 9 7 5 DIN :0 0 0 4 8 8 6 8



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sta te m e n t o f  C h a n g e s   in   Eq u ity   fo r  th e  y e a r  e n d e d  3 1 ST  M a r c h , 2 0 1 9

A . Eq u ity  Sh a r e  C a p ita l

Equity Shares of ` 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid up `̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

B . O the r  E q u ity

Balance as at 1st Ap ril, 2 0 17 2 ,3 4 5 2 7 9 2 5 ,4 2 1 8 0 0 1,7 1,0 0 0 10 ,2 2 6  � (1,8 8 0 ) 2 ,0 8 ,19 1

P ro fit fo r th e y ear        �  � �      �  �  3 8 ,6 2 5        � _ 3 8 ,6 2 5

R em easu rem ent o f th e net d efined  b enefit        �  � �      �  � � _ (2 3 9 ) (2 3 9 )

(liab ilities)/assets

M inim u m  Alternate Tax (M AT) C red it R ev ersal        �  � �      �  � (4 ,9 3 1)        � _ (4 ,9 3 1)

(refer no te 3 8 )

C o nv ersio n o f F C C B         (2 ,2 3 3 )  �   10 ,5 8 4 �  �     �   � _ 8 ,3 5 1

D eferred  Tax  Ad ju stm ent (refer no te.4 4 )          �  � (2 ,7 4 1) �  � � � _ (2 ,7 4 1)

E q u ity  C o m p o nent o f F C C B          3 ,10 5  � � �  � � � _ 3 ,10 5

R eceiv ed  d u ring  th e y ear          �  � � �  � � 7 ,5 5 6 _ 7 ,5 5 6

Balance as at 31st March, 2018  3,217 27 9 33,26 4 800 1,7 1,000 4 3,9 20 7 ,5 5 6 (2,119 ) 2,5 7 ,9 17

Profit for the year          �  � �      �  �  5 3 ,9 2 2        � _ 5 3 ,9 2 2

R em eas u rem en t of the n et d efin ed  b en efit          �  � �      �  � � _ (4 0 9 ) (4 0 9 )

(liab ilities )/as s ets

M in im u m  Altern ate Tax (M AT) C red it R ev ers al        �  � �      �  � (2 ,3 9 4 )        � _ (2 ,3 9 4 )

(refer n ote 3 8 )

C on v ers ion  of F C C B /S hare W arran t (1 ,1 6 7 )  �   7 ,9 9 6 �  �     �   (4 ,1 6 0 ) _ 2 ,6 6 9

D eferred  Tax  Ad ju s tm en t (refer n ote.4 4 )          �  � (1 ,4 4 6 ) �  � � � _ (1 ,4 4 6 )

Ad ju s tm en t d u e to b u s in es s  c om b in ation          �  (2 7 9 ) � �  (7 ,8 0 1 ) � � _ (8 ,0 8 0 )

(R efer N o 3 7 )

R ec eiv ed /Tran s ferred  d u rin g  the year          �  � � �  (3 8 ,2 5 6 ) � 5 ,1 0 2 _ (3 3 ,1 5 4 )

Balance as at 31st March, 2019           2,05 0 � 39,814 80 0 1,2 4,943 95 ,448 8,498 (2 ,5 2 8) 2 ,6 9,0 2 5

` in lakhs

Equity
C o m p o -
n e n t o f
F C C B

 C ap ital
R e se r v e

 S e cur itie s
P r e m ium

 C ap ital
R e d e m p tio n

R e se r v e

 G e n e ral
R e se r v e

 R e tain e d
Ear n in g s

  O th e r
C o m p r e h -

e n siv e
In co m e

To tal

 R e se r v e s an d  S ur p lusP ar ticulars

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements.

Nature and purpose of reserves

(a) C ap ital re s e rv e : T h e  c ap ital re s e rv e  w as  re c o g n iz e d  o n  fo rfe itu re  o f e q u ity  s h are s  b y  th e  C o m p an y . T h is  re s e rv e
h as  b e e n  u tilis e d  in  p u rs u an c e  to  d e m e rg e r d u rin g  th e  y e ar.

(b ) S e c u ritie s  p re m iu m : T h e  am o u n t o f d iffe re n c e  b e tw e e n  th e  is s u e  p ric e  an d  th e  fac e  v alu e  o f th e  s h are s  is
re c o g n iz e d  in  S e c u ritie s  p re m iu m .

(c ) C ap ital re d e m p tio n  re s e rv e : T h e  C o m p an y  h ad  c re ate d  C ap ital re d e m p tio n  re s e rv e  o u t o f th e  p ro fits  fo r re d e m p tio n
o f th e  P re fe re n c e  s h are s . T h is  re s e rv e  m ay  b e  u tiliz e d  fo r th e  s p e c ifie d  p u rp o s e s  in  ac c o rd an c e  w ith  th e
p ro v is io n s  o f th e  A c t.

(d ) G e n e ral re s e rv e : G e n e ral re s e rv e  is  th e  ac c u m u latio n  o f th e  p o rtio n s  o f th e  n e t p ro fits  tran s fe rre d  b y  th e
C o m p an y  in  th e  p as t y e ars  p u rs u an t to  th e  e arlie r p ro v is io n s  o f th e  C o m p an ie s  A c t, 2 0 1 3 . T h is  re s e rv e  h as
b e e n  u tilis e d  in  p u rs u an c e  to  d e m e rg e r an d  w ith d raw  to  ad ju s t c ap ital e x p e n d itu re  in c lu d in g  b o rro w in g  c o s ts
in c u rre d  o n  a p o w e r p ro je c t, im p le m e n tatio n  o f w h ic h  is  o n  h o ld .(re fe r n o te  3 7  V  &  4 1 )

(e ) R e tain e d  e arn in g s : R e tain e d  e arn in g s  c o m p ris e  o f th e  p ro fits  o f th e  C o m p an y  e arn e d  till d ate  n e t o f d is trib u tio n s
an d  o th e r ad ju s tm e n ts .

Money
R ec eiv ed
a g a ins t
S h a re

W a rra nt

Number of Shares A moun t

A s  at 1 s t A p ril, 2 0 1 7 1 3 ,9 0 ,4 6 ,3 3 1 1 3 ,9 0 5

C h an g e  in  s h are  c ap ital d u rin g  th e  y e ar 1 ,7 8 ,3 7 ,2 0 5 1 ,7 8 3

B alan c e  as  at 3 1 s t M arc h , 2 0 1 8 1 5 ,6 8 ,8 3 ,5 3 6 1 5 ,6 8 8

C h an g e  in  s h are  c ap ital d u rin g  th e  y e ar 6 4 ,6 3 ,2 9 4 6 4 7

B alan c e as at 3 1 st M arc h, 2 0 1 9 1 6 ,3 3 ,4 6 ,8 3 0 1 6 ,3 3 5

(re fe r n o te  1 5 )

-C h an g e  in  s h are  c ap ital d u rin g  th e  y e ar e n d e d  3 1  M arc h ,2 0 1 9  re p re s e n ts  th e  s h are s  allo tte d  o n  c o n v e rs io n  o f

F o re ig n  C u rre n c y  C o n v e rtib le  B o n d s  (F C C B ) an d  w arran t h o ld e rs .



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sta te m e n t o f C a s h  F lo w  fo r  th e  y e a r  e n d e d  3 1 ST  M a r c h , 2 0 1 9 `̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

A . C ash F lo w  F r o m  O p e rating  A c tiv itie s :

Profit before tax 55,265 3 8 ,8 3 4

A d ju stm en ts for

Prov ision  for em p loy ee ben efit 4 29 2 7 5

A llow an c e for d ou btfu l d ebts an d  ad v an c es 3 9 0 5 3 6

D ep rec iation  an d  am ortisation  exp en ses 1 3 ,3 9 8 1 2 ,0 9 4

In terest an d  oth er In c om e (652) (1 ,4 4 3 )

L oss/(Profit)  on  sale of fixed  assets 58  (3 8 )

F in an c ial c ost 1 0 ,0 53 23 ,67 6   8 ,6 6 1 2 0 ,0 8 5

O p eratin g  Profit before w ork in g  C ap ital c h an g es 7 8 ,9 4 1 5 8 ,9 1 9

A d ju stm en ts for

Trad e rec eiv ables           (8 ,0 4 2)   (2 ,4 4 0 )

O th er fin an c ial assets           (2,656)  (6 0 2 )

O th er c u rren t assets           (4 ,4 4 9 )   (3 6 7 )

In v en tories           (222)  (6 ,3 1 0 )

Trad e p ay able an d  oth er fin an c ial liabilities   2,8 9 4     4 ,4 5 7

O th er c u rren t liabilities   7 ,1 0 0     (5,3 7 5)      (1 ,3 6 5 )  (6 ,6 2 7 )

C ash  flow  g en erated  from  op eration s before exc ep tion al item s 7 3 ,566 5 2 ,2 9 2

A d d :E xc ep tion al Item 64 9 –

D irec t Taxes Paid  (N et of refu n d ) 4 ,620 4 ,6 6 4

N et Cash generated  from operating activities   69 ,59 5   4 7 ,6 2 8

B . Cash Flow From Investing Activities

S ale p roc eed s of fixed  assets 3 4 6 0

Pu rc h ase of fixed  assets in c lu d in g  C W IP an d  c ap ital ad v an c es (53 ,51 3 ) (4 7 ,4 9 6 )

In terest an d  oth er In c om e rec eiv ed     58 3     1 ,4 3 4

A d v an c es to su bsid iary   -   (1 )

C h an g es in  Term  d ep osits w ith  ban k s     (58 6)    (1 ,9 8 0 )

N et cash u sed  in investing activities  (53 ,4 8 2)  (4 7 ,9 8 3 )

C. Cash Flow From Financing  Activities :

M on ey  R ec eiv ed  ag ain st S h are w arran t 5,1 0 2 7 ,5 5 6

Proc eed s/(R ep ay m en t) from  L oan s (N et) (1 2,7 8 7 ) 1 ,7 7 1

F in an c e exp en ses p aid         (9 ,1 8 1 ) (8 ,2 8 7 )

N et Cash from financing activities (1 6,8 66) 1 ,0 4 0

N et Changes in Cash and  Cash eq u ivalents (A+ B + C) (7 53 ) 6 8 5

Opening b alance of Cash and  Cash eq u ivalents 2,3 4 9 1 ,6 6 4

L ess:Ad ju stment d u e to b u siness comb ination 3 4 –

Opening b alance of Cash and  Cash eq u ivalents 2,3 1 5 1 ,6 6 4

Closing b alance of Cash and  Cash eq u ivalents 1 ,562 2 ,3 4 9

Component of Cash and  Cash eq u ivalents (refer n ote 1 1 )

B alan c e w ith  C u rren t A c c ou n ts 1 ,4 3 3 2 ,2 0 3

C h eq u es, D rafts on  h an d s         1 0 8          8 8

C ash  on  h an d s         21          5 8

1 ,562 2 ,3 4 9Th e ac c om p an y in g  n otes are an  in teg ral p art of th ese  fin an c ial statem en ts.

As per our report of even date attached
For Chaturvedi & Co.

Chartered A c c o u n tan ts
F irm  R eg is tratio n  N o .3 0 2 1 3 7 E

Pankaj Chaturvedi F o r and o n b ehalf o f the B o ard
Partner

M .N o .0 9 1 2 3 9

N ew  D elh i Ashwini Kumar Kanha Ag arwal M .L . Pare e k P.L . G up ta
21s t M a y , 20 19 C o m p a n y  S e c re ta ry  J t. M a n a g in g  D ire c to r  W h o le -tim e   D ire c to r &  C E O  W h o le  - tim e  D ire c to r &  C F O

M .N o .A C S  17 0 25 D IN :0 6 8 8 5 5 29 D IN : 0 17 9 5 9 7 5 D IN :0 0 0 4 8 8 6 8

For the year ended
3 1s t March, 2019

For the year ended
3 1s t March, 2018



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

1. C o m p a n y  O v e r v ie w

Prakash Industries Limited (the “Company’’) is a public limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated

under the prov isions of the Companies A ct applicable in India and its eq uity shares are listed on the N ational S tock

E x chang e (N S E ) and B ombay S tock E x chang e(B S E ) in India. It has been eng ag ed primarily in the business of

manufacture and sale of S teel Products &  PV C Pipes and g eneration of Pow er. Pursuant to the N ational Company

Law  Tribunal (N CLT) order, PV C pipe seg ment of Prakash Industries Limited has been demerg ed into Prakash

Pipes Limited (R esulting  Company) w .e.f. A pril 1 st, 2 0 1 8 . The Company has its manufacturing  facilities in India and

sells products in India.

2. R ec ent ac c ou nting  pronou nc ement

Ind A S 1 1 6  L eases: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate A ffairs has notified  Ind  A S  116 , L eases. Ind  A S 116  w ill

replace the ex isting  leases S tand ard , Ind  A S  17  L eases, and  related  Interpretations. The S tand ard  sets ou t the

principles for the recog nition, m easu rem ent, presentation and  d isclosu re of leases for b oth parties to a contract i.e.,

the lessee and  the lessor. Ind  A S  116  introd u ces a sing le lessee accou nting  m od el and  req u ires a lessee to

recog niz e assets and  liab ilities for all leases w ith a term  of m ore than tw elv e m onths, u nless the u nd erlying  asset

is of low  v alu e. Cu rrently, operating  lease ex penses are charg ed  to the statem ent of P rofit &  L oss. The S tand ard  also

contains enhanced  d isclosu re req u irem ents for lessees. Ind  A S  116  su b stantially carries forw ard  the lessor accou nting

req u irem ents in Ind  A S  17 .

The effectiv e d ate for ad option of Ind  A S  116  is annu al period s b eg inning  on or after A pril 1, 2019. The stand ard

perm its tw o possib le m ethod s of transition:

- F u ll retrospectiv e - R etrospectiv ely to each prior period  presented  applying  Ind  A S  8  A ccou nting  P olicies, Chang es

in A ccou nting  E stim ates and  E rrors

- Mod ified  retrospectiv e - R etrospectiv ely, w ith the cu m u lativ e effect of initially applying  the S tand ard  recog niz ed  at

the d ate of initial application.

U nd er m od ified  retrospectiv e approach, the lessee record s the lease liab ility as the present v alu e of the rem aining

lease paym ents, d iscou nted  at the increm ental b orrow ing  rate and  the rig ht of u se asset either as:

- Its carrying  am ou nt as if the stand ard  had  b een applied  since the com m encem ent d ate, b u t d iscou nted  at

lessee's increm ental b orrow ing  rate at the d ate of initial application or

- A n am ou nt eq u al to the lease liab ility, ad ju sted  b y the am ou nt of any prepaid  or accru ed  lease paym ents related

to that lease recog niz ed  u nd er Ind  A S  17  im m ed iately b efore the d ate of initial application

Certain practical ex ped ients are av ailab le u nd er b oth the m ethod s.

On com pletion of ev alu ation of the effect of ad option of Ind  A S  116 , the Com pany is proposing  to u se the 'Mod ified

R etrospectiv e A pproach' for transitioning  to Ind  A S  116 , and  tak e the cu m u lativ e ad ju stm ent to retained  earning s, on

the d ate of initial application (A pril 1, 2019). A ccord ing ly, com parativ es for the year end ing  or end ed  March 31, 2019

w ill not b e retrospectiv ely ad ju sted . The Com pany has elected  certain av ailab le practical ex ped ients on transition.

Ind A S  1 2  A p p endix  C , U ncer tainty  ov er  Income T ax  T reatments: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate A ffairs

has notified  Ind  A S  12 A ppend ix  C, U ncertainty ov er Incom e Tax  Treatm ents w hich is to b e applied  w hile perform ing

the d eterm ination of tax ab le profit (or loss), tax  b ases, u nu sed  tax  losses, u nu sed  tax  cred its and  tax  rates, w hen

there is u ncertainty ov er incom e tax  treatm ents u nd er Ind  A S  12. A ccord ing  to the append ix , com panies need  to

d eterm ine the prob ab ility of the relev ant tax  au thority accepting  each tax  treatm ent, or g rou p of tax  treatm ents, that the

com panies hav e u sed  or plan to u se in their incom e tax  filing  w hich has to b e consid ered  to com pu te the m ost lik ely

am ou nt or the ex pected  v alu e of the tax  treatm ent w hen d eterm ining  tax ab le profit (tax  loss), tax  b ases, u nu sed  tax

losses, u nu sed  tax  cred its and  tax  rates.

The stand ard  perm its tw o possib le m ethod s of transition - i) F u ll retrospectiv e approach - U nd er this approach,

A ppend ix  C w ill b e applied  retrospectiv ely to each prior reporting  period  presented  in accord ance w ith Ind  A S  8  -

A ccou nting  P olicies, Chang es in A ccou nting  E stim ates and  E rrors, w ithou t u sing  hind sig ht and  ii) R etrospectiv ely

w ith cu m u lativ e effect of initially applying  A ppend ix  C recog niz ed  b y ad ju sting  eq u ity on initial application, w ithou t

ad ju sting  com parativ es.

The effectiv e d ate for ad option of Ind  A S  12 A ppend ix  C is annu al period s b eg inning  on or after A pril 1, 2019. The

Com pany w ill ad opt the stand ard  on A pril 1, 2019 and  has d ecid ed  to ad ju st the cu m u lativ e effect in eq u ity on the

d ate of initial application i.e. A pril 1, 2019 w ithou t ad ju sting  com parativ es.

The effect on ad option of Ind  A S  12 A ppend ix  C w ou ld  b e insig nificant in the stand alone financial statem ents.

N otes on financial statements



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income taxes: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to

the guidance in Ind AS 12, 'Income Taxes', in connection with accounting for dividend distribution taxes.

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss,

other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or

events.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company

is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 19  - plan amendment, cu rtailment or settlement- On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate

Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, 'Employee B enefits', in connection with accounting for plan amendments,

curtailments and settlements.

The amendments require an entity:

- to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period

after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and

- to recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a

surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling.

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company

does not have any impact on account of this amendment

3. S ig n ific a n t A c c o u n tin g  p o lic ie s

3.1 B a s is  o f p r e p a r a tio n

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015  as amended, and presentation requirements of Schedule III to the Act under the historical cost convention

on accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially

adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

3.2 C r itic a l a c c o u n tin g  ju d g e m e n ts  a n d  k e y  s o u r c e s  o f e s tim a tio n  u n c e r ta in ty

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires management to make judgements,

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,

liabilities and disclosures as at date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and

expenses for the years presented. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience

and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different

assumptions and conditions.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates

are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period

of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

C r itic a l J u d g e m e n ts  In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the

following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

D is c o u n t r a te  u s e d  to  d e te r m in e  th e  c a r r y in g  a m o u n t o f th e  C o m p a n y ’s  d e fin e d  b e n e fit o b lig a tio n : In determining

the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government

bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

C o n tin g e n c e s  a n d  c o m m itm e n ts : In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigations

and other claims against the Company. W here the potential liabilities have a low probability of crystallizing or are very

difficult to quantify reliably, company treat them as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but

are not provided for in the financial statements. Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of

the legal proceedings, company do not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on the financial position or

profitability.

K e y  s o u r c e s  o f e s tim a tio n  u n c e r ta in ty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the

reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and

Notes on financial statements
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Notes on financial statements

liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

Income taxes: The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision

for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain tax positions.

U seful liv es of property, plant and eq uipment: As described in note 3.7, the Company reviews the estimated useful

lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. D uring the current

financial year, the management determined that there were no changes to the useful lives and residual values of the

property, plant and equipment.

Allow ances for doubtful debts: The Company makes allowances for doubtful debts based on an assessment of the

recoverability of trade and other receivables. The identification of doubtful debts requires use of judgement and

estimates.

3.3 O perating Cycle and Current v ersus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification in

accordance with Part-I of D ivision- II of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013.

An asset is treated as current when it (a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal

operating cycle; (b) H eld primarily for the purpose of trading; or (c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after

the reporting period, or (d) The asset is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when (a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; or  (b) It is held primarily for the

purpose of trading; or (c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or  (d) There is no

unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms

of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, results in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do

not affect its classification. The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and

cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its normal operating cycle.

3.4 R ev enue recognition

The Company manufactures and sells a range of steel products. Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied

Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is

to be recognised. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. The Company has

adopted Ind AS 115 using the retrospective with cumulative effect method. The adoption of the new standard did not

have a material impact on the Company.

Sale of products

Revenue from sale of products is recognised when control of the products has transferred, being when the products

are delivered to the customer. D elivery occurs when the products have been shipped or delivered to the specific

location as the case may be, the risks of loss has been transferred, and either the customer has accepted the

products in accordance with the sales contract, or the Company has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance

have been satisfied. Sale of products include related ancillary services, if any.

Revenue from these sales is recognised based on the price specified in the contract, net of the estimated trade

discounts. Accumulated experience is used to estimate and provide for the discounts, using the most likely method,

and revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal will not occur.

N o element of financing is deemed present as the sales are generally made with a credit term of 30-60 days, which

is consistent with market practice. Any obligation to provide a refund is recognised as a provision. A receivable is

recognised when the goods are delivered as this is the point in time that the consideration is unconditional because

only the passage of time is required before the payment is due. The Company does not have any contracts where

the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer

exceeds one year.

Interest income Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the

effective interest rate applicable.
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Dividends Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is

established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

3.5 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is available

that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker, in deciding how to allocate resources and assessing

performance. Thus, the Company’s business falls under three operational segments i.e.  Steel Products, PV C pipe

and  Power.

Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been identified to segments on

the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Inter segment revenue is accounted on the

basis of transactions which are primarily determined based on market / fair value factors. Revenue, expenses,

assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable

basis have been included under “unallocated revenue / expenses / assets / liabilities.

3.6 F oreign Currencies

F unctional currency: The functional currency of the Company is the Indian rupee.

T ransactions and translations: Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the

exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign-currency-denominated monetary assets and liabilities are

translated into the relevant functional currency at exchange rates in effect at the Balance Sheet date. The gains or

losses resulting from such translations are included in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-monetary

assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at fair value are translated at

the exchange rate prevalent at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and non-monetary

liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate

prevalent at the date of the transaction.

Transaction gains or losses realized upon settlement of foreign currency transactions are included in determining

net profit for the period in which the transaction is settled. Revenue, expense and cash flow items denominated in

foreign currencies are translated into the relevant functional currencies using the exchange rate in effect on the date

of the transaction.

Foreign exchange difference regarded as borrowing taken for non-monetary items, an adjustment to borrowing

costs are presented/reported as part of non-monetary item.

3.7 P roperty, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase

price, including non-refundable duties and taxes net of any trade discounts and rebates. The cost of PPE includes

interest on borrowings (borrowing cost) directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of qualifying

assets subsequent to initial recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation (other than freehold

land, which are stated at cost) and impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,

only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost

of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is

derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting

period in which they are incurred.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned

assets. However, when there is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be obtained by the end of the lease term,

assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and useful lives.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and capital work in

progress) less their residual values over the useful lives, using the straight- line method (“SLM”) in the manner

prescribed in Schedule II of the Act. Management believes based on a technical evaluation (which is based on

technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions

of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers  warranties and

maintenance support, etc.) that the useful lives of the assets as considered by the company reflect the periods over

which these assets are expected to be used.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in

circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.
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The residual values, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial year-end to ensure that the

amount, method and period of depreciation are consistent with previous estimates and the expected pattern of

consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the items of property, plant and equipment.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are

expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item

of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss. Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in financial

statements.

3.8 Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable

borrowing cost.

3.9 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are carried at cost less accumulated

amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or

disposal. G ains or losses on derecognition are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are

included in profit or loss within other gains/(losses).

The Company amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-line method over the of useful

lives determined by the terms of the agreement /contract. The estimated useful life is reviewed annually by the

management.

3.10  Investment in subsidiary/joint ventures (JV )

Investments in subsidiary/J V are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of

impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable

amount. On disposal of investments in subsidiary/J V, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying

amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.11 Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the

year. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that

are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are

also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax: Current tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for the year

as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current tax assets and current tax

liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is an

intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred tax: Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets

and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of

assets and liabilities and their carrying amount, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition

of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable

profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits or reversal of

deferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of

unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed

at the end of each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit

will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax

asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a

legally enforceable right to set current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the

same taxation authority.

Notes on financial statements
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3.12 L eases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards

of ownership to the lessee. Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained

by the lessor are classified as operating leases.

Operating Lease: Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on

a straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more representative of the time

pattern in which economic benefits from leased assets are consumed. The aggregate benefit of incentives (excluding

in inflationary increases where rentals are structured solely to increase in line with the expected general inflation to

compensate for the lessor’s inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in which the

benefits accrue) provided by the lessor is recognized as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a

straight-line basis.

F inance Lease: Assets held under finance leases are initially recognized as assets of the Company at their fair

value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding

liability to the lessor is included in the Balance Sheet as a finance lease obligation. Assets held under finance

leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the

term of the relevant lease. Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease

obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses are

recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they

are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy on borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are

recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

3.13 Impairment of assets

Financial assets : The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with

its financial assets. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase

in credit risk. For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109

Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the

receivables.

PPE  and intangibles assets: Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for

recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such

indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is

determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent

of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit (CGU)

to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying

amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.14 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,

deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of

three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant

risk of changes in value.

3.15 Provisions and Contingent L iabilities:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past

event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation

and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate

of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its present value using a

current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific

to the obligation. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised

as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which

will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within

Notes on financial statements
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the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

3.16 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost on FIFO basis and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and

other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to their present location

and condition, including octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-progress and finished

goods include appropriate proportion of overheads and, where applicable, excise duty. Net realisable value is the

estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated

costs necessary to make the sale.

3.17 N on-derivative financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of

the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly

attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial

recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

a. Financial assets –  Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortised cost: Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these

financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual

cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value th rough  oth er compreh ensive income (FV TOCI): Financial assets are measured

at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business whose

objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows that give rise on specified dates to solely payments

of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and by selling financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value th rough  profit or loss (FV TP L): Financial assets are measured at fair value

through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive

income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and

liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss.

b . Financial liab ilities - Sub seq uent measurement

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The measurement of

financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Loans and b orrow ings: After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured

at amortised cost on accrual basis.

Composite financial Instrument: The fair value of the liability portion of an optionally convertible bond is

determined using a market interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible bond. This amount is recorded as a

liability on an amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or redemption of the bonds. The remainder

of the proceeds is attributable to the equity portion of the compound instrument. This is recognised and included

in shareholders’ equity.

D erecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or

expires.

c. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in financial statements if

there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle

on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.18   Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs (including exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowing to the

extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest cost)  that are directly attributable to the acquisition,

Notes on financial statements
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construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete

and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Q ualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial

period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying

assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.  Other borrowing costs are expensed in the

period in which they are incurred.

Foreign exchange difference regarded as borrowing taken for non-monetary items, an adjustment to borrowing

costs are presented/reported as part of non-monetary item.

3.19 Employee Benefits

Employee benefits consist of contribution to employees state insurance, provident fund, gratuity fund and compensated

absences.

Post-employment benefit plans

Defined Contribution plans

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as employees’ state insurance, labour welfare fund, employee

pension scheme etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and

when services are rendered by the employees. Company’s provident fund contribution is made to a government

administered fund and charged as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The above benefits are classified

as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company has no further defined obligations beyond the monthly contributions.

Defined benefit plans

The Company operates defined benefit plan in the form of gratuity and compensated absence.  The liability or asset

recognised in the balance sheet in respect of its defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit

obligation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using

the projected unit credit method. The present value of the said obligation is determined by discounting the estimated

future cash out flows, using market yields of government bonds that have tenure approximating the tenures of the

related liability.

The interest expenses are calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The net

interest expense on the net defined benefit liability or asset is recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are

recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained

earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and in the Balance Sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are

recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

The classification of the company’s net obligation into current and non- current is as per the actuarial valuation

report.

3.20 Business combination - common control transaction

Business combinations involving entities that are controlled by the group are accounted as follows

- The assets and liabilities of the resulting entity are reflected at their carrying amounts.

- No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize any new assets or liabilities. Adjustments are only

made to harmonise accounting policies.

- The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued by resulting Company plus any

additional consideration in the form of cash or other assets and net assets transferred to capital reserve or

general reserve.

3.21 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company by the

weighted average number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the

profit or loss attributable to the ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary equity

shares, for the effects of all dilutive potential Ordinary shares.

Notes on financial statements
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4.Statement of  property, plant and equipment and Capital W ork-in-Progress as at 31st March, 2019 `̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

Gross carrying value as at 1st A p ril, 2 0 17 9 13 3 ,4 9 8 3 8 ,3 8 2 2 3 7 ,5 3 6 6 0 1 5 ,6 8 7 5 2 7 2 4 2 2 8 7 ,3 8 6 114 ,14 5

A d d itions � � 9 0 7 9 0 ,14 9 2 9 7 9 8 4 1 113 9 2 ,0 3 7 4 5 ,6 0 0

D isp osals � � � 1,0 9 4 5 6 9 6 16 � 1,2 6 2 �

C ap italisation D uring th e year � � � � � � � � � 9 0 ,7 4 6

Gross carrying value as at 31st March, 2018 9 13 3,4 9 8 39 ,289 326 ,5 9 1 5 7 4 6 ,389 5 5 2 35 5 37 8,16 1 6 8,9 9 9

Asset transferred in pursuant to Demerger 73 6 1 1,2 9 9 3 ,3 8 6 43 6 13 40 3 5 5 5 ,8 70 173

Additions � 13 2 70 4 13 ,0 9 8 3 5 5 6 2 5 1 � 14,5 8 2 5 3 ,711

Disposals/W ritten off � � 2 ,9 43 15 ,6 79 7 10 4 4 � 18 ,73 7 3 8 ,2 5 6

C apitalisation During th e y ear � � � � � � � � � 13 ,2 5 7

Gross carrying value as at 31st March, 2019 8 4 0 3,5 6 9 35 ,7 5 1 320,6 24 5 5 9 6 ,234 5 5 9 � 36 8 ,136 7 1,024

Accumulated depreciation as at 1st April, 20 17 111 � 14 ,5 5 5 112,19 2 4 4 4 1,73 5 4 3 7 9 9 129 ,5 73 �

D epreciation 7 � 1,5 5 8 9 ,716 3 5 6 8 0 23 75 12,0 9 4 �

D epreciation ch arg ed to C aptal W ork  in P rog ress 2 � � � � � � � 2

Accumulated depreciation on disposals � � � 1,0 9 0 5 3 8 2 15 � 1,24 0 �

Accumulated depreciation as at 31st March, 2018 120 � 16 ,113 120,818 4 26 2,333 4 4 5 17 4 14 0,4 29 �

Accumulated depreciation transferred in pursuant to Demerger 20 � 9 41 1,9 3 4 3 7 28 2 3 8 174 3 ,426 �

Depreciation 7 � 1,427 11,210 3 3 6 9 1 29 � 13 ,3 9 7 �

Depreciation ch arged to C aptal W ork  in P rogress 2 � � � � � � 2 �

Accumulated depreciation on disposals � � 2,40 2 15 ,49 5 7 8 8 4 � 17,9 9 6 �

Accumulated depreciation as at 31st March, 2019 109 � 14 ,197 114 ,5 99 4 15 2,6 5 4 4 32 � 132,4 06 �

Carrying value as at 31st March, 2018 793 3,4 98 2 3,1 76 2 0 5 ,773 1 4 8 4 ,0 5 6 1 0 7 1 8 1 2 37,732 6 8 ,999

Carrying value as at 31st March, 2019 7 31 3,5 6 9 21,5 5 4 206 ,025 14 4 3,5 8 0 127 � 235 ,7 30 7 1,024

PA R T ICU L A R S

1) L e a s e  h o ld  la n d s  a re  ta k e n  b y  th e  C o m p a n y   o n  lo n g  te rm  a g re e m e n ts  w ith  th e  g o v e rn m e n t/g o v e rn m e n t a g e n c ie s  fo r e s ta b lis h m e n t o f its  p la n ts .

2 ) F re e  h o ld  la n d  o f ̀  20 Lakhs is yet to be transferred in the name of the Company as at 31st March,2019.

3) Capital w ork in prog ress inclu des interest cost on borrow ing s  ̀ 1,361 lakhs( Previous year ` 3,972 lakhs) and foreign exchange difference ̀  404 lakhs (Previous Year ̀  252 lakhs gain.) during the year.

4 ) D isp o sals inc lude w rite o ff  o f  C W IP  R s. 3 8 256  lakhs in resp ec t o f c ap ital ex p enditure inc luding b o rro w ing c o sts inc urred o n a p o w er p ro jec t, im p lem entatio n o f w hic h is o n ho ld and  w rite o ff in resp ec t o f o b so lete

and unusab le p ro p erty, p lant and eq uip m ent o f b o o k v alue am o unting to  R s. 6 4 9  lakhs.

Land

(le as e  H o ld)

Land

(F r e e  H o ld)

B u ilding P lant and

M ac h ine r y

F u rnitu r e

and fix tu r e s

Ve h ic le s O ffic e

E q u ip m e nt

M o u ld &

D ie s

To tal C ap ital W o r k -

in-P r o g r e s s

P r o p e r ty , P lant and E q u ip m e nt
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Notes on financial statements `̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

5. N o n - C u r r e n t  In v e s t m e n t s A s at As at

31s t Ma r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Unquoted

Inv es tm ent in E quity  ins trum ent

P ra k a s h  P ip es  L im ited, w h olly  ow ned s ub s idia ry – 1

N il (31st M arc h 2 0 18  10 ,0 0 0  Equity S hares of ` 10 each fully paid)

– 1

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 1 1

Investment c anc elled p ursuant to demerger (1) –

Aggregate amount of imp airment in value of Investments – –

(refer n o te 3 7 )

6 . O th e r  F in a n c ia l A s s e ts A s  a t A s  at
N o n -C u r r e n t F in a n c ia l A s s e ts 31s t Ma r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Bank Deposits with more than 12 months maturity# 3,492 3,414

S ec urity Deposits 2,8 97 1,6 25

Interest ac c rued 36 –

6 ,425 5 ,0 39

#Bank deposits are earm arked w ith  b anks for issu e of letters of c redit and b ank g u arantees as a m arg in m oney .

7. O th e r  N o n -C u r r e n t A s s e ts A s  a t As at
31s t Ma r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

(unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Capital A d v an c e s 7,278 8 ,5 3 1

7,278 8 ,5 3 1

8. D eferred T ax  A ssets (N et) A s at A s  at
31s t Ma r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Deductible Tem p o r a r y  Differen ce

Provision for employees benefits  2,035 1 ,7 4 0

Provision for d ou btfu l d ebts a nd  a d va nc es 354 2 1 9

U nu sed  Ta x  C red its 25,4 24 2 7 ,4 2 7

Deferred Tax  A ssets 27 ,8 1 3 2 9 ,3 8 6

D eprec ia tion on property, pla nt a nd  eq u ipment (1 5,309 )  (1 3 ,3 5 3 )

Deferred Tax  L iabilities (1 5,309 )  (1 3 ,3 5 3 )

Deferred Tax  A ssets (N et) 1 2,504 1 6 ,0 3 3

(refer note 4 4 )

9 . Inventories A s at A s a t
31s t Ma r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

(As taken, valued and certified by the Management)

Raw Materials 6,981 10,359

Raw Materials in  tran sit 6,83 8 4 ,2 8 6

F in ish ed  G o o d s 2 ,960 2 ,6 97

W o rk  In  P ro g ress 4 0 9 316

Sto res,Spares &  F u els 1,7 7 2 2 ,6 98

Sc rap &  W aste 4 ,3 7 1 4 ,7 2 9

2 3 ,3 3 1 2 5,08 5
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Notes on financial statements `̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

1 0 . Trad e  R e c e iv ab le s A s at As at

Current Financial Assets 31s t Ma r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

(unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 15,322 1 0 ,1 2 9
Trade Receivables w h ich  h ave significant increase in C redit Risk – –

15,322 1 0 ,1 2 9
Trade Receivables-C redit im p aired 27 8 (2 4 4 )

15,0 4 4 9 ,8 8 5
Th e m ovem ent in allow ance for doubtful trade receivables
B alance as at beginning of th e y ear 24 4 5 6
A llow ance transferred p ursuant to dem erger (6 ) –

A llow ance for doubtful trade receivables during th e y ear 4 0 1 8 8

A llow ance for doubtful trade receivables 27 8 2 4 4
Trade Receivables
A llow ance for doubtful trade receivables is m ade on th e basis of ex p ected credit loss allow ance, tak ing into account
th e estim ated credit loss ex p erience w ith  adjustm ent for forw ard look ing inform ation.

11. C ash and C ash E q uiv alents A s at A s at
31s t Ma r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Balances with banks:
In C u rrent A cco u nts 1,433 2,203
Cheq ues, d rafts on hand 10 8 8 8
Cash on hand 2 1 5 8

1,5 6 2 2,34 9

12 . B a n k  B a la n c e s  O th e r  T h a n  C a s h  a n d  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts A s  a t As at
C u r r e n t F in a n c ia l A s s e ts 31s t Ma r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Earmarked balances with banks
U np aid D iv idend 53 104
Term Depo sits* 2 ,7 9 9 2 ,2 9 1

*Pledged as securities or earmarked for issue of letters of credit /bank guarantees/margin money. 2,852 2,395

13. O th e r  F in a n c ia l A s s e ts A s  a t As at

C u r r e n t F in a n c ia l A s s e ts 31s t Ma r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

(Unsecured,considered, unless otherwise stated)
Security Deposits 802              1,2 8 7
In terest a ccrued  a n d  n ot d ue 1 4 1 114
C la im s R ecov era b le (refer n ote.4 0 ) 4 ,5 6 9               2 ,7 6 1
Doub tful C la im s R ecov era b le (refer n ote.3 9 ) 3 84 3 8 4
A llow a n ce for C la im s R ecov era b le (3 84 ) (3 8 4 )

5 ,5 1 2 4 ,16 2
T h e m ov em en t in  a llow a n ce for d oub tful cla im  recov era b le
B a la n ce a s a t b eg in n in g  of th e yea r 3 84 –
A llow a n ce for d oub tful cla im  recov era b le d urin g  th e yea r – 3 8 4

3 84 3 8 4

1 4 . O ther C urrent A ssets A s at A s a t
31s t Ma r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Balances with Customs, Central Excise, VAT, G S T etc. 1,641 1,867
Ad v ances to v end ors (unsecured )
Consid ered  Good 10 ,7 2 3 6,80 1
Consid ered  D oub tful 3 5 1 4
Allowance for D oub tful Ad v ances (3 5 1) (4)

12 ,3 64 8,668
O ther ad v ances (includ ing  p rep aid  exp enses etc.) 45 1 3 83

12 ,8 15 9 ,0 5 1
The mov ement in allowance for d oub tful ad v ances:
Balance as at b eg inning  of the y ear 4 40
Allowance transferred  p ursuant to d emerg er (3 ) –
Allowance for d oub tful ad v ances d uring  the y ear* 3 5 0 (3 6)
*net of recov ery  of d oub tful ad v ances 3 5 1 4



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

a) R e c o n c iliatio n  o f e q u ity  s h are s  o u ts tan d in g  at th e  b e g in n in g  an d  e n d  o f th e  re p o rtin g  p e rio d .

As at A s  at
E q u ity  S h are s 31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Nos. `̀̀̀̀ in lakhs Nos. ` in  la k h s

B a la n c e  a t th e  b e g in n in g  of th e  y e a r 15,68,83,536 15,688 1 3 ,9 0 ,4 6 ,3 3 1 1 3 ,9 0 5

Issu e d  d u rin g  th e  y e a r 64 ,63,2 9 4 64 7 1 ,7 8 ,3 7 ,2 0 5 1 ,7 8 3

B a la n c e  a t th e  e n d  of th e  y e a r 16,33,4 6,830 16,335 1 5 ,6 8 ,8 3 ,5 3 6 1 5 ,6 8 8

b ) Te rm s/ rig h ts a tta c h e d  to e q u ity  sh a re s

Th e  C om p a n y  h a s on e  c la ss of e q u ity  sh a re s h a v in g  a  p a r v a lu e  of `1 0  p e r sh a re . E a c h  sh a re h old e r is e n title d  to on e  v ote  p e r

sh a re . A ll e q u ity  S h a re h old e r a re  h a v in g  rig h t to g e t d iv id e n d  in  p rop ortion  to p a id  u p  v a lu e  a t e a c h  e q u ity  sh a re s a s a n d  w h e n

d e c la re d . In  th e  e v e n t of liq u id a tion , th e  e q u ity  sh a re h old e rs a re  e lig ib le  to re c e iv e  th e  re m a in in g  a sse ts of th e  c om p a n y  a fte r

d istrib u tion  of a ll th e  p re fe re n tia l a m ou n ts, in  p rop ortion  to th e ir sh a re h old in g .

c ) D e ta ils of sh a re h old e rs h old in g  m ore  th a n  5 %  sh a re s in  th e  C om p a n y

A s at A s a t

Na m e  of th e  S h a re h old e r 31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Nos. %  of Nos. %  of

holding holding

GMK Builders Private Limited 81,64,800 5 .00% 81,64,800 5 .2 0%

d) T h e C o mp an y  h ad allo tted 44,84,03 9  eq uity  sh ares at a p remium o f  ` 90 per share  to FCCB holders during the year ended
3 1 st M arc h, 2 01 9.

e) Foreign Currenc y Conv ertib le Bond (FCCB) holders of U S $  1 1 .4 5 m n (`7 ,92 0 lak hs) hav e an option to get their b onds c onv erted
into eq uity shares of the Com pany up to 1 st O c tob er,2 02 0.

15. E q u ity  S h a r e  C a p ita l A s  a t As at
31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Authorised

20,00,00,000 (31st March, 2018: 20,00,00,000) 20,000 20,000

E q u ity  S hare s o f ` 10 each

20,000 20,000

Is s u e d , S u b s c ib e d  &  P a id  u p

E q u ity

16 ,3 3 ,4 6 ,8 3 0 (3 1s t M arch, 2018 : 15 ,6 8 ,8 3 ,5 3 6 ) 1 6 ,3 3 5 15 ,6 8 8

E q u ity  S hares  o f ` 10 each

1 6 ,3 3 5 15 ,6 8 8

1 6 . O th e r  E q u ity A s  a t A s  at
31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Equity component of foreign currency convertible bond 2,050 3,217

C a pita l R es erve – 279

S ecurities  P remium 3 9 ,8 1 4 33,26 4

C a pita l R edemption R es erve 8 00 8 0 0

G enera l R es erve 1 ,24 ,9 4 3 1,71,0 0 0

R eta ined Ea rnings 9 5,4 4 8 4 3,9 20

O th er C ompreh ens ive Income

R emea s urement of defined benefit pla ns (2,528 ) (2,119 )

M oney R eceived a ga ins t S h a re w a rra nt# 8 ,4 9 8 7,5 5 6

2,6 9 ,025 2,5 7,9 17

(R efer S ta tement of C h a nges  in Equity)

# T h e C ompa ny, purs ua nt to th e a pprova l of th e s h a reh olders  a t th eir meeting h eld on 17th  M a rch ,20 18 , h a d is s ued 9 8 ,9 6 ,278  convertible

equity  w a rra nts   during  th e previous   yea r  ended 31s t M a rch ,20 18  to th e promoters   of  th e  C ompa ny  on  preferentia l  ba s is .  Ea ch

w a rra nt is  convertible into one equity s h a re of th e C ompa ny a t th e option of th e h older w ith in a  period of 18  month s  from th e da te of

a llotment.

N o tes o n financial statem ents



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Secured

Term  L o a n s

From Banks 2,779 3 ,3 7 0

From O th e rs 3 0 ,5 92 3 3 ,3 71 3 5 ,9 3 3 3 9 ,3 0 3

F unded Interest Term Loans

From Banks 8 4 2 1 ,0 2 2

From O th e rs – 8 4 2 4 ,0 1 9 5 ,0 4 1

U nsecured

Te rm L oans from O th e rs 3 ,3 1 0 6 ,8 0 2

L iab ility  C omp one nt of

Fore ig n C u rre nc y  C onv e rtib le  Bond s 5 ,8 70 9,1 8 0 8 ,7 8 3 1 5 ,5 8 5

Financ e  L e ase  O b lig ations 1 6 0 1 6 5

4 3 ,5 5 3 6 0 ,0 9 4

(a) Follow ing s te rm loans are  se c u re d  b y  mortg ag e  of all immov ab le  p rop e rtie s of th e  C omp any , b oth  p re se nt and  fu tu re  and  are

also se c u re d  b y  w ay  of h y p oth e c ation of th e  mov ab le  p rop e rtie s of th e  C omp any  inc lu d ing  mov ab le  p lant and  mac h ine ry ,

mac h ine ry  sp are s, tools and  ac c e ssorie s and  oth e r mov ab le s, b oth  p re se nt and  fu tu re  (sav e  and  e x c e p t b ook d e b ts), su b je c t

to p rior c h arg e  of th e  C omp any ’s b anke r on sp e c ifie d  mov ab le s for w orking  c ap ital re q u ire me nts, ranking  p ari-p assu  in all

re sp e c ts w ith  e x isting  c h arg e s and  p e rsonal g u arante e s of th e  C h airman and  th e   M anag ing  D ire c tor. S e c u rity  in re sp e c t of

loan of `18,360 lakhs for In d o S tar C ap ital F in an c e  L im ite d  is y e t to b e  c re ate d .

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

17. B o r r o w in g s A s  a t As at

Non-Current Financial Liabilities 31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

(b) C o rp o ra tio n  B a n k  a n d  R u ra l E le c trific a tio n  C o rp o ra tio n  L im ite d  (R E C ) h a v e  re s tru c tu re d /re s c h e d u le  th e ir o u ts ta n d in g

d u e s  in to  Te rm  L o a n s  a n d  F u n d e d  In te re s t Te rm  L o a n s  fo r a  p e rio d  o f 8  y e a rs  fro m  D e c e m be r 2 0 1 6  a n d  1 0  y e a rs  fro m

M a rc h  2 0 1 7  re s p e c tiv e ly .

(c ) Te rm  L o a n s  fro m  ba n k s  a n d  o th e rs  in c lu d e  ` 111 la k h s  ( ` 10 7  la k h s ) a n d  ` 2 ,2 6 5  la k h s  (` 1,3 0 9  la k h s ) re s p e c tiv e ly
s e c u re d  a g a in s t th e  v e h ic le s  fin a n c e d  b y  th e  c o n c e rn e d  le n d e rs .

Lender 0 -1 Year 1 -3  y ears 4 -5  Years 6 -1 0  Years R ate o f

Interest

Term  L oans from  banks 4 3 52 10 6 10%  to 12%

Term  L oans from  O thers 639 1,292 334 – 10.75%  to 17.10%

(d) The C om pany has outstanding F C C B  of U S $  11.4 5 m illion(m n), against w hich the bondholders of U S $  0.65 m n have a

right to convert their F C C B  into shares w ith  m aturity date of 1st O ctober, 2020 carrying interest @ 5.35%  p.a. and  the

bondholders of U S $  10.8 0 m n have a right to convert their F C C B  into shares w ith m aturity date of 15th J anuary, 2023

carrying interest @ 5.95%  p.a subject to condition in the subscription agreem ent. The outstanding F C C B  are repayable

in F oreign C urrency and their repaym ents have not been hedged by any derivative instrum ent or otherw ise by the

C om pany. F urther, the C om pany has com plied w ith all the financial covenants and undertakings w ith respect to the

outstanding F C C B . Interest of ` 563 lakhs could not be rem itted by the C om pany to the bond holders due to non-

furnishing of the bank account particulars by them .

N o tes o n financial statem ents

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

Lender Lo an A mo u nt 3 1 .3 .2 0 1 9 3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 8 R ep ayment Terms

Term Lo an fro m b ank

Corporation Bank 5 ,9 0 2 4 ,3 2 2 5 ,0 8 8 1 3 .0 0 % 9 6  m onth ly  ins tallm e nts  from  D e c e m b e r, 2 0 1 6

Te r m  L o a n s  fr o m  o th e r s

Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (REC) 2 8 ,9 7 7 2 2 ,9 4 0 2 5 ,8 3 8 1 3 .5 0 % 1 2 0  month ly  ins tallments  from M arch , 2 0 1 7

S REI Infras tructure F inance Limited 1 0 ,0 0 0 � 5 3 6 1 5 .0 0 % 1 9  q uarterly  ins tallments  from O ctob er, 2 0 1 3

S REI Infras tructure F inance Limited 6 ,0 0 0 6 0 0 3 ,0 0 0 1 6 .5 0 % 1 2  q uarterly  ins tallments  from S eptemb er, 2 0 1 6

Indo S tar Capital F inance Limited 1 8 ,3 6 0 9 ,9 4 4 1 8 ,3 6 0 1 3 .1 0 % 6 9  month ly  ins tallments  from J une, 2 0 1 8

Balance as at
R ate o f

Interest



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Lender Lo an A mo u nt 3 1 .3 .2 0 1 9 3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 8 R ep ayment T erms

India Infoline Finance Ltd. 1 ,0 0 0 2 4 2 4 7 9 1 5 .5 5 % 6 0  m onth ly  ins tallm ent from  M arch , 2 0 1 5

India Infoline H ou s ing  Finance Ltd. 6 7 4 5 3 3 8 7 1 6 .0 5 % 6 0  m onth ly  ins tallm ent from  S ep tem b er, 2 0 1 5

R attan India Ltd. 4 ,0 0 0 4 ,0 0 0 - 1 4 .4 5 % P ay ab le in M ay �2 0 2 2

R attan India Ltd. 5 ,0 0 0 - 5 ,0 0 0 1 4 .5 0 % P ay ab le in M ay �2 0 2 0

A nand R ath i G lob al Finance Ltd. 1 ,0 0 0 - 1 ,0 0 0 1 5 .5 0 % P ay ab le in J u ne�2 0 1 9

S K S  Fincap  P riv ate Ltd. 5 0 0 - 5 0 0 1 6 .5 0 % P ay ab le in J u ne�2 0 1 9

The non-current borrowings shown above are net of current maturities ` 7,434 lakhs (31st March, 2018  ` 10,15 8 lak hs )

w hich are  s ho w n  u n d e r n o te  21

(f) In te re s t o n  F C C B  o f  ` 5 6 3  lak hs  is  o u ts tan d in g  to  b e  p aid  b y  the  C o m p an y  to  the  F o re ig n  C u rre n cy  C o n v e rtib le  B o n d  ho ld e rs

d u e  to  n o n -fu rn is hin g  o f the  b an k  acco u n t p articu lars  b y  the m .
` in lakhs

18. N o n -C u r r e n t P r o v is io n s A s  a t As at

31st M ar c h, 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

For Employee Benefits (refer note 42) 3,887 3,384

3,887 3,384

1 9 . B o r r o w in g s A s  a t A s a t

C u r r e n t F in a n c ia l L ia b ilitie s 31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Secured

Working Capital Loan From Bank 3,478 3 ,4 6 8

U n s ecured

From O th e rs  (re fe r note  3 9 ) 1 0 ,6 0 3 8 ,0 7 3

From R e late d  P arty 1 ,0 2 0 _

1 5 ,1 0 1 11,5 4 1

1 9 .1  Working Capital loan from b ank, re pay ab le  on d e mand  is  s e c u re d  b y  h y poth e c ation of raw  mate rials , c ons u mab le s  s tore s

and  s pare  parts , s toc k in proc e s s , finis h e d  good s , b ook d e b ts  and  b y  pe rs onal gu arante e s  of th e  Ch airman and  th e

M anaging D ire c tor of th e  Company .  Fu rth e r th e y  are  als o s e c u re d  b y  w ay  of pari-pas s u  firs t c h arge  on all th e  immov ab le

prope rtie s  of th e  Company . U ns e c u re d  loan from oth e rs  are  gu arante e d  b y  th e  Ch airman and  M anaging D ire c tors .

2 0 . Tra de P a y a b les A s  a t A s  at

C urren t F in a n cia l L ia b ilities 31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Trade Payables

To tal o u tstan din g  du es o f M ic ro  E n terp rises an d S m all E n terp rises

(refer n o te.3 5 ) 3,053 946

Total outstanding dues of C reditors oth er th an Micro Enterprises and

 Small Enterprises 11,7 8 4 1 3,0 99

14 ,8 37 1 4,0 45

N otes on financial statements

(e) Terms and conditions of unsecured Term loans from oth ers are as under. `̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

Balance as at
R ate o f

Interest



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes on financial statements

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

21. O th e r  C u r r e n t F in a n c ia l L ia b ilitie s A s  a t As at

31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Current Maturity of long term debts 7,434 10,158

Current Maturity of F inanc e lease obligations 1 2 12

Interest ac c rued but not due on borrow ings 8 7 1

Interest ac c rued and due on borrow ings 5 6 3 –

U np aid D iv idends 5 3 104

O th e r s

T rade/S ec urity dep osits 1 ,49 5 1,587

S alary, w ages and benefits p ayable 2 ,9 6 5 2 ,04 9

Cap ital Creditors 9 49 82 0

O th er ex p enses p ayables 1 ,0 83 9 9 9

1 4,5 6 2 15,800

-There is no amount due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under section 125 of the Companies Act

20 13  as at 3 1st M arch 20 19 .

22. Other C u rren t L ia b ilities A s a t As at

31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Sta tu to ry  d u e s  p a y a b le 10,378 3,257

A dv an c es from  C ustom ers 5 4 6 4 8 9

10,9 2 4 3,74 6

2 3. C u r r e n t P r o v is io n s A s  a t A s at

31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

For Employee Benefits 1,938 1,644

1,938 1,644

2 4 . C u r r e n t Ta x  L ia b ilitie s  (N e t) A s  a t A s a t

31s t M a r c h , 2 0 19 31s t M a rc h , 2 0 18

Provision for Income Ta x (N et) 3,915 5,403

3,915 5,403



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sales of products 3,58,751 2,93,481

E x cise D uty – 7 ,186

R ev en ue from  operation s 3,58,751 3,0 0 ,6 6 7

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

25. R e v e n u e  F r o m  O p e r a tio n s F o r  the  y e ar  e nd e d For the year ended
31st March, 2019 3 1s t March, 2018

Interes t  Incom e 6 5 2 4 4 0

Mis cellaneou s  incom e 39 1,003

Manag em ent and s u p p ort s erv ice 6 6 –

P rofit on s ale of Fix ed A s s ets  (N et) – 3 8

7 5 7 1,4 81

26. Oth er Inc ome For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2019 3 1s t March, 2018

C losing  Inv entories

Finis hed p rodu cts 2,96 0 2,6 9 7

W ork  in p roces s 4 09 3 16

S crap  and w as te 4 ,37 1 7 ,7 4 0 4 ,7 29 7 ,7 4 2

O p ening  Inv entories

Finis hed p rodu cts 2,6 97 2,9 5 5

W ork  in p roces s 316 29 8

S crap  and w as te 4 ,7 29 5 ,3 6 0

7 ,7 4 2 8,6 13
L es s :T rans ferred p u rs u ant to dem erg er 935 6 ,8 07 – 8,6 13

(933) 87 1

E x cis e D u ty on Finis hed G oods  Mov em ent – (24 3 )

(933) 6 28

27 . C h ang e In Inventories Of Finish ed  G ood s For the year ended For the year ended
and W ork In P rog ress 31st March, 2019 3 1s t March, 2018

S alaries , w ag es  &  other b enefits 19,7 6 5 18,24 0

C ontrib u tion to p rov ident &  other fu nds 94 9 9 22

E m p loyee’s  w elfare ex p ens es 4 95 4 3 5

21,209 19 ,5 9 7

28 . E mploy ees B enefits E x penses For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2019 3 1s t March, 2018

N otes on financial statements

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2019 3 1s t March, 2018

25 .1 R ev enu e from  contacts  w ith cu s tom ers  dis ag g reg ated on the b as is  of g eog rap hical reas on and m ajor   b u s ines s es
  is  as  b elow

(a) S teel 3,5 8 ,36 4 2,7 0,3 89

(b ) P ow er (N et of Interdiv is ional) 38 7 5 13

(c) P V C  P ip es  and P ack ag ing – 29 ,7 6 5

3,5 8 ,7 5 1 3 ,00,6 6 7



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Power & fuel 23,876 12,407

Proc es s in g  C h a rg es – 18

Stores  & s p a res 6,4 72 5 ,100

R ep a irs  to:

M a c h in ery 7,774 5 ,5 8 5

B uild in g 5 69 440

O th ers 20 8,363 24 6 ,049

In s ura n c e 28 18

R a tes  & ta x es 1,328 3 3 8

Tra v ellin g  & C on v ey a n c e 222 3 17

Veh ic le m a in ten a n c e 164 16 0

A ud itor's  rem un era tion

A ud it fees 5 6 5 2

Ta x  a ud it fees 12 10

R eim b urs em en t of ex p en s es 2 70 2 6 4

L eg a l a n d  p rofes s ion a l c h a rg es 2,19 0 2,29 1

M is c ella n eous  ex p en s es 839 9 8 4

C SR  ex p en d iture (refer n ote 49 ) 4 11 8 4

A llowa n c e for d oub tful D eb ts  & A d v a n c es 39 0 5 3 6

B a n k  C h a rg es 15 6 249

R en t 26 29

D irec tor's  s ittin g  fees 12 18

Pa c k in g  a n d  forwa rd in g  c h a rg es 84 4 1,6 21

Sa les  p rom otion 10 13 7

C om m is s ion 673 6 12

L os s  on  s a le of a s s et (n et) 5 8 –

4 6,132 3 1,03 2

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

31. O th e r  E x p e n s e s F o r  the  y e ar  e nd e d For the year ended
31st March, 2019 3 1st March, 2018

N otes on financial statem ents

Interest 10,006 8,6 4 6

O ther B orrow ing  C ost 4 7  15

10,05 3 8,6 6 1

29. F ina nc e C o st For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2019 3 1st March, 2018

30. D eprec ia tio n a nd  A m o rtiz a tio n Expenses For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2019 3 1st March, 2018

D ep reciation of Tang ib le assets 13,398 12,09 4

13,398 12,09 4



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes on financial statements

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

F o r  the  y e ar  e nd e d

3 1 st M ar c h, 2 0 1 9

For the year ended

3 1 s t M arc h, 2 0 1 8

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

P ar tic u lars

(a) D u e s  re m ain in g  u n p aid  as  at B alan c e  S h e e t d ate

-P rin c ip al am o u n t

-In te re s t am o u n t

(b ) In te re s t p aid  in  te rm s  o f s e c tio n  1 6  o f th e  A c t, alo n g  w ith  th e

am o u n t o f p ay m e n t m ad e  to  th e  s u p p lie r an d  s e rv ic e s  p ro v id e rs

b e y o n d  th e  ap p o in te d  d ay  d u rin g  th e  p e rio d

(c ) In te re s t d u e  an d  p ay ab le  fo r th e  p e rio d  o f d e lay  in  m ak in g

p ay m e n t (w h ic h  h as  b e e n  p aid  b u t b e y o n d  th e  ap p o in te d  d ay

d u rin g  p e rio d ) b u t w ith o u t ad d in g  th e  in te re s t s p e c ifie d  u n d e r

th e  A c t

(d ) F u r th e r  in te r e s t r e m ain in g  d u e  an d  p ay ab le  e v e n  in  th e

s u c c e e d in g  y e ars , u n til s u c h  d ate  w h e n  th e  in te re s t d u e s  as

ab o v e  are  ac tu ally  p aid  to  th e  s m all e n te rp ris e .

(e ) In te re s t ac c ru e d  an d  re m ain in g  u n p aid  as  at B alan c e  S h e e t d ate

T h e  ab o v e  in fo rm atio n  is  as  c o m p ile d  w ith  b y  th e  M an ag e m e n t an d  re lie d  u p o n  b y  th e  A u d ito r.

36. In  te rm s  o f th e  o rd e r d ate d  2 3 rd  A u g u s t 2 0 0 7  o f th e  H o n ’b le  P u n jab  &  H ary an a H ig h  C o u rt, th e  n e t d e fe rre d   tax  liab ility

c o m p u te d  in  te rm s  o f th e  In d ian  A c c o u n tin g  S tan d ard  (In d  A S ) 1 2   Income Ta x es  h a s  b een a d ju s ted  a g a ins t S ecu rities

P remiu m. C ons eq u ently , th e p rofit for th e y ea r is  low er b y  ` 1 ,4 4 6  la k h s  (p rev iou s  y ea r ` 2 ,7 4 1  la k h s ).

37. Demerger

a) Pursuant to the order of N ational Company L aw Tribunal (N CL T) , Chandigarh, PV C pipe and Packaging segment

ofPrakash Industries L imited  has been demerged into Prakash Pipes L imited (R esulting Company) w.e.f  A pril 1st

, 20 18  , being appointed date and pursuant to N CL T order Prakash Pipes L imited ceased to be Subsidiary of

Prakash Industries L imited from appointed date.

b) Pursuant  to the Scheme of A rrangement and Demerger ("the Scheme") under Section 23 0  to 23 2 of the Companies

A ct, 20 13  between Prakash Industries L imited (PIL ) ("the demerged company") and Prakash Pipes L imited (PPL )

("the resulting company") as approved by the N ational Company L aw Tribunal (N CL T), Chandigarh on M arch 14,

20 19 .

I The business undertaking, activities whatsoever nature and kind and wheresoever situated of PIL  pertaining

to PPL  as on the appointed date (A pril 1, 20 18 ) have been transferred to the Company at their respective

book values.

3,0 5 3 9 46

– –

– –

– –

1 –

32 . C o n tin g e n t L ia b ilitie s  n o t p r o v id e d  fo r  in  r e s p e c t o f: As at As at

3 1 st M ar c h , 2 0 1 9 3 1 st M arc h , 2 0 1 8

(a) G u aran te e s/U n e x p ire d  L e tte r o f c re d its issu e d  b y  b an k s 4 ,3 7 5 4 ,0 6 9

o n  b e h alf o f th e  c o m p an y

(b ) D isp u te d  d e m an d s o f E x c ise  D u ty /In c o m e  Tax /E le c tric ity  d u e s 1 0 ,0 8 3 1 0 ,2 1 5

an d  o th e rs. (Am o u n t p aid  th e re  ag ain st ` N il  (` N il)

3 3 . C o m m itm e n ts As at As at

3 1 st M ar c h , 2 0 1 9 3 1 st M arc h , 2 0 1 8

E stim ate d  am o u n t o f c o n trac ts re m ain in g  to  b e  e x e c u te d  o n  c ap ital 3 7 ,7 4 8 5 4 ,4 1 4

ac c o u n t an d  n o t p ro v id e d  fo r (N e t o f ad v an c e s)

3 4 . Th e  c o m p an y  h as tak e n  c e rtain  p lan t an d  m ac h in e ry  u n d e r o p e ratin g  le ase  d u rin g  th e  p e rio d  p rio r to  1 st  Ap ril, 2 0 0 1 .Th e

c o m p an y  is h av in g  le g al d isp u te s w ith  th e  c o n c e rn e d  le sso rs an d  th e re  are  c o u n te r c laim s w h ic h  are  p e n d in g  u n d e r

arb itratio n /c o u rt, as su c h  th e  fu tu re  liab ility  o n  th is ac c o u n t, if an y , is n o t asc e rtain ab le . In  th e  o p in io n  o f m an ag e m e n t th e

liab ility  o n  th is ac c o u n t w ill n o t b e  m ate rial.

3 5 . D u e  to  M ic r o  an d  S m all E n te r p r ise s:

Th e  C o m p an y  h as c e rtain  d u e s to  su p p lie rs re g iste re d  u n d e r M ic ro  an d  S m all E n te rp rise s D e v e lo p m e n t Ac t, 2 0 0 6

(M S M E D  Ac t). Th e  d isc lo su re  p u rsu an t to  th e  said  M S M E D  Ac t are  fo llo w s.



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

II S u m m a ry  o f a s s e ts  a n d  L ia b ilitie s  tra n s fe rre d  fro m  P ra k a s h  In d u s trie s  L im ite d  o n  1 s t A p ril' 2 0 1 8 .

III A s  c o n s id e ra tio n  fo r th e  v a lu e  o f n e t a s s e ts  tra n s fe rre d , P P L   h a s  is s u e d  2 ,0 4 ,1 8 ,3 5 4  e q u ity  s h a re s  o f  `  10/- each

as  fu lly  p aid -u p  ag g reg atin g  to   `  2 0,4 1,8 3 ,5 4 0 to  the ex is tin g  s hareho ld ers  o f P IL  as  o n  the reco rd  d ate in  the ratio

o f 8 :1.

F C C B  ho ld ers  o f P IL  that ex ercis e the o p tio n  o f co n v ers io n  (C o n v ertin g  F C C B  ho ld ers ) after reco rd  d ate, P P L  s hall

is s u e co rres p o n d in g  n u m b er o f eq u ity  s hares  as  p er the s hare en titlem en t ratio  m en tio n ed  in  the S chem e to  s u ch

co n v ertin g  F C C B  H o ld ers  u p o n  allo tm en t o f eq u ity  s hares  o f P IL .

IV P u rs u an t to  N C L T o rd er,  P rak as h  P ip es   L im ited  ceas ed  to  b e S u b s id iary  o f  P rak as h  In d u s tries   L im ited  fro m

ap p o in ted  d ate. A cco rd in g ly , the C o m p an y  is  n o t req u ired  to  p res en t its  co n s o lid ated  F in an cial s tatem en ts  as  at

an d  fo r the y ear en d ed  3 1s t M arch,2 019 .

V The n et as s ets  o f d em erg ed  P VC  P ip es  u n d ertak in g  am o u n tin g  to   ` 8 ,07 9  lak hs  as  at A p ril1, 2 018  w ere  ad ju s ted

ag ain s t C ap ital R es erv e an d  G en eral R es erv e as  d ecid ed  b y  the B o ard  o f D irecto rs  in  term s  o f the S chem e.

38. Considering the future profitability and taxable position in the subsequent years, the Company is recognizing Minimum

Alternate Tax(MAT) credit entitlement as an asset and is carrying the same in its accounts. In case the credit entitlement

is not availed by the Company within the time limit prescribed under the Income Tax Act, the same is set off against the

Retained E arning.The Company has adjusted ` 2,394 lakhs on this account in the Retained E arnings during the year

ended 31st March, 2019 (previous year ` 4,931 lakhs).

39 . In the earlier years, the Company had been partner in two J oint Venture E ntities Madanpur Coal Company Private

Limited (holding 20.6 7%  equity) and Fatehpur Coal Mining Company Private Limited (holding 38.46 %  equity), being one

of the allottee of coal blocks. The said allocations were however cancelled by the Supreme Court/ Government in the

year 2014, rendering the J V entities' activity to stop and only option of closing down of entities. These entities have no or

insignificant assets and hence not expected to recover the amount of investments/ expenditure incurred. As material

uncertainty exists in recovering the amount paid / invested and since there is no activities/ subject matter requiring joint

control from the parties, in the judgement of the management the Company does not have joint control over the J V

entities from the date of cancellation. The amount invested / paid to these J V has been accounted as recoverable and a

considered doubtful of recovery and fully provided for.

4 0 . Pursuant to the cancellation of the Chotia coal mine of the Company vide Hon'ble Supreme Court’s O rder, the assets

pertaining to this mine have been vested with the new owner in terms of  a government order. The book values of the

assets transferred to the new owner have been aggregated and shown as claim recoverable in the Books of Account.

Necessary adjustment for gain/loss will be made in the Books of Accounts on the final settlement of the compensation

claimed by the Company.

4 1 . E xceptional items include adjustment of `  38,256  lakhs in respect of expenditure including borrowing costs incurred on

a power project, implementation of which is on hold, by withdrawing an equivalent amount from general reserve and

write off in respect of obsolete and unusable property,plant and equipment of book value amounting to ` 6 49 lakhs.

A s s e ts

Property, Plant and E quipment including CW IP 2,6 17

Financial Assets 3,244

O ther Assets 353

Deferred Tax Assets (net) 2,243

Inventories 1,976 1 0 ,4 33

L ia b ilitie s

Financial Liabilities 1,246

O ther Liabilities 121

Current Tax  Liabilities (net) 76 6

Provisions 221 (2 ,35 4 )

N e t A s s e t T r a n s fe r r e d 8,0 7 9

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs`̀̀̀̀ in lakhsP articu lars

N otes on financial statements
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Notes on financial statem ents

Contribution to Provident Fund 816 7 7 4

Contribution to E m p loy ees ' S ta te Ins ura nc e 13 3 1 4 8

F or  th e y ear  end ed

3 1st M arch , 2 0 19

    For th e y ea r ended

3 1 s t M a rc h , 2 0 1 8

B ) D efined  B enefit P lan:

R econciliation of op ening  and  closing  b alances of D efined  B enefit ob lig ation

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

4 2 .  Deta ils  o f E m p lo y ees  B en efits  a s  req u ired  b y  th e  In d  A S  1 9  “E m p lo y ee B en efits ” a re g iv en  b elo w :-

A) D e fine d  C o ntr ib u tio n P lans:

Du rin g  th e y ea r, th e c o m p a n y  h a s  rec o g n is ed  th e fo llo w in g  a m o u n ts  in  th e S ta tem en t o f P ro fit &  L o s s  (in c lu d ed  in

C o n trib u tio n  to  P ro v id en t &  O th er F u n d s ):-

G ra tu ity G ratu ity L e av e S ic k G ra tu ity L ea v e S ic k
(Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)

Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations

Present value of obligation at year end 3,857 1,4 53 515 3 ,4 0 7 1,2 14 4 0 7

A m ount rec ogniz ed in B alanc e S h eet 3,857 1,4 53 515 3 ,4 0 7 1,2 14 4 0 7

E x p enses recogniz ed during th e y ear

C urrent S ervic e C ost 2 6 6 117 4 6 2 4 5 9 3 3 6

Interest C ost 2 52 89 31  2 2 5 7 7 2 2

A c tuarial gain/(loss) 2 14 153 4 2 111 6 8 5 9

Total C ost rec ogniz ed in th e Profit &  L oss A /c 732 359 119 5 8 1 2 3 8 117

A ctuarial assum p tion

M ortality Table IA L M IA L M IA L M IA L M IA L M IA L M
2 0 0 6 - 0 8 2 0 0 6 - 0 8 2 0 0 6 - 0 8 2 0 0 6 - 0 8 2 0 0 6 - 0 8 2 0 0 6 - 0 8

(U ltim ate) (U ltim ate) (U ltim ate) (U ltim ate) (U ltim ate) (U ltim ate)

D isc ount rate (p er annum ) 7.75% 7.75% 7.75% 7 .7 5 % 7 .7 5 % 7 .7 5 %

R ate of esc alation in salary (p er annum ) 5% 5% 5% 5 % 5 % 5 %

F or th e year ended

3 1st M arc h , 2 0 18

Th e estim ate of rate of esc alation is salary c onsidered in ac tuarial valuation, tak en into ac c ount inflation, seniority,

p rom otion and oth er relevant fac tors inc luding sup p ly and dem and in th e em p loym ent m ark et. Th e above inform ation is

as c ertified by th e ac tuary.

F or th e y ear ended

31st M arch , 2 0 19

G ratuity G ratuity L eave S ick G ratuity L eave S ic k
(Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)

Defined Benefits obligation at the 3,407 1,2 14 407 2,906 992 290
b e g in n in g  o f th e  y e a r

L e s s : T ra n s fe rre d  p u rs u a n t to  d e m e rg e r 148 6 2 11 – – –

D e fin e d  B e n e fits  o b lig a tio n  a t th e

b e g in n in g  o f th e  y e a r (P o s t d e m e rg e r) 3,2 5 9 1,15 2 39 6 2,906 992 290

C u rre n t S e rv ic e  C o s t 2 6 6 117 46 24 5 93 3 6

In te re s t C o s t 2 5 2 8 9 31 225 7 7 22

A c tu a ria l (g a in )/lo s s 2 14 15 3 42 111 68 5 9

B e n e fit p a id (134) (5 8 ) – (8 0) (16) –

D e fin e d  B e n e fit o b lig a tio n  a t th e  y e a r e n d 3,8 5 7 1,45 3 5 15 3 ,4 07 1,214 4 07

F o r  th e  y e a r  e n d e d

31s t M a r c h , 2 019

F o r th e  y e a r e n d e d

3 1s t M a rc h , 2018



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes on financial statem ents

Current Ta x 3,784 8 ,4 8 1

E a rlier Yea r Ta x 114 -

D eferred  Ta x  o n a c c o unt o f tem p o ra ry  d ifferenc es 419 (2 ,7 4 1 )

R ev ers a l o f M inim um  A lterna te Ta x (M A T)  c red it 2 ,39 4 4 ,9 3 1

Inc o m e ta x  ex p ens e 6 ,711 1 0 ,6 7 1

Inc o m e ta x  a d jus ted  a g a ins t s ec urities  p rem ium (419 ) 2 ,7 4 1

R ev ers a l o f M A T c red it a g a ins t reta ined  ea rning (2 ,39 4) (4 ,9 3 1 )

M A T c red it entitlem ent (2 ,5 5 5 ) (8 ,2 7 2 )

Tax expense recognised in the Statement of P rofit and L oss 1,343 2 0 9

F or the y ear ended

31st M arch, 2 0 19

F o r th e y ea r end ed

3 1 s t M a rc h , 2 0 1 8

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

(A ) C o m p o ne nts o f Inc o m e  Tax  E x p e nse

4 3 . Inc o m e  tax  e x p e nse :

(C ) Tax  A sse ts and  L iab ilitie s

Current tax liabilities (net) 3,915 5 ,4 0 3

As at

0 1st Apr il, 2 0 19

A s at

0 1 st A p ril, 2 0 1 8

44. M ov ement in D efer red Tax Assets and Liabilities `̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

Provision for employee 1 ,7 4 0 (7 7 ) 3 7 2 _ _ 2 ,0 3 5 1 ,4 5 6 2 8 4 _ _ 1 ,7 4 0

b enefits

Provision for d ou b tfu l 2 1 9 (3 ) 1 3 8 _ _ 3 5 4 3 2 1 8 7 _ _ 2 1 9

d eb ts a nd  a d va nc es

U nu sed  Ta x  C red its 2 7 ,4 2 7 ( 2 ,1 6 3 ) _ 2 ,5 5 5 ( 2 ,3 9 5 ) 2 5 ,4 2 4 2 4 ,0 8 6 _ 8 ,2 7 2 ( 4 ,9 3 1 ) 2 7 ,4 2 7

Deferred tax assets 2 9 ,3 8 6 ( 2 ,2 4 3 ) 5 10 2 ,5 5 5 ( 2 ,3 9 5 ) 2 7 ,8 13 2 5 ,5 7 4 4 7 1 8 ,2 7 2 ( 4 ,9 3 1 ) 2 9 ,3 8 6

D eprec ia tion-Property, ( 1 3 ,3 5 3 ) _ ( 1 ,9 5 6 ) _ _ ( 1 5 ,3 0 9 ) ( 1 0 ,1 4 1 ) ( 3 ,2 1 2 ) _ _ (1 3 ,3 5 3 )

pla nt a nd  eq u ipment

Deferred tax assets/ 16 ,0 3 3 ( 2 ,2 4 3 ) (1,4 4 6 ) 2 ,5 5 5 ( 2 ,3 9 5 ) 12 ,5 0 4 1 5 ,4 3 3 ( 2 ,7 4 1 ) 8 ,2 7 2 ( 4 ,9 3 1 ) 1 6 ,0 3 3

(liab ilities) (net)

F or th e yea r end ed  3 1 st M a rc h , 2 0 1 8F or the y ear ended 3 1st M arch, 2 0 19

A s a t
3 1 st

M a rc h ,
2 0 1 8

A s at
1st A pril,

2 0 18

A dju sted
in the

Secu rities
P rem iu m

reserv e

A s at
3 1st

M arch,
2 0 19

A s a t
1 st A pril,

2 0 1 7

A d ju sted

in th e
R eta ined

E a rning

A d ju sted

in th e
S ec u rities

Premiu m
reserve

A d d ition
D u ring

th e
Yea r

A dju sted
in the

R etained
E arning

A ddition
Du ring

the
Year

Transferred

in pu rsu ant
of dem erger

(B ) R econciliation of Incom e tax expense to the accou nting
profit for the y ear

Profit  b efore ta x 5 5 ,2 6 5 3 8 ,8 3 4

Inc ome ta x  ex pense a t norma l ra te 19 ,3 12 3 4 .9 4 % 1 3 ,4 4 0 3 4 .6 1 %

E ffec t of inc ome ex empt from inc ome ta x (15 ,6 2 8 ) (2 8 .2 8 % ) (1 0 ,1 9 8 ) (2 6 .2 6 % )

E ffec t of tempora ry d ifferenc es (2 ,4 5 5 ) (4 .4 4 % ) (3 ,2 4 2 ) (8 .3 5 % )

Tax expenses 1,2 2 9 2 .2 2 % - -

M A T (M inimu m a lterna te ta x ) 3 ,7 8 4 6 .8 5 % 8 ,2 7 2 2 1 .3 0 %

E a rlier yea r ta x 114 0 .2 1% 2 0 9 0 .5 4 %

R eversa l of M A T c red it 2 ,3 9 4 4 .3 3 % 4 ,9 3 1 1 2 .7 0 %

R eversa l of M A T c red it a g a inst reta ined  ea rning (2 ,3 9 4 ) (4 .3 3 % ) (4 ,9 3 1 ) (1 2 .7 0 % )

M A T c red it entitlement (2 ,5 5 5 ) (4 .6 2 % ) (8 ,2 7 2 ) (2 1 .3 0 % )

Tax expense recognised in the Statem ent of P rofit and L oss 1,3 4 3 2 .4 3 % 2 0 9 0 .5 3 %

F or the y ear ended

3 1st M arch, 2 0 19

F or th e yea r end ed

3 1 st M a rc h , 2 0 1 8
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Notes on financial statem ents

4 5 . Related party  dis c lo s u re as  req u ired b y  In d A S - 2 4  is s u ed b y  M in is try  o f C o rpo rate A ffairs (M C A ) are as  u n der :-

(A  ) L is t o f related parties  an d th eir relatio n s h ip

a) E n terpris e o n  w h ic h  k ey  m an ag em en t pers o n n el an d/o r th eir relativ es  ex erc is e s ig n ific an t in flu en c e.

1 . P rak as h  P ipes  L im ited (P P L )

b ) K ey  M an ag em en t P ers o n n el :

1 . S h ri V .P .A g arw al, C h airm an

2 . S h ri V ik ram  A g arw al, M an ag in g  D irec to r

3 . S h ri K an h a A g arw al, J o in t M an ag in g  D irec to r

4 . S h ri M .L .P areek , W h o le-tim e D irec to r

5 . S h ri P .L . G u pta, W h o le-tim e D irec to r

6 . S h ri A s h w in i K u m ar, C o m pan y  S ec retary

(B  ) T ran s ac tio n s  w ith  related parties `̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

F o r  the  y e ar  e nd e d For the year ended

31st M arc h, 2 0 19 3 1 s t M arc h, 2 0 1 8

K ey M anag em ent P ersonnel

S hort-term  em p loyee b enefits 1,0 9 9 7 7 6

L ong -term  em p loyee b enefits – –

P os t-em p loym ent b enefits 10 6 7 7

E nterp rises

Interes t P aid 13 –

L oan R ec eiv ed (N et of R ep aym ent) 1,0 2 0 –

L oan as  on 3 1 s t M arc h, 2 0 1 9 1,0 2 0 –

R elated p arty relations hip s  are as  identified b y the m anag em ent and relied u p on b y the A u ditor.

N o am ou nt du e from /to any related p arty is /has  b een w ritten off/b ac k  or c ons idered dou b tfu l.

T he trans ac tions  b etw een P IL  and P V C  p ip es  &  flex ib le p ac k ag ing  u ndertak ing  du ring  the year hav e not b een

dis c los ed u nder related p arty’s  trans ac tions  c ons idering  that the trans ac tions  w ere u nder dem erg er p eriod.

4 6 . E arning  p er share (E P S )

For the year ended For the year ended

31st M arc h, 2 0 19 3 1 s t M arc h, 2 0 1 8

N et P rofit for the p eriod (b efore O C I) (` in lakhs) 53,922 38,625

W e ig hte d  av e rag e  no . o f E q u ity  S hare s (In lakhs) 1 ,6 1 4 1 ,51 0

D ilu te d  av e rag e  no . o f E q u ity  S hare s (In lakhs) 1 ,8 7 2 1 ,67 6

B asic  E arning  p e r S hare  (`) 33.4 1 25.58

D ilu te d  E arning  p e r S hare  (`) 28 .8 0 23.0 5

F ac e  V alu e  o f e ac h  S hare  (`) 1 0 1 0



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes on financial statements

4 8 . S eg ment Information

O p erating  S eg ments

The Company has determined following reporting segments based on the operating results of its business segments

rev iewed by the Company's Chief O perating D ec ision M ak er for the purpose of mak ing dec ision about resourc e alloc ation

and performanc e assessment.

a) Steel

b) P ower

c ) P V C P ipe and P ac k aging
`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

F o r  the  y e ar  e nd e d For the year ended

31st M arc h, 2 0 19 3 1 s t M arc h, 2 0 1 8

S eg m ent R ev enu e

a) P ow er 7 9 ,7 2 3 6 2 ,5 2 7

b ) Steel 3,5 8 ,36 4 2 ,7 0 ,3 8 9

c ) P V C  P ip e and P ac k ag ing – 2 9 ,7 6 5

Total 4 ,38 ,0 8 7 3 ,6 2 ,6 8 1

L es s  : Inter Seg m ent R ev enu e (P ow er) 7 9 ,336 6 2 ,0 1 4

N et Sales /Inc om e from  O p erations 3,5 8 ,7 5 1 3 ,0 0 ,6 6 7

S eg m ent R esu lts

P rofit b efore tax  and interes t

a) P ow er 5 0 ,8 9 8 3 7 ,5 6 4

b ) Steel 15 ,0 6 9 6 ,3 6 0

c ) P V C  P ip e and P ac k ag ing – 3 ,5 7 1

Total 6 5 ,9 6 7 4 7 ,4 9 5

L es s  :  Financ ial E x p ens es 10 ,0 5 3 8 ,6 6 1

E x c ep tional Item 6 4 9 –

Total P rofit b efore tax 5 5 ,2 6 5 3 8 ,8 3 4

S eg m ent A ssets A s at 31st M arc h, 2 0 19 A s  at 3 1 s t M arc h, 2 0 1 8

a) P ow er 1,17 ,32 4 1 ,4 9 ,9 2 3

b ) Steel 2 ,6 4 ,2 4 9 2 ,1 5 ,0 9 8

c ) P V C  P ip e and P ac k ag ing – 8 ,2 0 8

d) U nalloc ated 12 ,5 0 4 1 6 ,0 3 3

Total 3,9 4 ,0 7 7 3 ,8 9 ,2 6 2

S eg m ent L iab ilities A s at 31st M arc h, 2 0 19 A s  at 3 1 s t M arc h, 2 0 1 8

a) P ow er 2 9 ,4 11 3 4 ,7 2 0

b ) Steel 6 9 ,5 6 6 6 9 ,1 5 5

c ) P V C  P ip e and P ac k ag ing – 1 ,3 5 0

d) U nalloc ated 9 ,7 4 0 1 0 ,4 3 1

Total 1,0 8 ,7 17 1 ,1 5 ,6 5 6

4 7 . C ertain b alanc es  of Trade R ec eiv ab le, A dv anc es  to s u p p liers , Trade P ayab le etc . are s u b jec t to c onfirm ations . In the

op inion of the m anag em ent, no m ajor adju s tm ent w ill b e req u ired to b e m ade in the ac c ou nts  on rec eip t of thes e

c onfirm ations  and s u b s eq u ent to their rec onc iliations .
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4 9 . The details of the expenditure on activities of Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) in pursuant to provisions of

Section 1 3 5  of the Com panies A ct, 2 0 1 3  are as under:

a)  The g ross am ount req uired to be spent by  the Com pany  during  the y ear is ` 3 3 9 .5 0  la k h s  (p re v io u s  y e a r ` 8 0  la k h ).

b )  T h e  a m o u n t s p e n t d u rin g  th e  y e a r o n  C S R  a c tiv itie s  is  a s  fo llo w s :

(i) C o n s tru c tio n  /a c q u is itio n  o f a n y  a s s e ts – – – – – –

(ii) O n purpose other than (i) above 4 11 – 4 11 84 – 84

F o r  th e  y e a r  e n d e d

3 1s t M a r c h , 2 0 19

F or the year ended

31 st M arch, 2 01 8

P a id Ye t to
b e  p a id

To ta l P aid Yet to be

paid

Total

S l.

N o .

P a r tic u la r s

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

N o n C u r r e nt A sse ts

Financial assets

Inv estm ent – – – – – 1

O th er financial assets – – 6 ,4 2 5 – – 5 ,0 3 9

Current assets

Financial assets

T rad e receiv ab le – – 1 5 ,0 4 4 – – 9 ,8 8 5

C ash  and  cash  eq u iv alents – – 1 ,5 6 2 – – 2 ,3 4 9

B ank  B alance – – 2 ,8 5 2 – – 2 ,3 9 5

O th er financial assets – – 5 ,5 1 2 – – 4 ,16 2

Total financ ial assets – – 3 1 ,3 9 5 – – 2 3 ,8 3 1

Non-c urrent L iab ilities

Financial liab ilities

B o r r o w ing s 7 ,9 2 0 – 3 7 ,6 8 3 12 ,0 0 0 – 5 1,3 11

N o n-cu rrent liab ilities – – – – – –

Current liab ilities

Financial liab ilities

B o r r o w ing s – – 1 5 ,1 0 1 – – 11,5 4 1

T rad e p ay ab le – – 1 4 ,8 3 7 – – 14 ,0 4 5

O th er financial liab ilities – – 1 4 ,5 6 2 – – 15 ,8 0 0

Total financ ial liab ilities 7 ,9 2 0 – 8 2 ,1 8 3 12 ,0 0 0 – 9 2 ,6 9 7

F or the y ear end ed

3 1 st M arc h, 2 0 1 9

Fo r th e y ear end ed

3 1st M arch , 2 0 18

F V P L F V O CI

P artic ulars

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

A m o rtise d

c o st
FVPL FVO C I A m o rtis e d

c o s t

50. a ) F a ir  V a lu e  M e a s u r e m e n ts

b). Fair value hierarchy

(i) Th is section  ex p la in s th e ju dg men ts a n d estima tes ma de in  determin in g  th e fa ir v a lu e of th e fin a n cia l in stru men ts

th a t a re (a ) recog n iz ed a n d mea su red a t fa ir v a lu e a n d (b ) mea su red a t a mortiz ed cost a n d for w h ich  fa ir v a lu es a re

disclosed in  th e fin a n cia l sta temen ts. To p rov ide a n  in dica tion  a b ou t th e relia b ility  of th e in p u ts u sed in  determin in g

fa ir v a lu e, th e comp a n y  h a s cla ssified its fin a n cia l in stru men ts in to th e th ree lev els p rescrib ed u n der th e a ccou n tin g

sta n da rds. An  ex p la n a tion  of ea ch  lev el follow s u n dern ea th  th e ta b le.
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Financial A s s e ts  and  liab ilitie s  w h ich  are  m e as u re d

at fair v alu e : re cu rring  fair v alu e  m e as u re m e nt as  at

3 1 s t M arch  2 0 1 9
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 To ta l

Financial liabilities

Fo reign currency  co nvertible bo nd 7 ,920 – – 7 ,920

Financial liabilities

Fo reign currency  co nvertible bo nd 12,000 – – 12,000

Financial Assets and liabilities which are measured

at fair value: recurring fair value measurement as at

31st March 2018

(b) Financial Assets a n d  lia b ilities w h ic h  a re m ea su red

a t a m o rtiz ed  c o st fo r w h ic h  fa ir v a lu es a re d isc lo sed

a s a t 3 1 st M a rc h  2 0 1 9
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 To ta l

Financial liabilities

Financial L ease oblig ation – – 17 2 17 2

Financial liabilities

Financial L ease oblig ation – – 17 7 17 7

Financial Assets and liabilities which are measured

at amortized cost for which fair values are disclosed

as at 31st March 2018

(a)

( iii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost:-

F in a n c ia l lia b ilities

C arry ing  V alue Fair V alue C arry ing  V alue Fair V alue

Financial L ease oblig ation – 17 2 – 17 7

2 0 19 2 0 18

(iv) T he carry ing  amount of trade receivable, trade p ay able, cap ital creditors and cash and cash eq uivalents are considered

to the same as their fair value; due to their short-term nature.

51. F in a n c ia l r is k  m a n a g e m e n t

51.1 C a p ita l m a n a g e m e n t

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as going concern while maximising
the return to stak eholders through optimisation of debt and equity balance. The Company is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements.

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as detailed in notes 17, 19 &  21 less cash and
bank  balances as detailed in note 11 &  12) and total equity of the Company. E quity consists of equity capital, share premium
and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders.

The Company manages its capital structure and mak es adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants.

(a ) C a p ita l r is k  m a n a g e m e n t

The company objectives when managing capital are to

-S afeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
 and benefits for other stak eholders, and

-Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

(i)The company strategy is to optimized gearing ratio. The gearing ratios were as follows:

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

(ii) Va lu a tio n  te c h n iq u e  u s e d  to  d e te rm in e  fa ir v a lu e :-

-T h e  fa ir v a lu e  o f fo re ig n  c u rre n c y  c o n v e rtib le  b o n d s  a n d  in te re s t th e re o n  a re  v a lu e d  u s in g  re s p e c tiv e  c u rre n c y

c o n v e rs io n  ra te  a v a ila b le  o n  th e  re p o rtin g  d a te  w ith  th e  R e s e rv e  B a n k  o f In d ia .

-T h e  fa ir v a lu e  o f th e  re m a in in g  fin a n c ia l in s tru m e n ts  is  d e te rm in e d  u s in g  d is c o u n te d  c a s h  flo w  a n a ly s is .

Notes on financial statem ents
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Particulars

Net debt 67,978 8 4 ,8 4 5

To ta l eq u ity 2 ,85 ,3 60 2 ,7 3 ,6 0 6

Net debt to  eq u ity  ra tio 0 .2 0 .3

A s  a t

3 1 s t M a rc h , 2 0 1 8

A s at

3 1 st M arch , 2 0 1 9

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

D iv id e nd

Dividend not  recognised at the end of the reporting period

DDT  on proposed dividend 402.91 -

A s at

3 1 st M arch, 2 0 1 8

A s at

3 1st M ar c h, 2019

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

The directors have recommended the payment of a final

dividend of R s. 1 .2 0  per fu lly paid eq u ity share (3 1 st M arch,

2 0 1 8  - N il). This proposed dividend is su b ject to the approval

of shareholder in the ensu ing  annu al g eneral meeting .

(b)

Va ria b le  ra te  b o rro w in g s 46,059 56,856

F ix ed  rate borrowing 1 9,8 69 2 4 ,7 7 2

A s at

3 1 st M arc h , 2 0 1 8

A s  a t

3 1 s t M a r c h , 2 01 9

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

Impact of profit after tax

1,960.16

51.2 F in a n c ia l r is k  m a n a g e m e n t

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose

of these financial liabilities is to finance and support the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets

comprise inv estments, cash and bank  balance, trade and other receiv ables.

The Company is exposed to v arious financial risk s such as mark et risk , credit risk  and liq uidity risk . The financial risk s

are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk  objectiv es.

a . M a r k e t r is k

The Company’s activ ities expose it primarily to the financial risk  of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and changes

in interest rates. There hav e been no changes to the Company’s exposure to mark et risk  or the manner in which it manages

and measures the risk  in recent past.

M ark et risk  is the risk  that the fair v alue of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes

in mark et prices. M ark et risk  comprises two types of risk : interest rate risk  and currency risk . F inancial instruments affected

by mark et risk  include borrowings and bank  deposits.

i. In te r e s t r a te  r is k

Interest rate risk  is the risk  that the fair v alue or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because

of changes in mark et interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk  of changes in mark et interest rates is limited.

-

Sensitivity: Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowing as a result of change in interest

rate. O ther components of equity change as a result of an increase/decrease in the fair value of cash flow.

Interest rate - increased by 5 0  basis points (4 0  bps) 230 2 2 7

Interest rate - decreased by 5 0  basis points (4 0  bps) (230) (2 2 7 )

A s at

3 1 st March, 2 0 1 8

A s  a t

31s t M a r c h , 2019

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

Interest-rate risk exposure: the exposure of the company borrowing

to interest-rate changes at the end  of the reporting period

ii. F o r e ig n  c u r r e n c y  r is k

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes

in foreign exchange rates. T he C ompany’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily

Notes on financial statem ents
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(b) Sensitivity: the sensitivity of profit or loss to charge in the exchange rate arise mainly from foreign currency

d enominated  financial instruments

b. C r e d it r is k

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
company. T he Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy customers.

T he credit limit is granted to a customer after assessing the Credit worthiness based on the information supplied by
credit rating agencies, publicly available financial information or its own past trading records and trends.

A t M arch 3 1 , 2 0 1 9 , the company did not consider there to be any significant concentration of credit risk, which had
not been adeq uately provided for. T he carrying amount of the financial assets recorded in the financial statements,
grossed up for any allowances for losses, represents the maximum exposure to credit risk.

IMPA C T  O N PR O F IT  O R  L O S S A s at

3 1 st M arch, 2 0 1 8

A s at

3 1 st March , 2 0 1 9

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

INR/USD-increased by 6% (March-2018 7%) 477 84 2

INR/USD-decreased by 6% (March-2018 7%) (477) (84 2)

(i) E x p e c te d  c r e d it lo ss fo r  trad e  r e c e iv ab le s u nd e r  sim p lifie d  ap p r o ac h

P ar tic u lars N o t d u e 0 -3 0  d ay s 3 1 -6 0  d ay s m o r e  than To tal

6 0  d ay s

G ro ss carrying  am o u nt - trade receiv able 15 ,04 4 – – 278 15 ,3 22

E x p ected credit lo sses – – – 278 278

C arrying  am o u nt o f trade receiv ables

(net o f im p airm ent) 15 ,04 4 – – – 15 ,04 4

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

(ii) E x p ected  cred it loss for  loans and  ad v ances, secu r ity  d ep osit and  claim s receiv ab le as at  M arch 3 1 , 2 0 1 9

Total %  Allowance N et

for  d ou b tfu l

Loan &

A d v anc e s 11,0 7 4 3 .17 % 3 5 1 10 ,7 2 3

S e c u rity

D e p os it 8 0 2 - - 8 0 2

C laim

R e c ov e rab le 4 ,9 5 3 7 .7 5 % 3 8 4 4 ,5 6 9

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

Loss allowance measured at 12 month

expected credit loss

USD USD USD USD USD  in lakhs

FCCB Borrowings 115 1 8 5

Inte re st 8 –

Tota l 12 3 1 8 5

P ar tic u lars A s a t

3 1 st M a rc h , 2 0 1 8

A s at

3 1st M ar c h, 2 0 19

to th e  Com p a ny ’s b orrowings. Th e  Com p a ny ’s fore ign c u rre nc y  risk s a re  id e ntifie d , m e a su re d  a nd  m a na ge d  a t p e riod ic

inte rv a ls in a c c ord a nc e  with  th e  Com p a ny ’s p olic ie s.

a ) P a rtic u la rs of u nh e d ge d  fore ign c u rre nc y  e x p osu re s a s a t th e  re p orting d a te :

c. L iq u id ity  r is k

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and banking facilities, by continuously
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities for
the Company.

The Company has established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for it’s short-term, medium term
and long-term funding requirement.

The table below summariz es the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities.
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52. D is c lo s u r e  o f F in a n c ia l L e a s e  h o ld  la n d  a s  p e r  In d  A S  -1 7  - L e a s e s

P a r tic u la r s C a r r y in g L e s s  th a n 1 -5 y e a r s >  5 y e a r s To ta l

Va lu e  1 y e a r p a y m e n ts

A s  a t 3 1 s t M a r c h , 20 1 9

Lease hold land (Assets) 7 3 1 – – – –

M inim u m  lease p ay m ent 1,4 2 0 12 4 8 1,3 6 0 1,4 2 0

P resent v alu e of m inim u m  lease p ay m ent 17 1 12 4 8 111 17 1

As at 31st March, 2018

Lease hold land (Assets) 7 9 3 – – – –

M inim u m  lease p ay m ent 1,4 7 3 12 5 0 1,4 11 1,4 7 3

P resent v alu e of m inim u m  lease p ay m ent 17 7 12 5 0 115 17 7

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

5 3 . The Company has taken land on lease for its plants from various government and government agencies for
9 9  years, w ith condition of further renew al as per terms and conditions mutually agreed b y b oth the parties and
increase of lease rental to the ex tent of 2 5 %  of ex isting lease rental.

54. E vent occurring after the reporting period: refer note 5 1 .1 (a)(ii) for the final dividend recommended b y the directors
w hich is sub ject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.

55. A dditional information req uired b y S chedule III w ith respect to sub sidiary Company.

56 . In view  of the demerger of P V C P ipes undertaking w ith effect from 1 st A pril, 2 0 1 8  (the appointment date), the figures
of the year ended 3 1 st March, 2 0 1 9  are ex clusive of figures of P V C P ipes undertaking and the figures for the year
ended 3 1 st March, 2 0 1 8  are inclusive of figures of P V C P ipes undertaking. H ence, these figures are not comparab le.

57 . P revious year's figures have b een regrouped / reclassified w herever necessary to correspond w ith the current year's
classification / disclosure. F igures have b een rounded off to the nearest lakhs rupees unless otherw ise stated.

A s per our report of even date attached
F o r  C hatu r v e d i &  C o .

Chartered A ccountants
F irm R egistration N o.3 0 2 1 3 7 E

Pankaj C hatu r v e d i F o r  and  o n b e half o f the  B o ar d

P artner
M.N o.0 9 1 2 3 9

N ew  Delhi A shw ini K u m ar K anha A g ar w al M .L . Par e e k P.L . G u p ta

2 1 st May, 2 0 1 9 Company S ecretary  Jt. Managing Director  W hole-time  Director &  CE O  W hole - time Director &  CF O
M.N o.A CS  1 7 0 2 5 DIN :0 6 8 8 5 5 2 9 DIN : 0 1 7 9 5 9 7 5 DIN :0 0 0 4 8 8 6 8

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs

P ar tic u lars L e ss than 1 -5  y e ars >  5  y e ars To tal

1 y e ar p ay m e nts

A s at 3 1 st M ar c h, 2 0 1 9

Borrowings and interest thereon 2 3 ,10 6 3 2 ,5 9 9 10 ,7 9 4 6 6 ,4 9 9

Trade and other p ay ab les 2 1,3 2 9 – – 2 1,3 2 9

O ther financ ial liab ilities 12 4 8 112 17 2

As at 31st March, 2018

Borrowings and interest thereon 2 1,7 7 0 4 4 ,4 0 3 15 ,5 2 6 8 1,6 9 9

Trade and other p ay ab les 19 ,6 0 4 – – 19 ,6 0 4

O ther financ ial liab ilities 12 5 0 115 17 7

N otes on financial statements

A s at 3 1st M arc h 2 0 19 - - - - - - - -

A s at 3 1st M arc h 2 0 18 10 0 % 1 10 0 % - 10 0 % - 10 0 % -

S hare in Total O C I

A m ou nt%

S hare in N et O C I

A m ou nt%

S hare in N et P rofitS hare in N et A ssets

A m ou nt%A m ou nt%

`̀̀̀̀ in lakhs
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NOTICE is hereby given that the 38th A nnu al G eneral M eeting

o f the M em bers o f P rak ash Ind u stries L im ited  w ill be held  o n

S atu rd ay, the 2 8th S ep tem ber, 2 0 1 9   at 1 2 .30  p .m . at the

R egistered  Offic e o f the Co m p any at 1 5  K m . S to ne, D elhi R o ad ,

H issar - 1 2 5 0 4 4  to  transac t the fo llo w ing bu siness: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 . To receive, consider and adopt the Audited B alance Sheet

of the Company as at 31st March, 2019, Profit and Loss

Account and Cash F low Statement for the year ended on

that date together with the Reports of Directors and

Auditors thereon.

2 . To appoint a Director in place of Shri Mangi Lal Pareek

(DIN: 017 9597 5), who retires by rotation and being eligible,

offers himself for re-appointment.

3 . To declare dividend on eq uity shares

SP EC IAL  BUSINESS

4. To  r a tify  th e  r e m u n e r a tio n  o f C o s t Au d ito r s  fo r  th e

fin a n c ia l y e a r  2 0 1 9 -2 0

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without

modification(s) the following resolution as ORDINARY

RESOL UTION:

“ RESOL V ED TH AT pursuant to the provisions of Section

148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 ( including any statutory modification(s)  or

reenactment thereof, for the time being in force) the

remuneration payable to M/s Rakshit &  Associates (F RN

101951), Cost  Accountants, the Cost Auditors to conduct

the audit of the cost records of the Company for the

financial year 2019-20  amounting to `1,50,000/ (Rupees

O n e L a k h  F ifty  T h o usa n d  O n ly ) a pa rt fro m  reim b ursem en t

o f a c tua l ex pen ses to  b e in c urred  b y  th em  in  c o n n ec tio n

w ith  c o n d uc tin g  th e a ud it o f c o st rec o rd s o f th e C o m pa n y ,

b e a n d  is h ereb y  ra tified  a n d  c o n firm ed .

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the

C om p an y  b e an d is hereb y  au thorised to do all acts an d

tak e all su ch step s as m ay  b e n ecessary , p rop er or

ex p edien t to g iv e effect to this resolu tion ."

By  order of the Board

Fo r  P r a k a s h  In d u s tr ie s  L im ite d

R eg istered Office:

1 5  K m . S ton e,

Delhi R oad,

H issar –  1 2 5 0 4 4  (H ary an a)

Dated : 2 1 st M ay , 2 0 1 9 As h w in i K u m a r

C IN : L 2 7 1 0 9 H R 1 9 8 0 P L C 0 1 0 7 2 4 C om p an y  S ecretary

N O TIC E N O TES :

1 . The statem en t p u rsu an t to S ection  1 0 2 ( 1 )  of the

C om p an ies Act, 2 0 1 3  w ith resp ect to the sp ecial b u sin ess

set ou t in  the Notice is an n ex ed.

2 . A M EM BER  ENTITL ED TO ATTEND AND V OTE AT TH E

M EETING  IS  ENTITL ED TO   AP P OINT A P R OX Y  TO ATTEND

AND V OTE INS TEAD OF  H IM S EL F /H ER S EL F  AND S U C H

P R OX Y  NEED NOT BE A M EM BER  OF  TH E C OM P ANY .

3 . The in stru m en t ap p oin tin g  the p rox y , du ly  com p leted, m u st

b e dep osited at the C om p an y ’s R eg istered/C orp orate

Office n ot less than  4 8  hou rs b efore com m en cem en t of

the m eetin g . A p rox y  form  for the AG M  is en closed.

4 . P u rsu an t to S ection  1 0 5  of the C om p an ies Act, 2 0 1 3  read

w ith the C om p an ies (M an ag em en t an d Adm in istration )

R u les, 2 0 1 4  a p erson  shall n ot act as p rox y  for m ore than

fifty  (5 0 ) m em b ers an d holdin g  in  the ag g reg ate n ot m ore

than  1 0 %  of the total share cap ital of the C om p an y  carry in g

v otin g  rig hts.  A m em b er holdin g  m ore than  1 0 %  of the total

share cap ital of the C om p an y  carry in g  v otin g  rig hts m ay

ap p oin t a sin g le p erson  as p rox y  an d su ch p erson  shall

n ot act as p rox y  for an y  other p erson  or shareholder.

5 . C orp orate m em b ers in ten din g  to sen d their au thorised

rep resen tativ es to atten d the m eetin g  are req u ested to sen d

a certified cop y  of the Board R esolu tion  au thorisin g  their

rep resen tativ es to atten d an d v ote on  their b ehalf at the

m eetin g  to the C om p an y  .

6 . Du rin g  the p eriod b eg in n in g  2 4  hou rs b efore the tim e fix ed

for the com m en cem en t of the m eetin g  an d en din g  w ith the

con clu sion  of the m eetin g , a m em b er w ou ld b e en titled to

in sp ect the p rox ies lodg ed at an y  tim e du rin g  the b u sin ess

hou rs of the C om p an y , p rov ided that n ot less than  three

day s of n otice in  w ritin g  is g iv en  to the C om p an y .

7 . R eg ister of M em b ers an d S hare Tran sfer Book s w ill rem ain

closed from  2 4 th S ep tem b er, 2 0 1 9   to 2 8 th S ep tem b er, 2 0 1 9

(b oth day s in clu siv e).

8 . i) M em b ers are req u ested to q u ote their folio, DP  an d

clien t ID No. in  all corresp on den ce w ith the C om p an y .

ii) If there is an y  chan g e in  the p ostal address / em ail ID,

m em b ers m ay  u p date their n ew  address or em ail ID

w ith their resp ectiv e DP  in  case of holdin g  shares in

dem at form  an d if holdin g  shares in  p hy sical form  they

shou ld w rite to the C om p an y .

iii) M em b ers holdin g  shares in  p hy sical form  an d desirou s

of m ak in g  n om in ation  in  resp ect of their shareholdin g

in  the C om p an y  m ay  sen d F orm  S H -1 3  for the p u rp ose

w hich is av ailab le at the C orp orate Office of the

C om p an y  or m ay  b e dow n loaded from  the C om p an y 's

w eb site w w w .p rak ash.com

iv ) The S ecu rities an d Ex chan g e Board of In dia (S EBI)

has m an dated the su b m ission  of P erm an en t Accou n t

Nu m b er (P AN) b y  ev ery  p articip an t in  secu rities M ark et.

M em b ers holdin g  shares in  dem at form  are req u ested

to u p date their P AN details w ith their resp ectiv e DP s

an d those holdin g  shares in  p hy sical form  m ay  sen d

self attested cop y  of P AN card to the C om p an y .
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9. A s  p e r  r u le s  r e g a r d in g  u n p a id  / u n c la im e d  d iv id e n d

p re s c rib e d  b y  M C A , C o m p a n y  h a s  a lre a d y  g iv e n  th e  d e ta ils

o f u n p a id / u n c la im e d  d iv id e n d  fo r  th e  fin a n c ia l y e a r

2 0 1 1 -1 2 , 2 0 1 2 -1 3  a n d  2 0 1 3 -1 4  o n  th e  w e b s ite  o f In v e s to r

E d u c a tio n  a n d  P ro te c tio n  F u n d  (IE P F ) v iz . w w w .ie p f.g o v .in .

In v e s to rs  c a n  a ls o  c h e c k  th e ir u n p a id  / u n c la im e d  d iv id e n d

d e ta ils  fro m  th e  a b o v e  s a id  w e b s ite .

M e m b e rs  w h o  h a v e  n o t re c e iv e d  / e n c a s h e d  th e ir d iv id e n d

w a r r a n ts  fo r  th e  fin a n c ia l y e a r  2 0 1 1 - 1 2 , 2 0 1 2 - 1 3  a n d

2 0 1 3 -1 4  m a y  p le a s e  w rite  to  S h ri A s h w in i K u m a r, C o m p a n y

S e c r e ta r y  a n d  C o m p lia n c e  O ffic e r, a t th e  C o m p a n y 's

C o rp o ra te  O ffic e  fo r c la im in g  th e  s a id  d iv id e n d s . M e m b e rs

a re  re q u e s te d  to  n o te  th a t d iv id e n d s  n o t c la im e d  w ith in

s e v e n  y e a rs  fro m  th e  d a te  o f tra n s fe r to  th e  C o m p a n y 's

U n p a id  D iv id e n d  A c c o u n t, w ill, a s  p e r S e c tio n  1 2 4  o f th e

C o m p a n ie s  A c t, 2 0 1 3 , b e  tr a n s fe r r e d  to  th e  In v e s to r

E d u c a tio n  a n d  P ro te c tio n  F u n d .

A ls o  p u r s u a n t to  th e  p r o v is io n s  o f th e  r e c e n tly  n o tifie d

In v e s to r  E d u c a tio n  a n d  P r o te c tio n  F u n d  A u th o r ity

(A c c o u n tin g , A u d it, Tra n s fe r a n d  R e fu n d ) R u le s , 2 0 1 6 , a ll

s h a re s  in  re s p e c t o f w h ic h  d iv id e n d  h a s  n o t b e e n  p a id  o r

c la im e d  fo r s e v e n  c o n s e c u tiv e  y e a rs  o r m o re , s h a ll a ls o  b e

tra n s fe rre d  to  th e  In v e s to r E d u c a tio n  a n d  P ro te c tio n  F u n d

(IE P F ).

F o r m  fo r  p r o v id in g  b a n k  d e ta ils  is  a v a ila b le  o n  th e

C o m p a n y 's  w e b s ite  w w w .p ra k a s h .c o m  a n d  a ls o  a n n e x e d

w ith  th e  A n n u a l R e p o rt.

1 0 . Tr a n s fe r  o f U n p a id  / U n c la im e d  A m o u n ts  a n d  S h a r e s  to

In v e s to r  E d u c a tio n  a n d  P r o te c tio n  F u n d

During the year under review, the Company has credited

`̀̀̀̀15.29 Lakhs to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

(IEPF) and also credited 6 ,4 7 ,96 5 eq uity  shares of `̀̀̀̀10 /-

each to the IEPF A uthority , on 6 th N ovem b er, 20 18 , in resp ect

of w hich dividend had not b een p aid or claim ed b y  the

m em b ers for seven consecutive y ears or m ore as on the

cut-off date p ursuant to the p rovisions of the C om p anies

A ct, 20 13 .  T he C om p any  has initiated necessary  action for

transfer of shares in resp ect of w hich dividend has not

b een p aid or claim ed b y  the m em b ers consecutively  since

20 11-12.

T he C om p any  has up loaded on its w eb site the details of

unp aid and unclaim ed am ounts ly ing  w ith the C om p any

as on date of last A nnual G eneral M eeting  i.e. 25th J uly ,

20 18  and details of shares transferred to IEPF during  the

financial y ear 20 18 -19.  T he aforesaid details are p ut on

the C om p any 's w eb site and can b e accessed at http s://

p rakash.com /unclaim ed-dividend/.

T he C om p any  has also up loaded these details on the

w eb site of the IEPF A uthority  viz . w w w .iep f.g ov.in.

T he voting  rig hts on the shares transferred to IEPF A uthority

shall rem ain froz en till the rig htful ow ner claim s the shares.

11. M em b ers holding  shares in p hy sical form  are advised to

convert their shareholding  in dem aterializ ed form  w ith any

dep ository  p articip ant.

12. T he R eg ister of D irectors and K ey  M anag erial Personnel

and their shareholding  m aintained under S ection 17 0  of

the C om p anies A ct, 20 13 , the R eg ister of C ontracts or

arrang em ents in w hich D irectors are interested under

S ection 18 9 of the C om p anies A ct, 20 13  w ill b e availab le

for insp ection at the A G M .

13 . T he M inistry  of C orp orate A ffairs (M C A ) has undertaken a

“G reen Initiative in C orp orate G overnance” and allow ed

C om p anies to send docum ents throug h electronic m ode

to its m em b ers.  A s p er R eg ulation 3 6 (1) (a) of S EB I (Listing

O b lig ations and D isclosure R eq uirem ents) R eg ulations,

20 15, C om p anies shall send soft cop ies of the A nnual

R ep ort and other notices to all those m em b ers w ho have

reg istered their em ail ids for the said p urp ose. M em b ers

are req uested to sup p ort this G reen Initiative b y  reg istering /

up dating  their em ail ids for receiving  electronic

com m unications.

M em b ers holding  shares in electronic m ode are req uested

to up date their em ail ids w ith their resp ective D Ps and those

holding  shares in p hy sical m ode are req uested to up date

their em ail ids w ith the C om p any  at S R IV A N , B ijw asan,

N ew  D elhi - 110 0 6 1.

14 . Vo tin g  th r o u g h  e le c tr o n ic  m e a n s  -

A. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the

Companies (Management and Administration)

Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44(1)  of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to offer

e-voting facility to its Members in respect of the

businesses to be transacted at the 38 th Annual

General Meeting  (“AGM”). The Company has

engaged the services of Central Depository Services

(India) Limited (“CDSL”) as the Authorised Agency to

provide e-voting facilities.

B. Members are requested to note that the business may

be transacted through electronic voting system and

the Company is providing facility for voting by electronic

means. It is hereby clarified that it is not mandatory for

a Member to vote using the e-voting facility. A Member

may avail of the facility at his/her/its discretion, as per

the instructions provided herein:

In s tr u c tio n s :

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are

as under:

(i) The voting period begins on 25th September, 2019 (09:00

a.m.) and ends on 27th September, 2019 (05:00 p.m.).

During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding

shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form,

as on the cut-off date 21st September, 2019, may cast their

vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled

by CDSL for voting thereafter

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting

date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website

www.evotingindia.com.

(iv) Click on Shareholders / Members.
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(v) N o w  E n te r y o u r U s e r ID

a . F o r C D S L : 1 6  d ig its  b e n e fic ia ry  ID ,

b . F o r N S D L : 8  C h a ra c te r D P  ID  fo llo w e d  b y  8  D ig its  C lie n t

ID ,

c . M e m b e rs  h o ld in g  s h a re s  in  P h y s ic a l F o rm  s h o u ld  e n te r

F o lio  N u m b e r re g is te re d  w ith  th e  C o m p a n y .

(vi) N e x t E n te r th e  Im a g e  V e rific a tio n  a s  d is p la y e d  a n d  C lic k

o n  L o g in .

(vii) If y o u  a re  h o ld in g  s h a re s  in  d e m a t fo rm  a n d  h a d  lo g g e d  o n

to  w w w .e vo tin g in d ia .c o m  a n d  vo te d  o n  a n  e a rlie r vo tin g  o f

a n y  c o m p a n y , th e n  y o u r e x is tin g  p a s s w o rd  is  to  b e  u s e d .

(viii) If y o u  a re  a  firs t tim e  u s e r fo llo w  th e  s te p s  g ive n  b e lo w :

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and

P hy sic al Form

     PAN Enter your 10  digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by

Income Tax Department.  (Applicable for both demat

shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the

Company/Depository Participant are req uested to

use the first two letters of their name and 8 digits of

the seq uence number in the PAN field.

In case the seq uence number is less than 8 digits

enter the applicable number of 0 's before the

number after the first two characters of name in
CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is R AMESH

K UMAR  with seq uence number  1 then enter

R A0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 in the PAN field.

Enter the Dividend B ank Details or Date of B irth (in

dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat

account or in the Company records in order to login.

If both the details are not recorded with the

depository or Company please enter the member

id/folio number in the Dividend B ank details field

as mentioned in instruction (v).

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on

“SUB MIT” tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then

directly reach the Company selection screen. H owever,

members holding shares in demat form will now reach

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are req uired to

mandatorily enter their login password in the new

password field. K indly note that this password is to be

also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions

of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,

provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL

platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your

password with any other person and take utmost care to

keep your password confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details

can be used only for e- voting on the resolutions

contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN of “Prakash Industries Limited”.

(xiii) O n the voting page, you will see “ R ESO LUTIO N

DESCR IPTIO N” and against the same the option "YES/

NO "  for voting. Select the option “YES”  or “NO ”  as

desired. The option “YES” implies that you assent to the

R esolution and option “NO ” implies that you dissent to

the R esolution.

(xiv) Click on the “R ESO LUTIO NS FILE LINK ” if you wish to

view the entire R esolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote

on, click on “SUB MIT” . A confirmation box will be

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “O K ”,

else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL”  and

accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) O nce you “CO NFIR M” your vote on the resolution, you

will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking

on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xviii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed

login password then Enter the User ID and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password &  enter

the details as prompted by the system.

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s

mobile app m-Voting available for android based

mobiles.  The m-Voting app can be downloaded from

G oogle Play Store.  Apple and Windows phones users

can download the app from the App Store and the

Windows Phone Store respectively.  Please follow the

instructions as prompted by the mobile app while

voting on your mobile.

(xx) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

– Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals,

H UF, NR I etc.) and Custodian are req uired to log on to

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as

Corporates.

– A scanned copy of the R egistration Form bearing the

stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

helpdesk.evoting@ cdslindia.com.

– After receiving the login details a Compliance User

should be created using the admin login and

password. The Compliance user would be able to link

the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

– The list of accounts linked in the login should be

mailed to helpdesk.evoting@ cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast

their vote.

– A scanned copy of the B oard R esolution and Power of

Attorney (PO A) which they have issued in favour of the

Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in

the system for the scrutiniz er to verify the same.

C. Any person, who acq uires shares of the Company and

becomes Member of the Company after dispatch of the

Notice and holds shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 2 1st

September, 2 0 19  may follow the same instructions as

mentioned above for e-Voting.

D. In case you have any q ueries or issues regarding

e-voting, you may refer the Freq uently Asked Q uestions

(“FAQ s” ) and e-voting manual available at

www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an

email to helpdesk.evoting@ cdslindia.com

Dividend
B ank

Details
O R

Date of
B irth

(DO B )
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E. M/s S.K. Hota & Associates, Company Secretaries

(Membership No.16165  & CP No.64 25 ) has been

appointed as the Scrutinizer and Alternate scrutinizer to

scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting

through Ballot paper in the meeting, in a fair and

transparent manner.

F. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the

meeting through ballot paper and through remote e-

voting, will not later than three days of conclusion of the

Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer's report and

submit the same to the Chairman.

G. In the event of poll, please note that the members who

have exercised their right to vote through electronic

means as above shall not be eligible to vote by way of

poll at the meeting. The poll process shall be

conducted and report thereon shall be prepared in

accordance with Section 109 of the Act read with

relevant rules. In such an event, votes cast under Poll

taken together with the votes cast through remote e-

voting shall be counted for the purpose of passing of

resolution(s). No voting by show of hands will be

allowed at the Meeting.

H. Subject to receipt of sufficient votes, the resolution(s)

shall be deemed to be passed at the 3 8 th Annual

General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held

on Saturday the 28 th September, 2019. The Results

shall be declared within 4 8 Hours  from the conclusion

of the meeting. The Results declared alongwith the

Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's

website, www.prakash.com and on CDSL's website

www.evotingindia.com within 4 8 hours of passing of the

Resolutions at the meeting and communicated to the

Stock Exchanges.

15 . Details of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment

at the forthcoming  Annual General Meeting pursuant

to Regulation 3 6(3 ) of the Securities and Exchange

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015  and clause 1.2.5  of

the Secretarial Standard 2 as per Annexure-A.

16. Members are requested to bring their duly fi l led

Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend the

meeting along with their copy of Annual Report.

17 . A route map to the venue of the AGM alongwith

prominent landmark for easy location is enclosed.

EXPLANATO R Y S TATEMENT

(Pu rsu ant to S ection 1 0 2  of the C omp anies Act, 2 0 1 3 ).

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

(“Act”), the following explanatory statement sets out all

material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item

No. 4   of the accompanying Notice:

Item No 4

The Board on the recommendation of the Audit Committee

has approved the remuneration of the Cost Auditors to

conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the

financial year 2019-20 as mentioned in the resolution set out

at Item No.4  of the notice.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 14 8 of the

Companies Act, 2013  read with the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014  the remuneration payable to the Cost

Auditors has to be ratified by the shareholders of the

Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing

an Ordinary Resolution as set out at this item of the Notice

for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost

Auditors for the financial year 2019-20.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or

interested, financially or otherwise, in this Resolution.

The Board recommends the Resolution set out at Item No.4

for your approval.

By order of the Board

For Prak ash Indu stries Limited

Registered Office:

15  Km. Stone,

Delhi Road,

Hissar – 125 04 4  (Haryana)

Dated : 21st May, 2019 Ashw ini K u mar
CIN : L27 109HR1980PLC0107 24 Company Secretary
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Details of Director(s) seeking appointment/reappointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting(AGM) pursuant to
Regulation 36 (3) of the Securities and Ex change B oard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Req uirements)
Regulations, 2015  and clause 1.2.5  of the Secretarial Standard 2

Name of the Director

Date of Birth

Date of First appointment on the Board

Qualifications

Experience / Expertise in specific function areas /

Brief resume of the Director.

Terms and Conditions of appointment / re-appointment

Details of remuneration sought to be paid and

remuneration last drawn

Disclosure of Relationship with other Directors Manager

and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company

No. of Meeting of Board of Directors attended during the

F.Y. 2018-19

Other Directorship held

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of other Boards

Shareholding in the Company

Shri M.L. Pareek

10.05.1945

04.08.2012

Graduate

Shri M.L. Pareek is an experienced technocrat and had

been associated earlier also with the Company at the time

of installation and commissioning of the integrated steel

plant of the Company. He is thus conversant with all the

facets of the working of the Company.

Proposed re-appointment  as per Section 152 and  160 of

Companies Act, 2013

Remuneration paid/to be paid as per term and conditions of

appointment vide special resolution  passed  in the AGM dated

28th J uly, 2018..

Not inter-se related to any other Director or key Managerial

Personnel

4

1

Nil

802 Shares

ANNEXURE-A
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NATIONAL AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE (NACH) 

To, 
Company Secretary 
Prakash Industries Ltd. 
SRIVAN 
Najafgarh - Bijwasan Road, 
Bijwasan, 
New Delhi - 11 0061 

Dear Sirs, 

To, 
The Depository Participant Concerned 
(In case of shares held in Dem at, Form be sent direct to DP 
and not to the Company) 

For Office Only 

Please fil l in the information in CAPITAL LETTERS in ENGLISH only. 
Ref. No. 

Shares held in Physical Form 

Folio No. l J I l I l 
Shares h eld in Demat Form 

DP ID No. (NSDL)* ~I 1~1 _N~I~-~~~~~ Client ID No.: 

DP ID & Client ID No.(CDSL)* ._I _..___.__..___,__..__--'--..__--'-_..____.__..____._ _ _,____,_ _ _,____, 

* Applicable for Investors holding shares in Demat Form 

Name of Sole/First holder 

Bank Name 

Branch Name 

Branch Code I I I I I I I I I I 
(9 Digits Code number appearing on the MICR Band of the cheque supplied by the Bank). 

Please attached a xerox copy of cancelled cheque for ensuring accuracy of the bank's name, 
branch name and code number etc. 

l 

Account type 
(Please Tick ( ./) wherever applicable Savings Current I Cash Credit .._.II 
Account No. 
(as appearing In the cheque book) 

I, hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. I shall not hold the Company, responsible if any 
transaction is delayed or not effected at all for reasons of incompleteness or incorrectness of information supplied as above, 
I agree to avail the NACH facility as implemented by Prakash Industries Ltd. 

I further undertake to inform Prakash Industries Ltd. OR concerned Depository Participant of any change in the particulars 
given above to facilitate updation of records. 

Place: _______ _ 

Date : --------

NOTES: 

(Signature of Sole/First holder) 

Phone/Mob. : ---------
Email : __________ _ 

1. FOR SHARES HELD IN PHYSICAL FORM, NACH MANDATE IS REQUIRED TO BE SENT TO THE COMPANY AT ABOVE 
ADDRESS. 

2. FOR SHARES HELD IN DEMATERIALISED FORM, NACH MANDATE IS REQUIRED TO BE FILED WITH THE 
CONCERNED DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT AND NOT TO THE COMPANY. 
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E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM

To,

Prakash Industries Limited
SRIVAN

Bijwasan
New Delhi - 110061

Ph. No. + 91-11-25305800
Fax No. + 91-11-28062119

E-mail: investorshelpline@prakash.com
Website: www.prakash.com

                                     Green Initiativ e in Corporate Gov ernance

I/We hereby exercise my/our option to receive all Notices / Documents, etc. from the Company including Notice

of General Meeting, Audited Financial Statements, Directors' Report, Auditors' Report, Postal Ballot Notice, etc.
in electronic mode.

Please register my e-mail ID as given below, in your records, for sending the communications:

DP ID & Client ID / Folio No. : … … … … … … … ...… … … … … … … .....… … … … …

Name of 1st Registered Holder : … … … … … … … ...… … … … … … … .....… … … … …

Name of Joint Holder(s), if any : … … … … … … … ...… … … … … … … .....… … … … …

Registered Address of the Sole/ : … … … … … … … ...… … … … … … … .....… … … … …

1st Registered Holder … … … … … … … ...… … … … … … … .....… … … … …

… … … … … … … ...… … … … … … … .....… … … … …

… … … … … … … ...… … … … … … … .....… … … … …

E-mail ID (to be registered) : … … … … … … … ...… … … … … … … .....… … … … …

Date : … … … … … … Signature : … … ..................… … ....… … … … … ..

Notes:

1. The above form may be used for registering the E-mail IDs by those Shareholders who hold Shares in physical
form.

2. The form duly filled and signed may please be sent to Company's above mentioned address.

3. Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to esnsure to keep their e-mail addresses updated

with the depository participants.

4. On registration, all the communications will be sent to the E-mail ID registered.

5. The form is also available on the website of the Company i.e. www.prakash.com under the 'Investors Section'.

6. Shareholders are requested to keep updated to their depository participants / Company's above mentioned

address as and when there is any change in the e-mail address.



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED



PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITEDPrakash Industries Limited 
C I N : L27109HR1 980PLC01072 4 

Registered Office: 15 Km. Stone. Delhi Road. Hissar - 125044 (Haryana) 

I A TTE N DAN CE S LIP I 
PLEASE FILL ATTEN DANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT T HE ENTRANCE OF THE MEET ING HALL 

Joint share holders may obtain additional Slip at the Venue of the Meeting 
/ 

Folio or DP ID & Client ID• No. 

Name of Shareholder(s) 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 38'" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 28'" September, 2019 at 
12.30 PM at 15 Km. Stone, Delhi Road, Hissar-125044 (Haryana) 

*Applicable for the Shareholders holding shares in electronic form. Signature of Shareholder/Proxy 

Note : Please read the Instructions printed under the Note No.14 lo the Notice of 39• Annual General Meeting. Thee-voling period starts on Wednesday, 25• September. 2019 (9.00 am) 
and ends on Friday, 27" September, 2019 (5.00 pm). At the end of thee-voting period. the portal where the votes are cast shall forthwith be blocked by CDSL. 

--~-------------------------------------------~---

Prakash Industries Limited 
C I N : L27109HR1 980PL C0107 24 

Registered Office : 15 Km. Stone, Delhi Road, Hissar - 125044 (Haryana) 

FORM N O . MGT-11 

I PROXY FORM I 
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

Name of the Member(s) : E-mail ID : 

Registered Address : Folio or DP ID & Client ID" No. 

I/We, being the member(s) of Prakash Industries Limited holding ______________ equity shares. hereby appoint: 

1) of _____________ having E-mail ID ------------or failing him 

2) of ____________ having E-mail ID ___________ or failing him 

3) of having E-mail ID or failing him 

and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 38i• Annual 
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 28"' September, 2019 at 12.30 PM at 15 Km. Stone, Deihl Road, Hissar-125044 
(Haryana) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

I/we wish my/our above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below: 

Resolution No. Description of Resolution 

1. Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of Directors as at 31" March, 2019 

2. Re-appointment of Shri M.L. Pareek (DIN: 01795975) who retires by rotation 

3. Declaration of dividend on equity shares for the Financial Year 2018-19 

4. Ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors 

Signed this ............................. day of ................. 2019 Signature of shareholder 

Signature of first proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder Signature of third proxy holder 

For Against 

Affix 
Revenue 

Stamp 
~ 1 

Notes: (1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered/Corporate Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the meeting. 

(2) This is only optional. Please tick (,I) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated In the Box. If you leave the 'For' or 'Againsf column blank against any or all the 
resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 
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Route Map for Venue of 38'hAnnual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 28th September, 2019 
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Corporate Office 
Srlvan, Bljwasan, New Deihl - 110061, Tel : +91-11-25305800 

Fax : +91-11-28062119 Email : pilho@prakash.com 
www.prakash.com 


